
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Patrick Adams 03450 450 500 

 
 
 
 
 
 

19 June 2014 
 
To: Chairman – Councillor Francis Burkitt 
 Vice-Chairman – Councillor David McCraith 
 Members of the Corporate Governance Committee – Councillors Richard Barrett, 

Andrew Fraser, Douglas de Lacey, Bridget Smith, Peter Topping, John Williams, 
Simon Edwards and David Whiteman-Downes 

Quorum: 3 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE, 
which will be held in SWANSLEY ROOM, GROUND FLOOR at South Cambridgeshire Hall on 
FRIDAY, 27 JUNE 2014 at 9.00 a.m. 
 
Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, subcommittees, and 
outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of the substitution in advance of 
the meeting.  It is not possible to accept a substitute once the meeting has started.  Council 
Standing Order 4.3 refers. 
 
Yours faithfully 
JEAN HUNTER 
Chief Executive 
 

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the 
community, access to its agendas and minutes.  We try to take all 
circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, 
please let us know, and we will do what we can to help you. 

 
 

AGENDA 
PAGES 

1. Apologies for Absence    
 To receive apologies for absence from committee members.   
   
2. Declarations of Interest    
 
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting   1 - 4 
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 21 March 2014 as a 

correct record. 
 

   
 INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS   
 
4. Annual Report of the Internal Audit Service 2013/14   5 - 18 
 
 EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS   
 
5. Local Government Audit Committee Briefing   19 - 32 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB23 6EA 
t: 03450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 



 
 DECISION ITEMS   
 
6. Statement of Accounts 2013/14 (subject to audit)   33 - 36 
 Paper copies of the Statement of Accounts will be available at the 

meeting. 
 

   
7. Annual Governance Statement 2013/14   37 - 62 
 
 INFORMATION ITEMS   
 
8. Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (RIPA)    
 There have been no RIPA authorisations in this quarter.  
   
9. Complaints to Local Government Ombudsman 2013-14    
 During the last year (April 2013 to March 2014) 227 complaints were 

registered, 198 of which were resolved at stage one, 25 at stage two and 
four at stage three (Ombudsman). The annual letter from the Local 
Government Ombudsman is expected in July and will be reported to 
September’s meeting. 

 

   
10. Matters of Topical Interest    
 
11. Date of Next Meeting    
 The Committee is asked to note the following meeting dates: 

• Friday 26 September 2014 at 9am 
• Thursday 27 November 2014 at 10am (provisional) 

 

   
 

OUR LONG-TERM VISION 
 
South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live, work and study in the country. 
Our district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will 
have a superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment. 
 
The Council will be recognised as consistently innovative and a high performer with a track 
record of delivering value for money by focusing on the priorities, needs and aspirations of our 
residents, parishes and businesses. 
 

OUR VALUES 
 

We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are: 
• Trust 
• Mutual respect 
• A commitment to improving services 
• Customer service 

 
  



 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 Notes to help those people visiting the South Cambridgeshire District Council offices 
 
While we try to make sure that you stay safe when visiting South Cambridgeshire Hall, you also have a 
responsibility for your own safety, and that of others. 
 
Security 
When attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices you must report to Reception, sign in, 
and at all times wear the Visitor badge issued.  Before leaving the building, please sign out and return the 
Visitor badge to Reception. 
Public seating in meeting rooms is limited. For further details contact Democratic Services on 03450 450 
500 or e-mail democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 
In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Leave the building using the nearest escape route; 
from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside the 
door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park opposite the staff  entrance 

• Do not use the lifts to leave the building.  If you are unable to use stairs by yourself, the 
emergency staircase landings have fire refuge areas, which give protection for a minimum of 1.5 
hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for help from Council fire wardens or the fire brigade. 

• Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to 
do so. 

 
First Aid 
If you feel unwell or need first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 
We are committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to our agendas and minutes. 
We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us know, and 
we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  There are 
disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Infra-red hearing assistance systems are available in 
the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red transmitter 
and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position.  If your hearing 
aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used 
independently. You can get both neck loops and earphones from Reception. 
 
Toilets 
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones 
We are open and transparent about how we make decisions. We allow recording, filming and photography 
at Council, Cabinet and other meetings, which members of the public can attend, so long as proceedings 
at the meeting are not disrupted.  We also allow the use of social media during meetings to bring Council 
issues to the attention of a wider audience.  To minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, 
please switch your phone or other mobile device to silent / vibrate mode. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 
You are not allowed to bring into, or display at, any public meeting any banner, placard, poster or other 
similar item.  Failure to do so, will result in the Chairman suspending the meeting until such items are 
removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 
If a member of the public interrupts proceedings at a meeting, the Chairman will warn the person 
concerned.  If they continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If 
there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call 
for that part to be cleared. The meeting will be suspended until order has been restored. 
 
Smoking 
Since 1 July 2008, South Cambridgeshire District Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. No one is 
allowed to smoke at any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of 
those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the 
building.  You are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 
 



This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Corporate Governance Committee held on 
Friday, 21 March 2014 at 9.00 a.m. 

 
PRESENT:  Councillor Francis Burkitt – Chairman 
  Councillor David McCraith – Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillors: Richard Barrett Andrew Fraser 
 Douglas de Lacey Bridget Smith 
 Peter Topping John Williams 
 
Officers: Patrick Adams Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 Alex Colyer Executive Director, Corporate Services 
 John Garnham Head of Finance, Policy & Performance 
 Fiona McMillan Legal & Democratic Services Manager and 

Monitoring Officer 
 
External: Rachel Brittain Ernst & Young 
 Steve Crabtree Shared Head of Internal Audit 
 Magen Powell Senior Internal Auditor 
 
Councillor David Whiteman-Downes was in attendance, by invitation. 
 
28. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 None. 
  
29. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 28 November 2013 were agreed as a correct record, 

subject to the inclusion of the word “no” in the last sentence of Minute 24 before the word 
“concerns”. 

  
30. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2013-14 
 
 The Chairman welcomed Magen Powell, Senior Internal Auditor, to her first meeting of the 

Committee. 
 
Steve Crabtree, Shared Head of Internal Audit, introduced the report, which updated the 
Committee on the progress made against the delivery of the 2013/14 Internal Audit Plan.  
 
Efficiency savings 
Steve Crabtree reported that he was impressed with the arrangements that the Council 
had in place and expressed his gratitude regarding the co-operation he had received from 
officers. However, he stated that there were areas where controls could be made more 
efficient. This approach of reducing the resources used on inefficient controls was 
supported by the Committee. 
 
ICT 
Steve Crabtree reported that the ICT (Change Control) review had been carried out by the 
previous internal auditors, however this area would be audited in 2014/15. It was hoped 
that a forthcoming upgrade of the website would address existing concerns. 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Corporate Governance Committee Friday, 21 March 2014 

Responding to queries 
It was noted that an officer group had been set up in order to improve the process by 
which responses were provided by the Council to both internal and external enquiries. 
 
The Committee NOTED the report. 
 

  
31. INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN FOR 2014-15 
 
 Steve Crabtree introduced the Internal Audit Annual Plan and Strategy for 2014/15, which 

had been reviewed by Executive Management Team (EMT) and shared with External 
Audit. It was understood that the Plan had not been circulated to all members of the 
Committee following the meeting of EMT on 26 February 2014 as had been hoped. 
 
Covering leave 
Steve Crabtree assured the Committee that the estimated number of days’ leave, bank 
holidays and sickness taken by internal auditors was based on the experience of 
Cambridge City Council and Peterborough Council. It was noted that the Shared Service 
arrangements provided the possibility of cover in the event of any unexpected absences. 
 
Corporate Governance 
It was noted that the Plan allocated three audit days for a review of the effectiveness of 
the Corporate Governance Committee. A self-assessment checklist provided by CIPFA 
would be used as part of this assessment, which was expected to be carried out in the 
summer of 2014. 
 
Implementing the auditors’ actions 
Steve Crabtree explained that a 90% target for the implementation of auditors’ actions by 
management allowed the Council the flexibility to implement alternative solutions, should 
the situation change. He assured the Committee that a 100% target would be unrealistic 
and that any alternative actions would be scrutinised. 
 
Refuse and recycling 
In response to the suggestion that auditors could have identified the efficiency savings to 
rounds made by the Council’s refuse and recycling service the Executive Director stated 
that this service was audited every two years. 
 
The Corporate Governance Committee 
 
ENDORSED 
 

A) The Strategic Audit Plan and the Annual Plan 2014/2015 
 

B) The Internal Audit Charter 
 

C) The Internal Audit Code of Ethics 
 

D) The services’ performance indicators 
  
32. EXTERNAL AUDIT: 2012/13 ANNUAL GRANT CERTIFICATION REPORT 
 
 Rachel Brittain introduced this report which summarised the results of External Audit’s 

work on the Council’s claims for 2012/13. The figure for the Council’s indicative 
certification fee for 2013/14 on page 51 was amended to £15,600. Copies of the amended 
report would be available to members of the Committee on request. 

Page 2



Corporate Governance Committee Friday, 21 March 2014 

 
Housing and Council Tax Subsidy Benefit certification fee 
Rachel Brittain reported that three errors had been found in four samples in the above 
audit and due to the rules of the Department of Work and Pensions this had resulted in an 
audit of 40 cases and an additional audit fee of £8,560. The Executive Director stated that 
he was satisfied with the explanation for these errors and explained that the rarity of the 
need for re-inspections reflected well on the Council in comparison to other authorities. 
 
The Committee NOTED the report. 

  
33. EXTERNAL AUDIT: AUDIT PLAN 2013-14 
 
 Rachel Brittain presented External Audit’s Audit Plan for 2013/14, which provided the 

Committee with a basis to review the proposed audit approach and scope for the 2014 
audit. She summarised External Audit’s assessment of the key risks facing the Council. 
 
It was noted that South Cambs Ltd would be audited along with the rest of the Council. 
 
The Committee NOTED the report. 

  
34. EXTERNAL AUDIT: COUNCIL'S FRAUD BRIEFING 
 
 The Committee NOTED the briefing. 
  
35. EXTERNAL AUDIT: LOCAL GOVERNMENT SECTOR UPDATE 
 
 The Committee NOTED the update. 
  
36. RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 
 
 The Head of Finance, Policy and Performance presented this report, which invited the 

Committee to carry out its annual review of the Risk Management Strategy and agree any 
changes considered necessary. He explained that the Strategic Risk Register was 
regularly discussed by EMT  
 
The Corporate Governance Committee unanimously 
 
AGREED the proposed Risk Management Strategy, as set out in Appendix B of the 

report. 
 
It was noted that the agreed Risk Management Strategy would be reported to Council. 

  
37. REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000 (RIPA) REVIEW OF POLICY 

AND USE OF POWER ACT 
 
 The Head of Legal and Democratic Services reported that the Council had not needed to 

use the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act in the last quarter. 
  
38. MATTERS OF TOPICAL INTEREST 
 
 The document “Local Government Governance Review 2014: Working in Tandem” was 

circulated at the meeting. 
  

 
 

Page 3



Corporate Governance Committee Friday, 21 March 2014 

39. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 The Committee NOTED that the Committee would meet on the following dates: 

• 27 June 2014 at 9am 
• 26 September 2014 at 9am 

 
It was noted the Committee would only meet on Thursday 27 November at 10am if there 
was sufficient business. 

  
  

The Meeting ended at 10.15 a.m. 
 

 

Page 4



  
 

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

27 JUNE 2014 

 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE 2013 / 2014 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
That Corporate Governance Committee notes: 
 

· Annual report into the provision of the Internal Audit service and the opinion of the Head of Internal Audit into the adequacy of 
governance, risk management and internal control arrangements; 
 

· The effectiveness of the service together with an assessment of the service against best practice Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards; and 

 
· Progress against the delivery of the 2014 / 2015 Audit Plan 

 
 
 
Report Author: Steve Crabtree 

Position: Shared Head of Internal Audit (for Peterborough UA / Cambridge City / South Cambridgeshire Councils) 

Contact: Peterborough Office: 01733 384557 

Cambridge Office: 01223 458181 

South Cambridgeshire Office: 01954 713452 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 5



  
 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 

2 ANNUAL REPORT 

 2.1 Background 

 2.2 Arriving at an Opinion 

 2.3 Overall Audit Opinion 

 2.4 Analysis of Audit Activity 2013 / 2014 

3. EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC SECTOR INTERNAL AUDIT STANDARDS 

 3.1 Current Arrangements 

 3.2 Staffing and Resources 

 3.3 PSIAS Compliance 

4. AUDIT PLAN 2014 / 2015 

 4.1 Progress 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 6



  
 

 
1…INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to bring the Corporate Governance Committee up to date with: 
 

· An opinion on the adequacy of controls and systems within South Cambridgeshire as at 31 March 2014; 
· An assessment of the status and abilities of the current service and any improvements which can be made to enhance it; and 
· Progress against the delivery of the 2014 / 2015 audit plans. 

 
 
2…ANNUAL REPORT 
 
2.1  BACKGROUND 
 
2.1.1 As the provider of the internal audit service for South Cambridgeshire District Council, we are required to provide the Section 151 Officer and 
the Corporate Governance Committee with an opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s governance, risk management and 
internal control arrangements. 
 
2.1.2 Management is responsible for the system of internal control and should set in place policies and procedures to help ensure that the system is 
functioning correctly. Internal Audit acts as an assurance function providing an independent and objective opinion to the organisation on the entire 
control environment by evaluating the effectiveness in achieving the organisation’s objectives. 
 
2.1.3 This report is the culmination of the work during the course of the year and seeks to provide an opinion on the adequacy of the control 
environment and report the incidence of any significant control failings or weaknesses. The report also gives an overview of audit performance during 
the year.   
 
2.2 ARRIVING AT AN OPINION 
 
2.2.1 The opinion is derived from work carried out by Internal Audit during the year, as part of the agreed Internal Audit Plan for 2013 / 2014 as 
determined by RSM Tenon. For continuity purposes, we have utilised this plan for the remainder of the year following the start of our service provision 
from July 2013. We have conducted our audits both in accordance with the mandatory standards and good practice and additionally from our own 
internal quality assurance systems. Our opinion is limited to the work carried out by Internal Audit but, where possible, we have considered the work 
of other assurance providers, such as External Audit. 
 

P
age 7



  
 

2.2.2 There are three elements to each internal audit review. 
 

· Firstly, the control environment is reviewed by identifying the objectives of the system and then assessing the controls in place 
mitigating the risk of those objectives not being achieved. Completion of this work enables internal audit to establish an opinion on the 
adequacy of the control framework in place.   

 
· However, controls are not always complied with which in itself will increase risk, so the second part of an audit is to ascertain the extent 

to which the controls are being complied with in practice. This element of the review enables internal audit to form a view on the extent 
to which the control environment, designed to mitigate risk, is being complied with. 

 
· Finally, where there are significant control weaknesses or where the controls are not being complied with and only limited assurance 

can be given, internal audit undertakes further substantive testing to ascertain the impact of these control weaknesses. 
 

2.2.3 Where appropriate, each report we issue during the year is given an overall opinion based on the criteria below. Certain pieces of work do not 
result in an audit report with an opinion – such as consultancy work, involvement in working groups, review of National Fraud Initiative (NFI) reports 
and follow-ups. The assessment from each report, along with our consideration of other audit work, is used to formulate the overall Opinion. 
 

AUDIT ASSURANCE 
Assurance Definitions 
Full The system is designed to meet objectives / controls are consistently applied that protect the Authority from foreseeable risks. 

 
Significant The system is generally sound but there are some weaknesses of the design of control and / or the inconsistent application of controls. 

Opportunities exist to mitigate further against potential risks. 
 

Limited There are weaknesses in the design of controls and / or consistency of application, which can put the system objectives at risk. Therefore 
there is a need to introduce additional controls and improve compliance with existing ones to reduce the risk exposure for the Authority. 
 

No Controls are weak and / or there is consistent non-compliance, which can result in the failure of the system. Failure to improve controls 
will expose the Authority to significant risk, which could lead to major financial loss / embarrassment / failure to achieve key objectives. 
 

 

P
age 8



  
 

2.2.4 This is based upon the number and type of recommendations we make in each report and is for any control weaknesses that jeopardises the 
complete operation of the service. The prioritisation is established as follows: 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS MADE TO IMPROVE ASSURANCE LEVELS 
Status Definitions Implementation 
Critical 
 

Extreme control weakness that jeopardises the complete operation of the service. Immediately 

High 
 

Fundamental control weakness which significantly increases the risk / scope for error, fraud, 
or loss of efficiency. 
 

As a matter of priority 

Medium Significant control weakness which reduces the effectiveness of procedures designed to 
protect assets and revenue of the Authority. 
 

At the first opportunity 

Low Control weakness, which, if corrected, will enhance control procedures that are already 
relatively robust. 
 

As soon as reasonably practical 
 

  
2.3 OVERALL AUDIT OPINION 2013 / 2014 
 
 
The internal control environment is fundamentally well established and continues to operate well in practice throughout the year. While we have 
identified a number of weaknesses within the control environment these were not sufficiently significant to result in material risk to the organisation. 
 
The overall conclusion based on our work is that South Cambridgeshire District Council has a sound governance framework from which those 
charged with governance can gain reasonable assurance. 
 
Internal Audit has made a number of recommendations to further improve the systems of control and the organisation is actively working to make 
improvements in these areas. Audit coverage during the year has provided sufficient evidence to conclude that the key financial control systems are 
sound although there are some areas where improvements are necessary. 
 
It must be reiterated, however, no system of control can provide absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss, nor can Internal Audit 
give that assurance.  
 

Head of Internal Audit 
June 2014 

 

P
age 9



  
 

2.4 ANALYSIS OF AUDIT ACTIVITY 2013 / 2014 
 
2.4.1 Assurance and Compliance Work 
 
AUDIT ACTIVITY Assurance  

Level 
ACTIONS AGREED  

High Medium Low Commentary 
Welfare Reform N/a N/a N/a N/a Ongoing reviews have been undertaken by the business to ensure 

that the impact on residents is minimised. Regular and 
appropriate reports have been produced and discussed at senior 
level with agreement by members. 
 
We have analysed the outcomes and note the developments put 
in place to alleviate under occupancy and benefits caps. We will 
maintain a watching brief to ensure that the continued progress is 
maintained. 
 

Business Planning Significant 0 3 0 RSM TENON REPORT 
 

Corporate Governance Significant 0 2 2 Our audit focussed on the corporate complaints process. While 
we identified that the processes in place are sound there were a 
number of occasions of non-compliance. 
 

Risk Management  Significant 0 1 1 Risk management arrangements are reviewed annually and it can 
be demonstrated that there are adequate and effective 
arrangements in place. Regular refreshes take place throughout 
the year of the strategic and operational risks. Going forward, as 
the Council looks into alternative service delivery models, 
appropriate risk registers will need to be established. 
 

Annual Governance Statement N/a N/a N/a N/a Audit deleted following agreement with the Executive Director. 
There were no actions identified within the previous Annual 
Governance Statement to be followed up 
 

 

P
age 10



  
 

2.4.2 Financial Control Activities  
 
AUDIT ACTIVITY Assurance  

Level 
ACTIONS AGREED  

High Medium Low Commentary 
Income / Debtors Significant 0 2 6 Improvements were identified in relation to the use of 

management information to better inform the Council on the level 
of, and status of debts. 
 

Budgetary Control     In progress 
 

General Ledger     in progress 
 

Creditors – Automated 
 
Creditors – Manual 

Significant 
 
Limited 

0 2 1 Two levels of assurance provided. Expenditure is expected to be 
committed through the electronic system E-BIS to ensure that 
appropriate checks, approvals etc. take place. Our review 
identified that this was working well. However, a significant 
number of items are raised using manual orders, heightening the 
risk of a lack of segregation of duties and the potential for fraud. 
 

Cash / Bank / Treasury Full 0 0 0 Full assurance established. 
 

Payroll / Expenses Significant 0 1 4 Prior to the service transfer to Cambridge City, we reviewed the 
current service provided and identified a number of improvements 
that could be made. 
 

Capital / Asset Management     In progress 
 

Procurement Significant 0 1 1 Our review identified non-compliance in relation to the use of the 
exemption process for extending contracts. 
 

NNDR / Council Tax Significant 0 0 1 Previously undertaken as separate reviews, these have been 
combined as they utilise the same system. Previous actions have 
been addressed. 
 

Housing Benefits Significant 0 0 1 Minor errors identified 
 

Housing Rents Significant 0 1 1 Improvements identified in relation to the reconciliation process 
 

 

P
age 11



  
 

2.4.3 Other Audit Activities  
 
AUDIT ACTIVITY Assurance  

Level 
ACTIONS AGREED  

High Medium Low Commentary 
Safeguarding Significant 0 4 3 RSM TENON REPORT 

 
Environmental Health (Waste) n/a n/a n/a n/a RSM TENON REPORT 

 
Housing Allocations and Voids Significant 0 0 2 A number of systems are utilised which are not interfaced, as a 

result there is the risk of error through data entry transcription.  
 

Customer Contact Centre Green 0 0 2 RSM TENON REPORT 
 

ICT Change Control Significant 0 2 1 RSM TENON REPORT 
 

Proactive Fraud Work (Suppliers) n/a 0 3 0 RSM TENON REPORT 
 

 
2.4.4 Follow-Up Arrangements  
 
The following audits have been followed up in the year to ensure actions have been completed. No actions remain outstanding. 
 

· HR – Absence Management (including redundancies) 
· Housing Maintenance; Planned and Cyclical (including voids) 
· Information Governance 
· Contract Services 
· Environmental Health (Licence Fees) 

 
2.4.5 Business Efficiency Proposals  
 
As part of our work, as well as ensuring that controls are in place for each system reviewed, we have also looked to provide suggestions as to how 
they could be delivered more efficiently. Various proposals included have been: 
 

· Improved interfaces between a number of IT systems to reduce the levels of data re-entry; 
· Removal of a number of manual systems, bureaucratic checks and effort duplication; and 
· Debt collection improvement. 

 

P
age 12



  
 

2.4.6 Allegations of Fraud / Irregularity and Breaches of Code of Conduct  
 

Ongoing liaison takes place with the Fraud Team, primarily as we move towards the next tranche of the National Fraud Initiative. As the 
delivery of investigating fraud will change by the creation of the Single Fraud Investigations Service within DWP, discussions are ongoing to establish 
a robust model to protect the Councils interests, whether internally or in partnership with other councils. From our work there are no items to be 
reported for member attention. As we look to take this important activity forward, as an integral part of good governance, Internal Audit recommend 
that an annual report is produced on fraud and irregularities and the steps taken to mitigate and reduce. This will also include review of the 
appropriate policies to ensure that they remain relevant and raise the awareness and appreciation amongst officers / members. 
 
2.4.7 Significant Control Weaknesses 
 

As part of our audit works, we are required to form an opinion on the quality of the internal control environment which includes consideration of 
any significant risk or governance issues and control failures which arise. We did not identify any critical recommendations which needed addressing, 
nor did we conclude that any system that we reviewed as providing no assurance. 
 

P
age 13



  
 

 
3…EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC SECTOR INTERNAL AUDIT STANDARDS (PSIAS) 
 
3.1 CURRENT ARRANGEMENTS 
 
3.1.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 require all Councils to annually review the effectiveness of its internal audit and to present the 
results of that review to the appropriate committee. A self-assessment toolkit based on the “The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 2013” has 
been completed by the Head of Audit and an action plan has been put in place to ensure future compliance.  
 
3.1.2 Internal Audit is provided through an in-house service, and also in partnership with Peterborough and Cambridge City. It works closely with 
others in the Council tasked with assurance, governance and risk management but retains a separate identity in relation to the performance of 
Internal Audit. Reporting lines are to the Corporate Director. 
 
3.1.3 The overarching strategy for the service is set out in the Annual Audit Plan (approved in March each year) and this is reiterated in its Audit 
Charter. Internal Audit work follows recognised best practice standards and is independently reviewed by External Audit. 
 
3.1.4 To examine the system of internal audit, this review considered several key elements and assessed their contribution to enabling the section 
to fulfil its responsibilities. These were: 
 

· The structure and resourcing level, including qualifications and experience of the audit team; and 
· The extent of compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

 
3.2 STAFF RESOURCES 
 
3.2.1 During 2013 / 2014, resources were made up as follows: 
 

· Head of Audit. 1 officer. Shared between Peterborough (40%), Cambridge City (40%) and South Cambridgeshire (20%). 
· Senior Auditor. 1 officer (1.00 fte). Appointed October 2014 

 
3.2.2 Training plans encourage ongoing improvement via both career progression and continuing professional development. There is a varied mix 
of qualifications / experience within the team such as: 
 

Audit experience: 
· Head of Audit: Over 20 years’ experience at senior level within the Internal Audit environment; and 
· Senior Auditor: Over 8 years’ experience in internal audit in the public sector.  

P
age 14



  
 

 
Qualifications: 

· Qualified Accountants – CIPFA (x1); 
· Association of Accounting Technicians – Member (MAAT x2) 

 
3.3 PSIAS COMPLIANCE 
  
3.3.1 PSIAS came into effect from 1 April 2013, although demonstrating compliance against them is not required until 31 March 2014. A self-
assessment checklist has been undertaken against these standards following analysis, a summary improvement plan has been established. 
Following the review, in accordance with standard 1322, significant deviations to the standards must be reported. It is pleasing to note that only minor 
issues have been identified – such as continuing to regularly review our procedures (which are undertaken anyway) and the new requirement for an 
external appraisal of the service (refer to table below). For the purposes of the review, the following definitions are used: 
 

· Chief Audit Executive (CAE) = Head of Audit 
· Board = Corporate Governance Committee 
· Senior Management = Executive Management Team 

 
It can be concluded therefore that there are no significant areas to be addressed. 
 
3.3.2 In order to obtain an external assessment of the service, which should be undertaken as a minimum every 5 years, it is planned for this to be 
undertaken in 2015. Discussions are ongoing to establish suitable arrangements. 
 
3.3.3 Based on the self-assessment, it can be concluded that the Council has an effective system of internal audit including a policy 
framework, internal audit function and effective management engagement. A separate exercise will be commissioned in 2014 to assess the 
effectiveness of the Corporate Governance Committee. 
 

P
age 15



  
 

 
Table: COMPLIANCE AND QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
Ref. STANDARD  OBSERVATION / ACTION TO ADDRESS 
1110 Organisational Independence 
1110.2 The CAE must report to a level within the organisation that allows 

Internal Audit to fulfil its responsibilities. The CAE must confirm to the 
Board, at least annually, the organisational independence of the 
Internal Audit activity. This means: 
 

- The CAE must establish effective communication links with the 
Chair of the Board and Chief Executive 
 

Communication links are in place through the committee process. Although 
the Head of Audit has unfettered access to senior management on request, 
there are no formal meetings organised except with the Corporate Director. 
 
Action: 

· Agree with Chair of committee if there is a need for additional 
meetings / liaison outside of the formal committee times. 

· Formalise a half yearly meeting with Chief Executive  
  

1130 Impairment to Independence and Objectivity 
1130.1 If independence or objectivity is impaired, the details must be reported. 

This includes: Conflicts of Interest; Scope limitations; Restrictions on 
access; Resource limitations; Imposition of outside influences. 
 
In addition, auditors should not accept gifts, hospitality etc. (other than 
allowed under SCDC policy); should comply with the Bribery Act 2010 
and should not use information gained for personal gain. 
 

Internal Audit has established a Code of Ethics which was agreed at 
committee in March 2014. Council policies are in place to cover all other 
aspects. 
 
Action: 

· A Conflict of Interest Register will be re-issued on an annual basis for 
completion. 

1220 Due Professional Care 
 Internal auditors must apply the care and skill expected of a reasonably 

prudent and competent internal auditor. Due professional care does 
not imply infallibility.  

Internal Audit has established an Audit Manual which sets out its standards, 
expectations etc. and was updated in July 2013. An annual review is 
commissioned to ensure continued compliance. 
 

1300 Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme 
 The CAE must develop and maintain a quality assurance and 

improvement programme that covers all aspects of the internal audit 
activity.  

 

Referred to in this section. 

1312 External Assessments 
 External assessments must be conducted at least once every 5 years 

by a qualified independent assessor from outside the organisation. 
Ongoing discussions with other local authorities within the county to look to 
undertake a peer review in order to minimise costs. It is proposed for external 
assessment to be undertaken during 2015 for consistency across the 
partnership 
 

 

P
age 16



  
 

4…AUDIT PLAN 2014 / 2015 
 
4.1 PROGRESS 
 
CORE SYSTEMS ASSURANCE WORK 
 
AUDIT ACTIVITY COMMENTARY 
Housing Benefits Planned for quarter 4 

Council Tax Planned for quarter 4 

NNDR Planned for quarter 4 

Main Accounting Planned for quarter 3 

Cash, Bank and Treasury Management Planned for quarter 3 

Accounts Payable Planned for quarter 3 

Payroll Assurance to be received from Cambridge City 

Accounts Receivable Planned for quarter 3 

Capital Accounting Planned for quarter 4 

Housing Rents Planned for quarter 3 

BACS Payments Planned for quarter 2 

VAT Planned for quarter 2 

 

P
age 17



  
 

GOVERNANCE AND ASSURANCE WORK 
AUDIT ACTIVITY COMMENTARY 
Annual Governance Statement Planned for quarter 2 

Annual Audit Opinion To Corporate Governance Committee June 2014 

Internal Audit Effectiveness To Corporate Governance Committee June 2014 

Corporate Governance Effectiveness Planned for quarter 4 following provision of training  

National Fraud Initiative Planned for quarter 3 

Partnership Governance Planned for quarter 3 

Performance Management Planned for quarter 2 

 
 
CORPORATE CROSS CUTTING AUDITS 
AUDIT ACTIVITY COMMENTARY 
Human Resources / Staffing Planned for quarter 2 

s.106 Contributions / CIL In progress 

Community Chest Grants Draft stage 

Business Efficiency Agenda In progress 

 
 
DEPARTMENTAL SPECIFIC 
AUDIT ACTIVITY COMMENTARY 
Responsive Repairs Planned for quarter 4 

New Build Strategy Planned for quarter 3 

Housing Company Planned for quarter 4 

ICT Governance Planned for quarter 3 

Depot Planned for quarter 2 

Development Control In progress 

 

P
age 18



Contents at a glance

Economic and sector 
issues

Accounting, auditing and 
Governance

Regulation news

Key Questions for the 
Audit Committee

Find out more

Introduction 
!"#$%$&'()*%+*#&,-.%#$%)-&%)/%("&%012$%("1(%0&%")3&%()%')-(#-4&%()%$433)*(%2)4%1-5%
2)4*%)*.1-#$1(#)-%#-%1-%&-6#*)-7&-(%("1(%#$%')-$(1-(82%'"1-.#-.%1-5%&6)86#-.9% 
:(%')6&*$%#$$4&$%0"#'"%712%"16&%1-%#731'(%)-%2)4*%)*.1-#$1(#)-;%("&%<)'18%
.)6&*-7&-(%$&'()*%1-5%("&%145#($%("1(%0&%4-5&*(1=&9%!"&%34+8#'%$&'()*%145#(%
$3&'#18#$($%0")%(*1-$/&**&5%/*)7%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%/)*7%31*(%)/%@AB$%
-1(#)-18%C)6&*-7&-(%1-5%D4+8#'%E&'()*%FCDEG%(&179%!"&#*%&H(&-$#6&%34+8#'%$&'()*%
=-)08&5.&%#$%-)0%$433)*(&5%+2%("&%*#'"%*&$)4*'&%)/%0#5&*%&H3&*(#$&%1'*)$$%@AB$%
IJ%1-5%#-(&*-1(#)-18%+4$#-&$$9%!"#$%+*#&,-.%*&K&'($%("#$;%+*#-.#-.%().&("&*%-)(%
)-82%(&'"-#'18%#$$4&$%*&8&61-(%()%("&%8)'18%.)6&*-7&-(%$&'()*%+4(%0#5&*%71((&*$%
)/%3)(&-(#18%#-(&*&$(%()%2)4%1-5%2)4*%)*.1-#$1(#)-9%<#-=$%()%0"&*&%2)4%'1-%,-5%)4(%
7)*&%)-%1-2%)/%("&%1*(#'8&$%/&1(4*&5%'1-%+&%/)4-5%1(%("&%&-5%)/%("&%+*#&,-.;%1$%0&88%
1$%$)7&%&H1738&$%)/%1*&1$%0"&*&%@A%'1-%3*)6#5&%$433)*(%()%<)'18%>4(")*#(2%+)5#&$9%
L&%")3&%("1(%2)4%,-5%("&%+*#&,-.%#-/)*71(#6&%1-5%$")485%("#$%*1#$&%1-2%#$$4&$%("1(%
2)4%0)485%8#=&%()%5#$'4$$%/4*("&*%38&1$&%5)%')-(1'(%2)4*%8)'18%145#(%(&179

Local Government Audit 
!"##$%%&&'()$&*+,

June 2014
Agenda Item 5

Page 19



2 !""#$%&'"($)*+,-*,."/012."3$--2..**"4+2*5,6 June 2014

Economic and sector issues

Economic Outlook

!"&%:!@M%?84+;%)-&%)/%("&%IJB$%/)*&7)$(%#-5&3&-5&-(%&')-)7#'%
/)*&'1$(#-.%.*)43$;%$3)-$)*&5%+2%@A;%"1$%34+8#$"&5%#($%E3*#-.%
N)*&'1$(9%L#("%COD%3*)P&'(&5%()%.*)0%Q9RS%("#$%2&1*%1-5%Q9TS%
#-%QUVW;%1-5%#-(&*&$(%*1(&$%4-8#=&82%()%*#$&%4-(#8%81(&%QUVW;%("&%
)4(8))=%#$%/)*%1%3&*#)5%)/%X$(&152%1$%$"&%.)&$B;%0#("%$4$(1#-&5%#/%
4-$3&'(1'481*%.*)0("%4-5&*3#--&5%+2%*&81(#6&82%8)0%#-K1(#)-9%
L"#8$(%("&%*&3)*(%"#."8#."($%("&%')-'&*-%("1(%*#$=$%*&71#-;%#(%
')-$#5&*$%("1(%("&%IJB$%&')-)7#'%*&')6&*2%#$%)-%1-%#-'*&1$#-.82%
,*7%/))(#-.9%

!"&%$'&-1*#)%)4(8#-&5%1+)6&%#$%$&&-%+2%("&%.*)43%()%+&%
5&3&-5&-(%)-%$&6&*18%("#-.$;%-)(1+82%("1(%')-$47&*%$3&-5#-.%
#$%$4338&7&-(&5%+2%1%*&+)4-5%#-%+4$#-&$$%#-6&$(7&-(%1-5%
&H3)*($%Y%0"#'"%)/,'#18%,.4*&$%$4..&$(%#$%$(1*(#-.%()%"133&-9%
!"&%*&3)*(%#-5#'1(&$%("1(%("#$%0)485%"&83%("&%&')-)72%()%*&.#$(&*%
$(&152%.*)0("%#-%)4(34(%)6&*%("&%-&H(%/&0%2&1*$%0"#8$(%16)#5#-.%
&H'&$$#6&%*#$&$%#-%'*&5#(9%

!"&%:!@M%?84+%"#."8#."($%("1(%1%=&2%'"188&-.&%0#88%+&%71#-(1#-#-.%1%
+181-'&%+&(0&&-%5#//&*&-(%1*&1$%)/%("&%&')-)72;%3*&6&-(#-.%&1'"%
/*)7%&H31-5#-.%())%/1$(%)*%())%/1*%&9.9%.*)0#-.%0)*=/)*'&%=&&3#-.%
01.&%#-K1(#)-%4-5&*%')-(*)8;%1-5%("&%3)8#'#-.%)/%7)*(.1.&%8&-5#-.%
+2%("&%N?>%8#7#(#-.%")4$&%3*#'&%*#$&$9%

DWP Single Fraud Investigation Service

!"&%/)*71(#)-%)/%1%E#-.8&%N*145%:-6&$(#.1(#)-%E&*6#'&%FEN:EG%01$%
1--)4-'&5%#-%("&%?"1-'&88)*B$%>4(47-%E(1(&7&-(9%EN:E%0#88%&H#$(%
1$%1%$#-.8&%)*.1-#$1(#)-%0#("#-%OLD;%1-5%0#88%+&%1-%&8&7&-(%)/%
OLDB$%-&0%N*145%1-5%@**)*%E&*6#'&9%:($%*)8&%0#88%+&%()%#-6&$(#.1(&%
1-5%3*)$&'4(&%E)'#18%E&'4*#(2%0&8/1*&%+&-&,($%1-5%!1H%?*&5#(%
/*145;%+*#-.#-.%().&("&*%#-6&$(#.1(#)-$%0"#'"%1*&%'4**&-(82%("&%
*&7#(%)/%OLD;%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$%1-5%ZM[?;%0#("%3*)$&'4(#)-$%
')-54'(&5%+2%("&%?*)0-%D*)$&'4(#)-%E&*6#'&%#-%@-.81-5%1-5%
L18&$9%OLD%"1$%$1#5%("1(%#(%0#88%')-(#-4&%()%0)*=%0#("%8)'18%
14(")*#(#&$%()%&-$4*&%("1(%51(1%#$%$"1*&5%0"&*&%3&*7#$$#+8&9%

!"&%71#-%)+P&'(#6&$%)/%("&%$'"&7&%1$%'#(&5%+2%("&%OLD%1*&\

 ! !)%)3&*1(&%4-5&*%1%$#-.8&%3)8#'2%1-5%$&(%)/%3*)'&54*&$%/)*%
#-6&$(#.1(#-.%188%0&8/1*&%+&-&,(%/*1459

 ! !)%')-54'(%$#-.8&%#-6&$(#.1(#)-$%')6&*#-.%188%
0&8/1*&%+&-&,(%/*1459

 ! !)%*1(#)-18#$&%&H#$(#-.%#-6&$(#.1(#)-$%1-5%3*)$&'4(#)-%3)8#'#&$;%
#73*)6#-.%&/,'#&-'2;%')-$#$(&-'2%1-5%/1#*-&$$9

 ! !)%&-"1-'&%'8)$&*%0)*=#-.%+&(0&&-%OLD;%ZM[?%
1-5%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$9

 ! !)%+*#-.%().&("&*%("&%')7+#-&5%&H3&*(#$&%)/%188%("*&&%$&*6#'&$9

 ! !)%$433)*(%("&%/*145%1-5%&**)*%#-(&.*1(&5%$(*1(&.2%)/%
3*&6&-(#-.%/*145%1-5%&**)*%#-%("&%+&-&,(%$2$(&7%+2%5&(&'(#-.%
1-5%')**&'(#-.%/*145%1-5%34-#$"#-.%1-5%5&(&**#-.%(")$&%0")%
"16&%')77#((&5%/*1459

Page 20



3  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Economic and sector issues

E)7&%')-'&*-$%"16&%+&&-%*1#$&5%+2%<)'18%>4(")*#(#&$%1-5%(*15&%
4-#)-$%1+)4(%("&%3*)3)$18$\

I]:E^]%"1$%*1#$&5%')-'&*-$%1+)4(%("&%3*)3)$18$%()%
(*1-$/&*%'4**&-(%8)'18%14(")*#(2%#-6&$(#.1(#)-$%$(1//%#-()%("&%
O&31*(7&-(%Y%1%'"1-.&%/*)7%("&%)*#.#-18%3*)3)$18%()%*&71#-%
&738)2&5%+2%<)'18%>4(")*#(#&$%+4(%0)*=%4-5&*%OLD%3)8#'#&$%1-5%
3*)'&54*&$9%!"#$%')485%1//&'(%1*)4-5%_RU%$(1//9

!"&%<C>%"1$%`4&$(#)-&5%("&%-&&5%()%&$(1+8#$"%EN:E%54&%()%0"1(%
#$%#-%("&#*%6#&0%("&%$4''&$$/48%*&')*5%)/%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$%)-%
155*&$$#-.%+&-&,(%/*1459%:(%"1$%18$)%'"188&-.&5%0"&("&*%)*%-)(%
EN:E%0)485%+&%1+8&%()%1'"#&6&%#($%$(1(&5%1#7%)/%')-54'(#-.%$#-.8&%
#-6&$(#.1(#)-$%')6&*#-.%188%0&8/1*&%+&-&,(%/*145;%$#-'&%$)7&%
&8&7&-($%)/%/*145%1.1#-$(%8)'18%14(")*#(2%$&*6#'&$%F$4'"%1$%/*145%
1.1#-$(%8)'18#$&5%?)4-'#8%!1H%E433)*(%$'"&7&;%$)'#18%")4$#-.%
(&-1-'#&$%1-5%a84&%a15.&%5#$1+8&5%31*=#-.G%0)485%+&%')-$#5&*&5%
)4(%)/%$')3&9%!"#$%#$%8#-=&5%()%("&%')-'&*-%("1(%+2%'&-(*18#$#-.%
")4$#-.%+&-&,(%/*145%#-6&$(#.1(#)-$;%8)'18%&H3&*(#$&%0#88%+&%8)$(9%

:738&7&-(1(#)-%#$%381--&5%()%$(1*(%/*)7%^'()+&*%QUVb;%')-(#-4#-.%
4-(#8%M1*'"%QUVc;%18(")4."%("&%O&31*(7&-(%#$%')-$#5&*#-.%1%$7188%
-47+&*%)/%(&$(%$#(&$%+&/)*&"1-59%D#8)($%"16&%+&&-%*4--#-.%$#-'&%
&1*82%QUVT%#-%/)4*%8)'18%14(")*#(2%1*&1$%F?)*+2%a)*)4."%?)4-'#8d%
C81$.)0%?#(2%?)4-'#8d%<)-5)-%a)*)4."%)/%Z#88#-.5)-d%L*&H"17%
?)4-'#8G;%0#("%1-%155#(#)-18%3#8)(%#-%^85"17%')6&*#-.%I-#6&*$18%
?*&5#(%0"#'"%+&.1-%#-%>3*#8%QUVT9

Council service sharing saves taxpayers £350mn

>'')*5#-.%()%("&%<C>%("&*&%1*&%-)0%TT_%')4-'#8$%&-.1.&5%#-%TeT%
$"1*&5%$&*6#'&%1.*&&7&-($;%*&$48(#-.%#-%fTW_7-%)/%&/,'#&-'2%
$16#-.$9%!"&%()(18%$16&5%"1$%#-'*&1$&5%+2%feT7-%$#-'&%81$(%2&1*;%
0#("%("&%+#..&$(%#-'*&1$&$%$&&-%#-%1548(%$&*6#'&$%1-5%'48(4*&;%
8&#$4*&%1-5%()4*#$79

>(%8&1$(%RWS%)/%188%@-.8#$"%')4-'#8$%-)0%$"1*&%$&*6#'&$%0#("%)("&*%
8)'18%14(")*#(#&$%1-5%34+8#'%$&'()*%+)5#&$9%:-/)*71(#)-%1+)4(%
$"1*&5%$&*6#'&$%#$%')-(1#-&5%#-%1-%#-(&*1'(#6&%713%)-%("&%<C>B$%
0&+$#(&d%("#$%713%18$)%*&')*5$%&H(&*-18%')881+)*1(#)-%/)*%("&%,*$(%
(#7&9%?)4-'#8$%'1-%4$&%("#$%713%()%5&6&8)3%$"1*&5%$&*6#'&$%#-%("&#*%
)0-%)*.1-#$1(#)-$9

Contracting out public services to the private sector

g%C)6&*-7&-(%#$%'8&1*82%/1#8#-.%()%71-1.&%3&*/)*71-'&%1'*)$$%
("&%+)1*5;%1-5%()%1'"#&6&%("&%+&$(%/)*%'#(#h&-$%)4(%)/%("&%
')-(*1'($%#-()%0"#'"%("&2%"16&%&-(&*&59i

!"#$%#$%1%')-'84$#)-%*&1'"&5%+2%("&%Z)4$&%)/%?)77)-$%?)77#((&&%
)/%D4+8#'%>'')4-($%F("&%XD>?BG%#-%M1*'"%QUVb%1/(&*%("&%D>?%())=%
&6#5&-'&%/*)7%("&%]1(#)-18%>45#(%^/,'&%1-5%'&-(*18%.)6&*-7&-(%
+)5#&$%$4'"%1$%("&%?1+#-&(%^/,'&%1-5%O&31*(7&-(%)/%Z&18("9

>8(")4."%1#7&5%1(%'&-(*18%.)6&*-7&-(;%("&%D>?B$%*&3)*(%#$%1%(#7&82%
*&7#-5&*%("1(%/)*%71-2%<)'18%C)6&*-7&-(%+)5#&$;%("&%5&8#6&*2%
)/%34+8#'%$&*6#'&$%#$%#-'*&1$#-.82%5&3&-5&-(%)-%("&%#-(&*1'(#)-%
+&(0&&-%("&%3*#61(&%1-5%34+8#'%$&'()*$9%Z)0&6&*;%1$%3)#-(&5%)4(%
+2%("&%D>?;%#-%)*5&*%/)*%("#$%*&81(#)-$"#3%()%*&$48(%#-%("&%&/,'#&-(%
5&8#6&*2%)/%34+8#'%$&*6#'&$;%("&%34+8#'%$&'()*%-&&5$%()%5&7)-$(*1(&%
#($%')77#(7&-(%()%&//&'(#6&%')-(*1'(%71-1.&7&-(9

!"&%D>?%715&%1%*1-.&%)/%*&')77&-51(#)-$%#-%/)4*%=&2%1*&1$9%:-%
("#$%+*#&,-.%0&%')-$#5&*%')-(*1'(%71-1.&7&-(%1-5%5&8#6&*29%L&%
0#88%')-$#5&*%?131+#8#(2;%!*1-$31*&-'2%1-5%@("#'18%E(1-51*5$%#-%)4*%
-&H(%`41*(&*82%+*#&,-.9%

Page 21



4  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Economic and sector issues

Contract management and delivery

^4*%)0-%&H3&*#&-'&%$4..&$($%("1(%+)("%'&-(*18%1-5%8)'18%
.)6&*-7&-(%#-6&$(%81*.&%17)4-($%)/%(#7&%#-%$&8&'(#-.%$&*6#'&%
3*)6#5&*$;%+4(%*&81(#6&82%8#((8&%(#7&%("&*&1/(&*%&-$4*#-.%("1(%
')-(*1'($%1*&%71-1.&5%&//&'(#6&82%()%5&8#6&*%("&%#-(&-5&5%+&-&,($;%
1-5%()%71-1.&%')-(*1'(%*#$=9%!"&%5#1.*17%+&8)0%#884$(*1(&$%("&%
*&8&61-(%3"1$&$%)/%("&%)6&*188%')-(*1'(%3*)'&$$9

?*#(#'1882;%0&%)/(&-%,-5%("1(%3&*/)*71-'&%#-5#'1()*$%1*&%-)(%
')-$#5&*&5%#-%5&(1#8%)*%1.*&&5%4-(#8%1/(&*%')-(*1'($%"16&%+&&-%
101*5&59%>'')*5#-.82;%("&*&%#$%1%*#$=%("1(%("&$&%#-5#'1()*$\

 !  >*&%-)(%&//&'(#6&82%(1*.&(&5%()01*5$%("&%*&`4#*&5%3&*/)*71-'&%
)+P&'(#6&$%1-5j)*9

 !  %>*&%-)(%$4+P&'(%()%145#(%+&'14$&%)/%1%81'=%)/%1''&$$%*#."($9%

N4*("&*7)*&;%1$%#5&-(#,&5%+2%("&%D>?;%3&-18(#&$%/)*%-)-k
3&*/)*71-'&%1*&%-)(%18012$%&-/)*'&5%&6&-%0"&*&%("&2%1*&%
161#81+8&%1-5%#5&-(#,&59%!"&%/1#84*&%()%&-/)*'&%3&-18(#&$%)-82%
#-'*&1$&$%("&%8#=&8#"))5%)/%')-(#-4&5%4-5&*k3&*/)*71-'&%#-%("&%
5&8#6&*2%)/%34+8#'%$&*6#'&$%1-5%("&%$&-$&%("1(%("&%34+8#'%$&'()*%
5)&$%-)(%(1=&%')-(*1'(%71-1.&7&-(%$&*#)4$829%

!"&%D>?%*&3)*(%("&*&/)*&%"#."8#."($%1-%)33)*(4-#(2%/)*%<)'18%
C)6&*-7&-(%+)5#&$%()%+)("%$16&%7)-&2%1-5%#-'*&1$&%34+8#'%
')-,5&-'&%#-%("&%4$&%)/%34+8#'%/4-5$;%("*)4."%&//&'(#6&%
')-(*1'(%71-1.&7&-(9

Service provider selection

Procurement 
stratagy

Contract 
deployment

Contract 
operation

Contract risk

Contract due diligence and optimisation

Monitoring and 
compliance

Contract 
renewal

Requirements 
gathering

Pre-contract 
process

Contract 
award

Page 22



5  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Accounting, Auditing and Governance

Accounting for schools in local authorities

?:DN>%"1$%*&'&-(82%"&85%1%$#-.8&%#$$4&%')-$48(1(#)-%)-%>'')4-(#-.%
/)*%E'"))8$%#-%<)'18%>4(")*#(#&$%#-%@-.81-5%1-5%L18&$%*&81(#-.%()%
("&%QUVbjVW%?)5&%)/%D*1'(#'&%)-%<)'18%>4(")*#(2%>'')4-(#-.%#-%
("&%I-#(&5%J#-.5)79%!"&%QUVbjVW%?)5&%0#88%13382%()%1'')4-(#-.%
3&*#)5$%$(1*(#-.%)-%)*%1/(&*%V%>3*#8%QUVb9%!"&%')-$48(1(#)-%/)'4$&$%
81*.&82%)-%("&%1338#'1(#)-%)/%("&%QUVbjVW%?)5&B$%3*)6#$#)-$%)-%
3*#71*#82%("&%C*)43%>'')4-(#-.%E(1-51*5$;%1-5%$&($%)4(%?:DN>j
<>E>>?B$%3*)3)$18$%/)*%5&6&8)3#-.%1-%155&-547%/)*%("&%QUVbjVW%
?)5&9%!"&%L)*=#-.%C*)43%"1$%')-'845&5%("1(%/)*%8)'18%14(")*#(2%
71#-(1#-&5%$'"))8$%F#-'845#-.%')774-#(2%$'"))8$;%6)84-(1*#82%
')-(*)88&5;%6)84-(1*2%1#5&5%1-5%/)4-51(#)-%$'"))8$G;%("&%+181-'&%
)/%')-(*)8%#$%0#("%("&%8)'18%14(")*#(2;%1-5%("&#*%(*1-$1'(#)-$%$")485%
("&*&/)*&%+&%#-'845&5%#-%("&%8)'18%14(")*#(2%,-1-'#18%$(1(&7&-($9%
!"&%L)*=#-.%C*)43%"1$%')-$#5&*&5%("&%3*1'(#'18%#738#'1(#)-$%1-5%
*&')77&-5$%("1(%')-$#5&*1(#)-%#$%.#6&-%()%$'"))8$%+&#-.%#-'845&5%
#-%("&%8)'18%14(")*#(2%$#-.8&%&-(#(2%,-1-'#18%$(1(&7&-($9%!"&%
')-$48(1(#)-%'8)$&5%)-%b%>3*#8%QUVb9%

Accounting for infrastructure projects within enterprise 
-"+&.'/+0'%/1'$+2)&#&+%'*+/+2$+,'34+0&0'5)",)/##&.

!"&%<)'18%>4(")*#(2%>'')4-(#-.%D1-&8%F<>>DG%"1$%#$$4&5%1%
5#$'4$$#)-%313&*%)-%("#$%()3#'%()%1$$#$(%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$%0")%1*&%
')-$#5&*#-.%$4'"%$'"&7&$9%!"&*&%1*&%1%-47+&*%)/%#-#(#1(#6&$%
#-6)86#-.%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$%#-6&$(#-.%#-%#-/*1$(*4'(4*&%)*%)("&*%
5&6&8)37&-(%3*)P&'($%)-%("&%+1$#$%("1(%("&%#-6&$(7&-(%0#88%*&$48(%
#-%#-'*&1$&5%+4$#-&$$%*1(&$%2#&85$%0"#'"%'1-%+&%4$&5%()%,-1-'&%
("&%')$(9%Z)0&6&*;%("&*&%#$%1%*#$=%("1(%3*)P&'(#)-$%)/%#-'*&7&-(18%
#-')7&%712%-)(%+&%0")882%*&8#1+8&;%1-5%("&*&%1*&%18$)%1'')4-(#-.%
#$$4&$%0"#'"%712%5&(&*7#-&%0"&("&*%1%3*)P&'(%#$%6#1+8&9%!"&%8)'18%
14(")*#(2%0#88%-&&5%()%')-$#5&*%("&%&H(&-(%()%0"#'"%("&2%1*&%1%
3*#-'#318%)*%1-%1.&-(;%("&%1'')4-(#-.%#738#'1(#)-$%/)*%("&%61*#)4$%
6&"#'8&$%#-%0"#'"%("&2%712%1'`4#*&%1-%#-(&*&$(;%1-5%("&%3)(&-(#18%
/)*%1%*&6&-4&%5&,'#(%#-%("&%&1*82%31*(%)/%("&%3*).*177&%1$%')$($%
1*&%#-'4**&5%#-%1561-'&%)/%#-')7&%+&#-.%*&'&#61+8&9%!"&%3)(&-(#18%
*&6&-4&%5&,'#(%#$%("&%#$$4&%0"#'"%#$%7)$(%8#=&82%()%("*&1(&-%1%
3*)P&'(B$%6#1+#8#(2;%1$%')$($%712%+&%#-'4**&5%#-%1561-'&%)/%-&0%
#-')7&%+&#-.%*&'&#61+8&;%1-5%')4-'#8$%1*&%)+8#.&5%()%+45.&(%()%
+*&1=%&6&-%&1'"%,-1-'#18%2&1*9

Page 23



6  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Accounting, Auditing and Governance

A Framework for Audit Quality

!"&%:-(&*-1(#)-18%>45#(#-.%1-5%>$$4*1-'&%E(1-51*5$%a)1*5%
F:>>EaG%34+8#$"&5%1%*&3)*(%)-%Ve%N&+*41*2%QUVb%)-%145#(%
`418#(2%0#("%("&%1#7%)/%.&-&*1(#-.%3)$#(#6&%5#$'4$$#)-$%0#("#-%
)*.1-#$1(#)-$%()%#73*)6&%145#(%`418#(29%l>%N*17&0)*=%/)*%>45#(%
m418#(2%Y%J&2%&8&7&-($%("1(%'*&1(&%1-%&-6#*)-7&-(%/)*%145#(%
`418#(2l%$&($%)4(%("*&&%=&2%)+P&'(#6&$\

 !  [1#$#-.%101*&-&$$%)/%("&%=&2%&8&7&-($%)/%145#(%`418#(29

 !  @-')4*1.#-.%=&2%$(1=&")85&*$%()%&H38)*&%012$%()%
#73*)6&%145#(%`418#(29

 !  N1'#8#(1(#-.%.*&1(&*%5#18).4&%+&(0&&-%=&2%
$(1=&")85&*$%)-%("&%()3#'9

!"&%N*17&0)*=%*&').-#$&$%("1(%("&*&%#$%-)%4-#6&*$1882%1''&3(&5%
5&,-#(#)-%)/%145#(%`418#(2%1-5%"1$%$&(%)4(%61*#)4$%/1'()*$%0"#'"%
("&2%')-$#5&*%')-(*#+4(&%()%145#(%`418#(2%1(%("&%&-.1.&7&-(;%145#(%
,*7%1-5%-1(#)-18%8&6&8$9%:(%"#."8#."($%("&%#73)*(1-'&%)/%1%*1-.&%)/%
')-(&H(418%/1'()*$;%#-'845#-.%810$%1-5%*&.481(#)-$;%("&%8#(#.1(#)-%
&-6#*)-7&-(;%')*3)*1(&%.)6&*-1-'&;%1-5%("&%,-1-'#18%*&3)*(#-.%
/*17&0)*=;%0"#'"%().&("&*%'1-%#731'(%("&%-1(4*&%1-5%`418#(2%)/%
,-1-'#18%*&3)*(#-.%1-5;%5#*&'(82%)*%#-5#*&'(82;%145#(%`418#(29

!"&%:>>Ea%0#88%71#-(1#-%1%/)'4$%#-%QUVb%()%&-')4*1.&%5#18).4&%)-%
145#(%`418#(29

Future of Local Audit

N)88)0#-.%("&%*&'&#3(%)/%[)218%>$$&-(%+2%("&%<)'18%>45#(%1-5%
>'')4-(1+#8#(2%>'(%QUVb%#-%n1-41*2%QUVb;%133*)618%)/%$&')-51*2%
8&.#$81(#)-%0#88%+&%*&`4#*&5%#-%)*5&*%()%.#6&%&//&'(%()%71-2%)/%("&%
3*)6#$#)-$%)/%("#$%>'(9%N)88)0#-.%1%')-$48(1(#)-%)-%("#$%$&')-51*2%
8&.#$81(#)-;%0"#'"%'8)$&5%#-%O&'&7+&*%QUVT;%("&%C)6&*-7&-(%"1$%
-)0%34+8#$"&5%#($%*&$3)-$&9%!"&%')-$48(1(#)-%313&*%')6&*&5%("&%
/)88)0#-.%1*&1$\

 ! Smaller authorities’ regulations;%#-'845#-.%5*1/(%*&.481(#)-$%
/)*%1%$3&'#,&5%3&*$)-%()%133)#-(%145#()*$%()%$7188&*%
14(")*#(#&$9%!"&%C)6&*-7&-(%5)&$%-)(%#-(&-5%()%188)0%$7188&*%
+)5#&$%()%)3(%)4(%)/%("#$%*&.#7&%54*#-.%1%')-(*1'(%3&*#)5;%
-)*%()%188)0%("&%$3&'#,&5%3&*$)-%()%/)*'#+82%)3(%)4(%1%+)52d%
14(")*#(#&$%0"#'"%&H'&&5%("&%fc9W7-%("*&$")85;%)*%'"))$&%()%
4-5&*.)%1%/488%')5&%145#(%0#88%14()71(#'1882%+&%)3(&5%)4(9%!"&%
C)6&*-7&-(%3*)3)$&$%()%$3&'#/2%1%71H#747%')-(*1'(%3&*#)5%
)/%,6&%2&1*$9%!"&%')-$48(1(#)-%18$)%$&(%)4(%("&%C)6&*-7&-(B$%
3)8#'2%#-(&-(#)-%/)*%$7188&*%+)5#&$%0#("%(4*-)6&*%-)(%&H'&&5#-.%
fQW;UUU%3&*%1--47%()%+&%&H&73(%/*)7%*)4(#-&%145#(9%!"&*&%
1*&%$&6&*18%'#*'47$(1-'&$%0"&*&%("&%&H&73(#)-%0#88%-)(%13382;%
#-'845#-.%54*#-.%("&%,*$(%("*&&%2&1*$%1/(&*%("&%14(")*#(2%#$%
&$(1+8#$"&5;%1-5%14(")*#(#&$%0"#'"%`418#/2%/)*%("&%&H&73(#)-%
712%$(#88%'"))$&%()%"16&%1-%145#(9

Page 24



7  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Accounting, Auditing and Governance

 ! Auditor panel and auditor independence regulationsd%("&%
5*1/(%*&.481(#)-$%&H(&-5%("&%5&,-#(#)-%)/%1-%#-5&3&-5&-(%
31-&8%7&7+&*;%$&(%)4(%("&%7#-#747%7&7+&*$"#3%)/%1-%145#()*%
31-&8;%1-5%13382%$&6&*18%&H#$(#-.%8)'18%14(")*#(2%&-1'(7&-($%()%
31-&8$9%>-%145#(%')77#((&&%'1-%18*&152%1'(%1$%1-%145#()*%31-&8%
3*)6#5&5%#(%"1$%1-%#-5&3&-5&-(%'"1#*%1-5%71P)*#(29%E&6&*18%
14(")*#(#&$%712%$"1*&%1-%145#(%31-&8;%1-5%0"&*&%14(")*#(#&$%
"16&%)3(&5%#-%()%-1(#)-18%3*)'4*&7&-(%1**1-.&7&-($;%("&%
C)6&*-7&-(%#-(&-5$%("1(%("&%*&`4#*&7&-(%()%133)#-(%1-%145#()*%
31-&8%0#88%-)(%133829%!"#$%$&'(#)-%)/%("&%')-$48(1(#)-%18$)%
')6&*$%145#()*%*&$#.-1(#)-%1-5%*&7)618d%0"#'"%("&%C)6&*-7&-(%
&H3&'($%()%+&%1%*1*&%)''4**&-'&9

 ! Eligibility and regulations of auditorsd%1%8)'18%145#(%*&.#$(&*%
0#88%+&%34+8#$"&5%')-(1#-#-.%("&%-17&$%)/%(")$&%5&&7&5%
')73&(&-(%()%(1=&%3*#71*2%*&$3)-$#+#8#(2%/)*%1%8)'18%145#(9%>-%
133*)3*#1(&%`418#,'1(#)-%0#88%+&%')-$#5&*&5%-&'&$$1*2;%+4(%
-)(%$4/,'#&-(%Y%#-5#6#5418$%0#88%18$)%-&&5%1-%133*)3*#1(&%8&6&8%
)/%')73&(&-'&9%!"&%5*1/(%*&.481(#)-$%18$)%')-(1#-%("*&$")85$%
5&,-#-.%0"#'"%+)5#&$B%145#($%0#88%+&%')-$#5&*&5%1%X71P)*%
8)'18%145#(B%1-5%"&-'&%$4+P&'(%()%`418#(2%7)-#()*#-.%/*)7%("&%
N#-1-'#18%[&3)*(#-.%?)4-'#8B$%>45#(%m418#(2%[&6#&0%(&179%
!"&%C)6&*-7&-(%#$%')-$#5&*#-.%")0%()%'81*#/2%$)7&%)/%("&%
5&,-#(#)-$%#-%("&$&%*&.481(#)-$9

 ! Conduct of local audit%Y%("&%C)6&*-7&-(%#-(&-5$%()%7)5#/2%
("&%*&`4#*&7&-(%/)*%$)7&%+)5#&$%F#-'845#-.%D)*(%Z&18("%
>4(")*#(#&$%1-5%:-(&*-18%O*1#-1.&%a)1*5$G%()%')-$#5&*%1%34+8#'%
#-(&*&$(%*&3)*(%)*%*&')77&-51(#)-%0#("#-%)-&%7)-(";%()%X1$%
$))-%1$%#$%3*1'(#'1+8&B9

 ! Accounts and Audit Regulationsd%("#$%$&'(#)-%)/%("&%
')-$48(1(#)-%')6&*&5%("&%3*)6#$#)-$%/)*%,-1-'#18%71-1.&7&-(;%
#-(&*-18%')-(*)8%1-5%#-(&*-18%145#(;%1$%0&88%1$%("&%3*)'&$$%
/)*%3*&31*#-.%1-5%133*)6#-.%("&%$(1(&7&-(%)/%1'')4-($9%
?)77&-($%0&*&%18$)%#-6#(&5%)-%+*#-.#-.%/)*01*5%("&%(#7&(1+8&%
/)*%8)'18%.)6&*-7&-(%145#(;%1-5%)-%'"1-.&$%()%("&%/*17&0)*=%
/)*%("&%&H&*'#$&%)/%34+8#'%*#."($%)/%#-$3&'(#)-%1-5%)+P&'(#)-9%
!"&%C)6&*-7&-(%#-(&-5$%()%=&&3%34+8#'%#-$3&'(#)-%*#."($;%+4(%
()%155*&$$%("&%#$$4&$%$4**)4-5#-.%8)0%(1=&k43%)/%("&$&%*#."($%#-%
("&%5*1/(%*&.481(#)-$%3*)3)$&5%/)*%')-$48(1(#)-%#-%M12%QUVb9

!"&%C)6&*-7&-(%381-$%()%17&-5%("&%5*1/(%*&.481(#)-$%#-%8#-&%0#("%
("&%*&$3)-$&$%-)(&5%1+)6&%1-5%()%#$$4&%1%/4*("&*%')-$48(1(#)-%
#-%M12%QUVb%')6&*#-.%/4*("&*%*&.481(#)-$%1$$)'#1(&5%0#("%
$7188&*%14(")*#(#&$;%*&.481(#)-$%()%188)0%/)*%("&%&$(1+8#$"7&-(%
)/%1%$&'()*k8&5%+)52%()%3*)'4*&%1-5%133)#-(%8)'18%145#()*$;%1-5%
>'')4-($%1-5%>45#(%*&.481(#)-$9%!"&%#-(&-(#)-%#$%("1(%("&$&%
*&.481(#)-$%0#88%+&%81#5%+&/)*&%D1*8#17&-(%81(&*%("#$%2&1*9

Page 25



8  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Regulation News

6"7&'"3'%8&'!8$&3'9$+/+2&':3*2&)'$+'%8&';"2/7'
Government Pension Scheme

?:DN>%"1$%#$$4&5%1%')-$48(1(#)-%5*1/(%)-%("&%*)8&%)/%("&%?N^%#-%
("&%<)'18%C)6&*-7&-(%D&-$#)-%E'"&7&%F<CDEG;%1$%1%$4338&7&-(%
()%("&%$(1(&7&-(%)-%("&%*)8&%)/%("&%?N^%#-%<)'18%C)6&*-7&-(9%
!"&%$(1(&7&-(%$&($%)4(%,6&%3*#-'#38&$;%#-'845#-.%1%$4771*2;%
$")0-%+&8)09%!"&%$4338&7&-(%)-%("&%<CDE%$&($%&1'"%)/%("&$&%
3*#-'#38&$%#-%("&%')-(&H(%)/%("&%,-1-'#18%71-1.&7&-(%)/%("&%
<CDE;%0"#'"%"#."8#."(%("&%#73)*(1-'&%)/%("&%*)8&%)/%("&%?N^%#-%
*&81(#)-%()%("&%<CDE9

The CFO in a public service organisation: 

 ! :$%1%=&2%7&7+&*%)/%("&%<&15&*$"#3%!&17;%"&83#-.%#(%()%
5&6&8)3%1-5%#738&7&-(%$(*1(&.2%1-5%()%*&$)4*'&%1-5%5&8#6&*%
("&%)*.1-#$1(#)-B$%$(*1(&.#'%)+P&'(#6&$%$4$(1#-1+82%1-5%#-%
("&%34+8#'%#-(&*&$(9%

 ! M4$(%+&%1'(#6&82%#-6)86&5%#-;%1-5%1+8&%()%+*#-.%#-K4&-'&%
()%+&1*%)-;%188%71(&*#18%+4$#-&$$%5&'#$#)-$%()%&-$4*&%
#77&5#1(&%1-5%8)-.&*%(&*7%#738#'1(#)-$;%)33)*(4-#(#&$%
1-5%*#$=$%1*&%/4882%')-$#5&*&5;%1-5%18#.-7&-(%0#("%
("&%)*.1-#$1(#)-B$%,-1-'#18%$(*1(&.29

 ! M4$(%8&15%("&%3*)7)(#)-%1-5%5&8#6&*2%+2%("&%0")8&%
)*.1-#$1(#)-%)/%.))5%,-1-'#18%71-1.&7&-(%$)%("1(%34+8#'%
7)-&2%#$%$1/&.41*5&5%1(%188%(#7&$%1-5%4$&5%133*)3*#1(&82;%
&')-)7#'1882;%&/,'#&-(82%1-5%&//&'(#6&829%

To deliver these responsibilities the CFO: 

 ! M4$(%8&15%1-5%5#*&'(%1%,-1-'&%/4-'(#)-%("1(%#$%*&$)4*'&5%()%+&%
,(%/)*%34*3)$&9

 ! M4$(%+&%3*)/&$$#)-1882%`418#,&5%1-5%$4#(1+82%&H3&*#&-'&59%

Future of NFI and counter fraud following the closure of 
the Audit Commission

!"&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-B$%]1(#)-18%N*145%:-#(#1(#6&%71('"&$%51(1%
/*)7%V;TUU%34+8#'%$&'()*%1-5%__%3*#61(&%$&'()*%)*.1-#$1(#)-$9%
!"&%)4(')7&$%$#-'&%VRRc%#-'845&%("&%3*&6&-(#)-%1-5%5&(&'(#)-%
)/%3&-$#)-%)6&*3127&-($;%')4-'#8%(1H%$#-.8&%3&*$)-%5#$')4-($%
#-')**&'(82%101*5&5;%1-5%")4$#-.%+&-&,(%)6&*3127&-($;%
().&("&*%0)*("%)6&*%fecU7-9%N)88)0#-.%("&%'8)$4*&%)/%("&%
>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%#-%M1*'"%QUVW;%("&%]N:%0#88%(*1-$/&*%()%("&%
?1+#-&(%^/,'&9

!"&%?"1*(&*&5%:-$(#(4(&%)/%D4+8#'%N#-1-'&%1-5%>'')4-(1-'2%F?:DN>G%
0#88%18$)%(1=&%)-%$)7&%)/%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-B$%')4-(&*%/*145%
*)8&$9%!"&%')4-(&*k/*145%/4-'(#)-%'4**&-(82%4-5&*(1=&-%+2%("&%
?)77#$$#)-%0#88%(*1-$/&*%()%1%-&0%34+8#'%$&'()*%X?)4-(&*%N*145%
?&-(*&B;%0"#'"%0#88%+&%&$(1+8#$"&5%+2%?:DN>9%@H#$(#-.%')4-(&*k/*145%
0)*=%4-5&*(1=&-%+2%("&%?)77#$$#)-%#-'845&$%("&%1--418%
XD*)(&'(#-.%("&%D4+8#'%D4*$&B%*&3)*(;%(1#8)*&5%/*145%+*#&,-.$%
/)*%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$;%1-5%("&%$4*6&2%)/%/*145%1-5%')**43(#)-%#-%
@-.81-59%!"&%-&0%?&-(*&%0#88%+4#85%)-%("#$%&H#$(#-.%0)*=%1-5%

Page 26



9  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Regulation news

#-(*)54'&%-&0%3*1'(#'18%.4#51-'&%/)*%(1'=8#-.%/*145%1-5%')**43(#)-9%
>8(")4."%?:DN>%0#88%-)(%"16&%("&%$17&%$(1(4()*2%3)0&*$%1$%("&%
?)77#$$#)-;%#(%#-(&-5$%()%')-(#-4&%("&%1--418%')73*&"&-$#6&%
$4*6&2%)/%/*145%1-5%')**43(#)-;%1$%0&88%1$%&H31-5#-.%("&%?)4-(&*%
N*145%?&-(*&B$%*&1'"%+&2)-5%8)'18%.)6&*-7&-(9

<"=&)+#&+%'2"+.47%/%$"+'"+'>&1$?$7$%@'$+'%8&'4.&'"3'
capital receipts

a&(0&&-%n482%1-5%E&3(&7+&*%QUVT;%("&%C)6&*-7&-(%*1-%1%
')-$48(1(#)-%)-%188)0#-.%'13#(18%*&'&#3($%/*)7%-&0%1$$&(%$18&$%
()%+&%4$&5%/)*%)-&k)//%*&6&-4&%34*3)$&$9%!"&%*&$48($%)/%("#$%
')-$48(1(#)-%"16&%-)0%+&&-%34+8#$"&59%!"&%1#7$%)/%("&%3*)3)$18%
0&*&%()%&-')4*1.&%.))5%1$$&(%71-1.&7&-(%381--#-.;%1-5%()%
&-1+8&%155#(#)-18%*&$)4*'&$%/*)7%1$$&(%$18&$%()%.#6&%K&H#+#8#(2%/)*%
*&/)*7#-.;%#-(&.*1(#-.%)*%*&$(*4'(4*#-.%$&*6#'&$9%!"&%*&$3)-$&%
()%("&%')-$48(1(#)-%01$%'8&1*82%3)$#(#6&;%$)%1$%31*(%)/%("&%>4(47-%
E(1(&7&-(%("&%C)6&*-7&-(%1--)4-'&5%("1(%("&2%0#88%188)0%$)7&%
K&H#+#8#(2%/)*%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$%()%4$&%fQUU7-%)/%*&'&#3($%/*)7%
1$$&(%$18&$%1'*)$$%QUVWjVc%1-5%QUVcjV_%()%/4-5%)-&k)//%')$($%
)/%$&*6#'&%*&/)*7$9%>4(")*#(#&$%0#88%"16&%()%+#5%/)*%1%$"1*&%)/%("#$%
188)01-'&;%1-5%3&*7#$$#)-%/)*%K&H#+8&%4$&%)/%'13#(18%*&'&#3($%0#88%
+&%("*)4."%1%'13#(18#$1(#)-%5#*&'(#)-%/*)7%("&%E&'*&(1*2%)/%E(1(&%
4-5&*%$&'(#)-%VcFQGF+G%)/%("&%<)'18%C)6&*-7&-(%>'(9%?13#(18%
*&'&#3($%)+(1#-&5%3*#)*%()%("&%#$$4&%)/%("#$%')-$48(1(#)-%0#88%-)(%
+&%188)0&5%()%+&%4$&5%/)*%("#$%34*3)$&%1$%)-&%1#7%)/%("&%3)8#'2%#$%
()%&-')4*1.&%-&0%1$$&(%$18&$9%>$%31*(%)/%("&%+#5%3*)'&$$;%8)'18%
14(")*#(#&$%0#88%-&&5%()%1$$&$$%("&%&H(&-(%()%0"#'"%("&%1$$&(%$18&$%
1*&%155#(#)-18%()%$18&$%0"#'"%0)485%"16&%)''4**&5%1-20129

Consultation on the process for setting up a new town/
parish council

!"&%C)6&*-7&-(%*1-%1%')-$48(1(#)-%&-5#-.%#-%M12%QUVb%)-%1%
3*)3)$18%()%71=&%#(%&1$#&*%()%$&(%43%1%-&0%()0-%)*%31*#$"%')4-'#89%
!"&%3*)3)$&5%-&0%7&1$4*&$%1*&%#-(&-5&5%&1$&%("&%3*)'&$$%+2%
*&54'#-.%("&%+4*5&-%/*)7%("&%'4**&-(%?)774-#(2%C)6&*-1-'&%
[&6#&0%3*)'&$$9%!"&%'4**&-(%3*)'&$$%*&`4#*&$%&#("&*%("&%<)'18%
>4(")*#(2%()%'1**2%)4(%1%*&6#&0;%)*%("&%8)'18%')774-#(2%3&(#(#)-#-.%
("&%<)'18%>4(")*#(2%()%'*&1(&%1%-&0%31*#$"%')4-'#8;%1$%31*(%)/%
0"#'"%3*)'&$$%("&%3&(#(#)-&*%74$(%18$)%3*)3)$&%("&%+)4-51*#&$%)/%
("&%-&0%31*#$"9%>%7#-#747%-47+&*%)/%$#.-1()*#&$%()%("&%3&(#(#)-%
1*&%*&`4#*&5;%5&3&-5#-.%)-%("&%$#h&%)/%("&%-&#."+)4*"))5%1*&1%
#-%`4&$(#)-;%1-5%("&%"#."%-47+&*%*&`4#*&5%'1-%+&%1%+1**#&*%()%
8)'18%'1731#.-$9%!"&%'4**&-(%3*)'&$$%#$%18$)%*&81(#6&82%$8)0;%
1$%("&%*&`4#*&5%(0&86&%7)-("%(#7&$'18&%5)&$%-)(%#-'845&%(#7&%
/)*%("&%<)'18%>4(")*#(2%()%'1**2%)4(%3*&31*1()*2%0)*=9%!"&%
3*)3)$&5%-&0%7&1$4*&$%#-'845&%8)0&*#-.%("&%("*&$")85$%)/%
$#.-1(4*&$%*&`4#*&5;%$")*(&-#-.%("&%17)4-(%)/%(#7&%("&%<)'18%
>4(")*#(2%'1-%(1=&%()%'1**2%)4(%1%?)774-#(2%C)6&*-1-'&%[&6#&0;%
1-5%188)0%]&#."+)4*"))5%N)*47$%()%(*#..&*%1%?)774-#(2%
C)6&*-1-'&%[&6#&09

Audits in 2014/15: work programme and scale fees

N)88)0#-.%')-$48(1(#)-;%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%"1$%')-,*7&5%("&%
0)*=%3*).*177&%1-5%/&&%$'18&$%/)*%("&%145#(%)/%("&%1'')4-($%
/)*%QUVbjVW%/)*%8)'18%.)6&*-7&-(;%,*&;%3)8#'&%1-5%"&18("%+)5#&$%
F#-'845#-.%??C$G9%!"&%$'18&%/&&%/)*%#-5#6#5418%<)'18%C)6&*-7&-(%
+)5#&$%#$%161#81+8&%)-%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%0&+$#(&9%

Page 27



10  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Regulation news

!"&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%&H3&'($%()%'8)$&%)-%TV%M1*'"%QUVW;%1$%
1%*&$48(%)/%("&%3*)6#$#)-$%)/%("&%<)'18%>45#(%1-5%>'')4-(1+#8#(2%
>'(%QUVb9%:(%0#88%$&(%("&%/&&$%1-5%0)*=%3*).*177&%/)*%QUVWjVc;%
0"#'"%0#88%+&%("&%,*$(%2&1*%)/%145#(%/)88)0#-.%("&#*%'8)$4*&9%!"&%
*&$3)-$#+#8#(2%/)*%)6&*$&&#-.%("&%145#(%')-(*1'($%)/%-&1*82%VV;UUU%
34+8#'%)*.1-#$1(#)-$;%$31--#-.%8)'18%14(")*#(#&$;%3)8#'&;%"&18(";%
,*&%+)5#&$%1-5%*&$'4&%$&*6#'&$;%1-5%/)*%$&((#-.%/&&$%4-5&*%("&7;%
0#88%31$$%()%1%(*1-$#(#)-18%+)52%/*)7%>3*#8%QUVW9%M#-#$(&*$%"16&%
1--)4-'&5%("1(%("#$%+)52%0#88%+&%1-%#-5&3&-5&-(%3*#61(&%')731-2%
()%+&%$&(%43%+2%("&%<)'18%C)6&*-7&-(%>$$)'#1(#)-9%:(%0#88%18$)%
"16&%*&$3)-$#+#8#(2%/)*%("&%o184&%/)*%M)-&2%D*),8&$%())89%!"&%
?)77#$$#)-B$%'4**&-(%')-(*1'($%0#("%145#(%$4338#&*$%0#88%*4-%4-(#8%
QUVcjV_;%0#("%1%3)$$#+#8#(2%)/%&H(&-$#)-%43%()%QUQU9%N)88)0#-.%("#$;%
145#(&5%+)5#&$%0#88%+&%1+8&%()%133)#-(%("&#*%)0-%145#()*$9

Award of Audit Contracts

D*#)*%()%("&%5&'#$#)-%()%1+)8#$"%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-B$%145#(%
3*1'(#'&;%133*)H#71(&82%TUS%)/%8)'18%34+8#'%145#($%0&*&%'1**#&5%)4(%
+2%3*#61(&%$&'()*%145#(%,*7$9%:-%>3*#8%QUVT%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%
1--)4-'&5%("1(%#(%0)485%+&%*&(&-5&*#-.%("&$&%')-(*1'($%0"#'"%"15%
+&&-%101*5&5%#-%QUUc%1-5%QUU_9

N)88)0#-.%1%')73&(#(#6&%(&-5&*#-.%3*)'&$$;%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%
')-,*7&5%("&%101*5%)/%(0)%2&1*%')-(*1'($%()\

 !  %aO^%<<D;%()%("&%6184&%)/%fb9c7-%1%2&1*;%')6&*#-.%
145#($%#-%("&%E)4("9

 !  %@A%<<D;%()%("&%6184&%)/%fR9c7-%1%2&1*;%')6&*#-.%145#($%#-%("&%
])*("%1-5%("&%E)4("9

 !  %JDMC%<<D;%()%("&%6184&%)/%fR9c7-%1%2&1*;%')6&*#-.%145#($%#-%
("&%])*("%1-5%("&%E)4("9

!"&*&%0#88%-)0%+&%1%')-$48(1(#)-%0#("%("&%145#(&5%+)5#&$%')-'&*-&5%
)-%("&%133)#-(7&-(%)/%145#()*$;%3*#)*%()%34((#-.%("&%133)#-(7&-($%
()%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%a)1*5%/)*%133*)618%#-%O&'&7+&*%QUVb9

Page 28



11  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Key Questions for the Audit Committee

What questions should the Audit Committee be 
asking itself?

N)88)0#-.%'8#&-(%/&&5+1'=%0&%"16&%#-(*)54'&5%1%$&'(#)-%0"#'"%
5*10$%().&("&*%$)7&%)/%("&%=&2%7&$$1.&$%/*)7%("&%+*#&,-.%/)*%
')-$#5&*1(#)-%+2%>45#(%?)77#((&&%7&7+&*$\

 ! L"1(%#731'(%0#88%("&%#-(*)54'(#)-%)/%("&%EN:E%"16&%)-%)4*%
'131'#(2%1-5%&H3&*(#$&%()%(1'=8&%)("&*%1*&1$%)/%/*145%*#$=;%
$4'"%1$%')4-'#8%(1H;%+4$#-&$$%*1(&$;%")4$#-.%1-5%)("&*%
')*3)*1(&%/*145p

 ! :$%("&*&%$')3&%/)*%4$%()%(1=&%1561-(1.&%)/%/4*("&*%)33)*(4-#(#&$%
/)*%&/,'#&-'2%$16#-.$%*&$48(#-.%/*)7%P)#-(%0)*=#-.%0#("%)("&*%
34+8#'%$&'()*%+)5#&$p

 ! L"&*&%P)#-(%0)*=#-.%1**1-.&7&-($%1*&%18*&152%#-%381'&;%
1*&%("&2%$(#88%,(%/)*%34*3)$&%)*%5)%0&%-&&5%()%')-$#5&*%
7)5#/2#-.%("&%1**1-.&7&-($%#-%8#-&%0#("%)4*%'"1-.#-.%
'"188&-.&$%1-5%3*#)*#(#&$p

 ! L"1(%8&6&8%)/%.)6&*-1-'&%5)&$%)4*%)*.1-#$1(#)-%"16&%1*)4-5%
')-(*1'(%71-1.&7&-(%1-5%5&8#6&*2%0#("%+)("%)4*%34+8#'%1-5%
3*#61(&%$&'()*%31*(-&*$p

 ! Z)0%'1-%0&%0)*=%0#("%)4*%145#(%&-.1.&7&-(%(&17%()%#73*)6&%
145#(%`418#(2p

Page 29



12  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Find out more

Economic Outlook

N)*%("&%/488%1-182$#$%.)%()\

"((3\jj0009&29')7jIJj&-j:$$4&$ja4$#-&$$k&-6#*)-7&-(j
N#-1-'#18k71*=&($k1-5k&')-)72j@')-)7#'k^4(8))=

DWP Single Fraud Investigation Service

[&15%7)*&%1+)4(%("&%3*)3)$18$%1(\

"((3$\jj0009.)694=j.)6&*-7&-(j')88&'(#)-$j$#-.8&k/*145k
#-6&$(#.1(#)-k$&*6#'&%

Council service sharing saves taxpayers £350mn

N#-5%)4(%7)*&%1(%"((3\jj00098)'189.)694=j$"1*&5k$&*6#'&$k713

Contracting out public services to the private sector 
Read the NAO report at:

"((3\jj0009-1)9)*.94=j03k')-(&-(j438)15$jQUVTjVVjVUQRckUUVk
a^^Jk@E935/

!)%,-5%)4(%")0%@A%'1-%"&83%0#("%')-(*1'(%71-1.&7&-(;%')-(1'(%1%
7&7+&*%)/%2)4*%&-.1.&7&-(%(&179

Accounting for schools in local authorities

!"&%')-$48(1(#)-%"1$%-)0%'8)$&5;%")0&6&*;%2)4%'1-%6#&0%("&%
5&(1#8$%1(\

"((3\jj0009'#3/19)*.j
E#-.8&:$$4&:!?>'')4-(#-./)*E'"))8$#-<)'18>4(")*#(#&$%

Accounting for Infrastructure Projects within 
Enterprise Zones and Tax Increment Financing 
Funded Programmes

[&15%7)*&%1(\

"((3\jj0009'#3/19)*.jkj7&5#1j,8&$j3)8#'2SQU1-5SQU
.4#51-'&j31-&8$j8)'18SQU14(")*#(2SQU1'')4-(#-.SQU31-&8j
1'')4-(#-./)*&-(&*3*#$&h)-&$935/

A Framework for Audit Quality

!"&%34+8#'1(#)-%'1-%+&%/)4-5%#-%("&%XN)'4$%)-%>45#(%m418#(2B%
$&'(#)-%)/%("&%:>>EaB$%0&+$#(&\

"((3$\jj0009#/1'9)*.j145#(#-.k1$$4*1-'&j/)'4$k145#(k`418#(2

Future of Local Audit

N#-5%)4(%7)*&%1(\

"((3$\jj0009.)694=j.)6&*-7&-(j')-$48(1(#)-$j/4(4*&k)/k8)'18k
145#(k')-$48(1(#)-k)-k$&')-51*2k8&.#$81(#)-%

6"7&'"3'%8&'!8$&3'9$+/+2&':3*2&)'$+'%8&';"2/7'
Government Pension Scheme

N#-5%)4(%7)*&%1(\

"((3\jj0009'#3/19)*.jkj7&5#1j,8&$j3)8#'2SQU1-5SQU.4#51-'&j
')-$48(1(#)-$jVbUQVV*)8&SQU)/SQU("&SQU'"#&/SQU,-1-'&SQU
)/,'&*SQU#-SQU("&SQU8.3$')-$48(1(#)-SQU5*1/(935/

Page 30



13  !!"#$%&!'#()*+,)+-!./01-!2#,,1--))!3*1)4+5 June 2014

Find out more

Future of NFI and counter fraud following the closure of 
the Audit Commission

N4*("&*%#-/)*71(#)-%#$%161#81+8&%1(\

"((3\jj0009145#(k')77#$$#)-9.)694=jQUVbjUTj')77#$$#)-$k
-1(#)-18k')4-(&*k/*145k/4-'(#)-k0#88k.)k()k$1/&k"1-5$j

<"=&)+#&+%'2"+.47%/%$"+'"+'>&1$?$7$%@'$+'%8&'4.&'"3'
capital receipts

O&(1#8$%)/%("&%*&$3)-$&%()%("&%C)6&*-7&-(B$%')-$48(1(#)-%1*&%
161#81+8&%1(\

"((3$\jj0009.)694=j.)6&*-7&-(j438)15$j$2$(&7j438)15$j
1((1'"7&-(q51(1j,8&jTUUUcUjD*)3)$18$q/)*q("&q4$&q)/q
'13#(18q*&'&#3($q/*)7q1$$&(q$18&$q()q#-6&$(q#-q*&/)*7#-.q
$&*6#'&$qkq*&$3)-$&q()q')-$48(1(#)-935/

Consultation on the process for setting up a new town / 
parish council

O&(1#8$%)/%("&%')-$48(1(#)-%1*&%161#81+8&%1(\

"((3$\jj0009.)694=j.)6&*-7&-(j438)15$j$2$(&7j438)15$j
1((1'"7&-(q51(1j,8&jQR_eVTj?)-$48(1(#)-q)-q1q3*)3)$18q()q
4$&q1q<&.#$81(#6&q[&/)*7q^*5&*q/)*q71=#-.q#(q&1$#&*q()q$&(q
43q1q()0-q1-5q31*#$"q')4-'#8935/

Audits in 2014/15: work programme and scale fees

!"&%$'18&%/&&$%1*&%34+8#$"&5%1(\

"((3\jj0009145#(k')77#$$#)-9.)694=j145#(k*&.#7&j145#(k
/&&$jQUVbVWk0)*=k3*).*177&k1-5k$'18&$k)/k/&&$j

Award of Audit Contracts

[&15%("&%>45#(%?)77#$$#)-%3*&$$%*&8&1$&%1(\

"((3\jj0009145#(k')77#$$#)-9.)694=jQUVbjUTj("&k145#(k
')77#$$#)-$k8&.1'2k#-'845&$k1k/4*("&*kQWk3&*k'&-(k*&54'(#)-k#-k
1--418k145#(k/&&$j

Page 31



EY%r%>$$4*1-'&%r%!1H%r%!*1-$1'(#)-$%r%>56#$)*2

About EY
@A%#$%1%.8)+18%8&15&*%#-%1$$4*1-'&;%(1H;%(*1-$1'(#)-%1-5%156#$)*2%$&*6#'&$9%
!"&%#-$#."($%1-5%`418#(2%$&*6#'&$%0&%5&8#6&*%"&83%+4#85%(*4$(%1-5%')-,5&-'&%
#-%("&%'13#(18%71*=&($%1-5%#-%&')-)7#&$%("&%0)*85%)6&*9%L&%5&6&8)3%
)4($(1-5#-.%8&15&*$%0")%(&17%()%5&8#6&*%)-%)4*%3*)7#$&$%()%188%)/%
)4*%$(1=&")85&*$9%:-%$)%5)#-.;%0&%3812%1%'*#(#'18%*)8&%#-%+4#85#-.%1%+&((&*%
0)*=#-.%0)*85%/)*%)4*%3&)38&;%/)*%)4*%'8#&-($%1-5%/)*%)4*%')774-#(#&$9

@A%*&/&*$%()%("&%.8)+18%)*.1-#h1(#)-;%1-5%712%*&/&*%()%)-&%)*%7)*&;%)/%("&%
7&7+&*%,*7$%)/%@*-$(%s%A)4-.%C8)+18%<#7#(&5;%&1'"%)/%0"#'"%#$%1%$&31*1(&%
8&.18%&-(#(29%@*-$(%s%A)4-.%C8)+18%<#7#(&5;%1%IJ%')731-2%8#7#(&5%+2%
.41*1-(&&;%5)&$%-)(%3*)6#5&%$&*6#'&$%()%'8#&-($9%N)*%7)*&%#-/)*71(#)-%1+)4(%
)4*%)*.1-#h1(#)-;%38&1$&%6#$#(%&29')79

@*-$(%s%A)4-.%<<D
!"&%IJ%/#*7%@*-$(%s%A)4-.%<<D%#$%1%8#7#(&5%8#1+#8#(2%31*(-&*$"#3%*&.#$(&*&5%#-%@-.81-5%1-5%L18&$%
0#("%*&.#$(&*&5%-47+&*%^?TUUUUV%1-5%#$%1%7&7+&*%/#*7%)/%@*-$(%s%A)4-.%C8)+18%<#7#(&59

@*-$(%s%A)4-.%<<D;%V%M)*&%<)-5)-%D81'&;%<)-5)-;%E@V%Q>N9

t%QUVb%@*-$(%s%A)4-.%<<D9%D4+8#$"&5%#-%("&%IJ9% 
>88%[#."($%[&$&*6&59

@O%])-&

VbecV_b9#-55%FIJG%UcjVb9%>*(0)*=%+2%?*&1(#6&%E&*6#'&$%C*)43%O&$#.-9

:-%8#-&%0#("%@AB$%')77#(7&-(%()%7#-#7#$&%#($%#731'(%)-%("&%&-6#*)-7&-(;%("#$%5)'47&-(%
"1$%+&&-%3*#-(&5%)-%313&*%0#("%1%"#."%*&'2'8&5%')-(&-(9

:-/)*71(#)-%#-%("#$%34+8#'1(#)-%#$%#-(&-5&5%()%3*)6#5&%)-82%1%.&-&*18%)4(8#-&%)/%("&%$4+P&'($%')6&*&59%
:(%$")485%-&#("&*%+&%*&.1*5&5%1$%')73*&"&-$#6&%-)*%$4//#'#&-(%/)*%71=#-.%5&'#$#)-$;%-)*%$")485%#(%+&%
4$&5%#-%381'&%)/%3*)/&$$#)-18%156#'&9%@*-$(%s%A)4-.%<<D%1''&3($%-)%*&$3)-$#+#8#(2%/)*%1-2%8)$$%1*#$#-.%
/*)7%1-2%1'(#)-%(1=&-%)*%-)(%(1=&-%+2%1-2)-&%4$#-.%("#$%71(&*#189

&29')7j4=

Page 32



�����	
��� �������	
���)
�����
������		

 ������
�����
)���
�������� ��
��	�)
����
�	�����������	
��
�)��
��

����	
�	�	����	
��
������	�
������ 
!��"#��	
	�
����	$

%������

� !��
�"���
�	#
����$%����	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	�(�"��	��)�	
"�������
����	
�"����
�	 

����������	����

� !#
��������	
���)
�����
������		

�����
����
�"
"�	��
�"���
�	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�
'�����	�����$%�� 

&��'(�����

$ !#
�'�����	����"�'�"�	�*
+�,�	��������$���
"�	���
-���
�	#
�"��&	��	�	
�
�	��&�
'�����	��	��)
������)
"�)
&��
�$�����
�).�������,����).���"
,
+�	
"������		

 

� !#
�'�����	����"�'�"�	�*
+�,�	�����������#��+
"�	#
������)�,��
-���
�
�	�����
	#�	�	#
��
������),
�&�������,��&&��
������	#���������,(�	#
���
��	�)
����
�	�����������	
�
�
�)��
�������	(����,�	
��	#���	#
�$�����
(���+����"�"�	
�	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	��
��"��
�	�&.�	#�	��	���
�
�	����	��
���"�&����)�
/��&�	#
�&�������,�����	�����&�	#
�������,�
�	�	#
�.
���
�"���"��&�	#
������
���"�
��
�"�	��
�&���	#
�.
�� 

0 !#
�������,������"
,
+�	
"������		

����	�	#
�(����,�	
��	#���$���
�	
�)
�(�
�����"
����"������)
�	#
�������	��1����	#�	(�/#
��2
�)
��������)
�	#
�������	�(�
	#
��
��,	���&�	#
���"�	��&�������	��/�,,�)
�3��/����"���.���
�"�
�	���
-���
"�).�
	#
���"�	������"��+�

"�).�	#
�������,�/�,,�)
����������	
"����	#
�������	����)��		
"�
&��������)�, 

4 5��6�	�)
������(����	�	�	��.����	���
�	�/�������
"��
		��+���	�	#
�&���	�����/#��#�
/
�
���	�	��)
�	#
��
������)�,�	.��&������	#���	.7��
�
��	�)
 �6�
��&�	#
�
�&���	�����
/���	#
�"�	.�	�������)
�	#
���	#���	.7���	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	� �'	��	���

	��+����
2���#�����(�������,��
��,)
"�	#�	�	#
�	
�����&��
&
�
��
��&�	#
���"�	����
,����/�
3��/������������	
���)
�����
������		

��)
�
�	
�"
"�	�����������	
������)�,��&�
	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	� 

)��������	����

� 5�����,
��
"�	���
���	�	#�	�	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	�����$%���#���)

�����"��
"(�
��)8
�	�	����"�	 �!#
����"��	�����&�	#
�������	����"
����	
���	����,�&�������,��
���	��+�
�	��"��"���������,
����"���)�,)
"���"��
-���
������+��&����	���"�����
�	��	
"��	�&&�
�����	�
�	�	���

	��	�	�	��.�"
�",��
� 

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



9 !#
����	
�	���&�	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	����
�,��+
,.�"
	
����
"�).�	#
���"
��&�
:���	��
����;���,�'�	#���	.�'�����	��+����	#
�<��	
"�=��+"����	#
���"
������
"�).�
	#
��#��	
�
"�5��	�	�	
��&�:�),���>�����
���"�'�����	���. �!#
���"
������"�	
"�
�����,,.���"����)��
"������	
���	����,�&�����
��
���	��+��	��"��"� �!#
������&�������,�
�	�	
�
�	����
?

5 '���)
�
�	�����
�
�)
���	�	
�
�	�/#��#��#�/���,,��
�
�)
����"�	#
�
��)
�
�	�������),
��
�
�)
�(����#����	#
�+
�
��,�&��"���"�#�����+��
)
��
�
������	�/��3��+�)�,���
��/#��#�����)
���
"�	�����)�"
��
�)��
�����3

��
"�/��������,�	��@�
�	�����
��
�(���"�	#
���)
�
�	���������),
��
�
�)
��
/#��#���
�����,.�������	��+�)�,���
� 

55 '������
#
���)
������
���"�
��
�"�	��
��	�	
�
�	�/#��#����)��
��	#
�
�����
���"�
��
�"�	��
�������	���"�	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�	�	�,��
��+���
"�+�����
��"�,���
� 

555 '�)�,���
��#

	�/#��#��+�����
&,
�	��	#
�"��	���	����)
	/

�����),
���"�
�����),
��
�
�)
�?���"

5A ���#��&�	#
�"
	��,����	#
��)�)
��	�	
�
�	�(���"�	#
����#�&,�/��	�	
�
�	(����
��/��#�/�����	#
���	
��	��	#
�������	� 

B !#
�
��,���	��.�&��
/��"������	
�"
"�	��
��,��������)
��,,�	
������"�������
���,.�
��"
��	��"�),
�����
��	#
�������,7��&�������,�����	�������,�"��+���������������&�
��	��,�
��
�"�	��
�/�	#����+���,�
�	���	
 �'����
�"
	��,
"��
���	������	��,�

��
�"�	��
�������
"�	�����+���,�
�	���	
�/�,,�)
���)��		
"�	��	#
���)��
	��

	��+�
��������,. 

�� 5��)�
/��&�	#
�"
	��,
"�	
�#����,�����
��
����)�,)
"����	#
���
����	�����&�	#
�
�	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	����"���������.��+�
��,���	��.���&����	���(��	�/�,,�)
�#
,�&�,��&�
2
�)
������)�"
��")���
���	��
��&���.�-�
�	����(�	#
�
).��,,�/��+�	��
�&�����.�
�������	
"��
�
���#�	��)
�����,
	
" 

�� !#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	���������
"���)8
�	�	����"�	 �!#
���"�	����"�
�	��	�3
��,��
����
��,.@'�+��	 �!#
�������	����"��	#
���
,�	
"�"����
�	��/�,,�)
��)��,�),
�&���
����
�	����).�	#
���),���&������/��3��+�"�.����"�
,
�	�������	#
����
��
�
�	�	�)
����.�
-�
�	����	#
���"�	����)��	�	#
�������	����"���3
��)8
�	�����������������	
"�"�.�
/#��#����!#���"�.��0��
�	
�)
������ 

�� !#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	�������),��#
"����	#
�������,7��/
)��	
 

��	����

�$ !#
������		

���.�������
���
�"�
�	����"������)
�
�	��	��	#
���
�
�	�	�����&�
	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	� 

*��+���	����

�� 5��	#
�/��	��+��&�	#����
���	(�	�3��+���	��������	�&�������,(�,
+�,(��	�&&��+(����3�
����+
�
�	(�
-��,�	.���"�"�)
���	.(��,���	
��#��+
(��������	.���&
	.���"���.��	#
��
3
.�����
�(�	#
�&�,,�/��+����,���	�����#�)
�)

�������"
�
"?�%

Page 34



��������	
�0 !#
���	��,�/��3��+�)�,���
��/�,,�)
����������	
"����	#
��
�	��
)�
/��&�	#
�2
"����

!
���>�������,��	��	
+. 


���	
�4 !#
���"
�����	�	�	
��������
��������	��+�����	��
���"
��	#
�;���,���)
���
�	�'�	�

���$���"�,���,���	#���	�
����
�,
+�,,.��
-���
"�	������,.�/�	#�	#
���"
 

)�������
�� !#
�
���������3�	#�	�	#
�������	����.���	�)
��,��
"���������"���
�/�	#�	#
��	�	�	��.�

"
�",��
���&�)������
����"@������3�
����������	����	���,�	��
� �!#���������
��	�	����,�
���3�1	#
�
���
����&�������,��
��,	�
��&�����	�����,.��+�/�	#�	#
�"
�",��
 

���������������
�9 !#
��#��	�"
�",��
����"�����
����+�����,
��	.��,,�/�,
���	��
�&�����
����	���(�

�#
�3��+���"��
)�
/��+���"�	#
�
���(�	#
�
&��
(��,���	#
����3�	#�	�
��������.����������
	#
��	�	
�
�	��&�'�����	� 

)����+	�	���
!���+����(
	,�
-��	,
)�����+$

�B C��


.����	
��
�	��	�(��
����

�� !#����
���	�#������"��
�	����,���	�����&�����.��&�	#
��	��	
+���'����)�	���.�)����	�������
	#
�
��
�"�	��
������"�)�"��,��
�)��
����+#	�#�)
��&&
�	
"�	#
���#�
)
�
�	��&�	#
�
�������"��)8
�	�)
� 

&��'(�����
%�����
D#
�
 	#
�;���,�'�	#���	�
�����
��	�)
�'����+
�
�	����2

	��+����"�'��
���	��5�&����	�����
���+,��"��*
+�,�	��������� �
-���
�"����
�	� 	��)
���
��	������
�	����).��
�)
����&�	#
�
��),��(�	#
.����	�)
��)��,�),
�&�������
�	���?�%
��� �	��,,��
�����),
�#������	�	#
��&&��
���&����	#����)��"+
�#��
����	���	�������,E�
�)� ���	#
�������,7��/
)��	
E���"�
��� ���	#
����
��&�"����
�	��	��)
��)��,�),
�&�������
�	�����������	�	���
+�,�	�����0(����

��.�
�	��&����
�����),
�&

��
-���
"�).�	#
�������,�).�	#
��
������

3��+�	������
�	�
	#
�"����
�	���	�	#
��&&��
���&����	#����)��"+
�#��
����	���	�������, �

�	�	
�
�	��&�������	��"��	��)�	
"�������
����	
�"����
�	���"��������	
"�/��3��+����
��

�����	
��	,��� ��,,.�����	 1 :�������,�'�����	��	
!
,
�#��
?����B0�����$��4
��,,. ����	F����)� +�) �3

Page 35



Page 36

This page is left blank intentionally.



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

�������	�
��
)����	��
���
����
�	���
��
�����
����

��	��	�� ����

������

�����	�
��)��������� �

�
�
���	
���������	������
��� ��

����
���������
 ��

���	���	�	 �����
�
���	
� �!

��"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
 �#

$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
 �'

(���	 ���%��
 �)

$��%�������
�
���	

���������

��

*�
���
�����	���	�	 �����
�
���	
������ ��

��������	
��)���	�	 �����
�
���	
� '�

+����	,���"�	���&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
 '�

�
�
���	
������"���	
��	�+����	,���"�	���&	 �����	�
������������	��
�����  ��	


'-

$���� 
��	���	� '.

*�
���
����������	
��)���	�	 �����
�
���	
� '#

/������)������	�	 ����0������	�������"��
��	� ).

���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��
���
%�$������,��%����+���
$������	��(���	����2��3
$������	�
$������,�4�$(���!�������������������������������������������������������������������

0����%�	�5�6�).-�#���6#!
���7� ����7,�"7�3

Page 37



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

 !"#�	�����
$���%���

&	�������'�	

0%���  ��	
��%�"�����	�����������	��  ����	 ����
%�
%��$�������2�� 
� ���	�8� ���
��
%���
)��  ��	
�	,��	�
%��9	�
���:�	,�����%� %�����������	�&	
��	�
��	�����	�	 ����
�����
�	,��
�	�����7�

0%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�����	,��
�,�
%����	�
%���������	,���,���
%����;�����	�	 ����
�
�
���	
�����
%��$��	 ����	�� �	���
����5

�< $������	�	 �����
�
���	
�5

�< 
%����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
��%� %��%����
%����"���	
��	�
%��)�����	�
%��
�������	
������"����	��)�����	
��������������"��4�
%�
� �	������������
����	��
����	��
����������� ���� ���
���
��	4��	���
%��������"��=

��< 
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
��%� %��%����
%���  ��	
�	,�
 ��
��	�
%��)����������"���	,����"� ����	��  ����	 ����
%�,�	�����)��  ��
���
�  ��	
�	,���� 
� ��=

���< 
%��(���	 ���%��
��%� %��%����
%��"������
�
%��)���>�	���������
���	���������
����
�� �,	������)�
%��$��	 ��=��	�

�"< 
%��$��%�������
�
���	
��%� %��%����
%�� %�	,����	� ��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
��
����	,�
%��)���������	,������
%���	�������	����
��������� ��%=

��
%����� ��
���	�
��4��	 ����	,�
%���  ��	
�	,����� ���4�,�������
�,�
%�����������
%��
 ������	�	 �����
�
���	
�7

�< ��������	
��)���	�	 �����
�
���	
�5

�< 
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
��%� %��%������"�	�������	��
�����	���	 �����	�
$��	 ���%����	,�����
%��)�����	���������	,>��	 ����  ��	
���
%�	�
%��/�	�������	��
��
���"�	
��	)� ����>������)���
���	�,�	������	 �����	����	
�=��	�

��<��
%��$���� 
��	���	���%� %��	 ������
%�� ��	 ���
������	������	������
��� ���� 
����)�
���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ����	���%�������
%������
%���
���������	����������
���"� �����
%�	�
%�����
�� 
��	��
%��,�"��	��	
4��	��
%����)��	��%� %�
%������	����
%�"�����	����
����
������	,�
%����
%���
�����	��
%��,�"��	��	
7

���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
�������	�

0%����
�
���	
��� �����
%����)>
�>��)�����	��
�����	 �������	����"���	,����"� ����� %����
����������	����,��4��
%�����		�	,� ��
���	����	�	 �	,� ��
���	���	 �������������������	��
 %��,����	��,�"��	��	
�,��	
�7�������	 ����������"������� ��
��
�� ����)���
%�
%��,�	�����)�
�  ��
����  ��	
�	,���� 
� ����%� %����	�
����� 
��	�
%����"������ ��	 ���
��7�0%���
�
�
���	
� �	������
���
%��/�	�������	��@���"� �������
%���%���� ����	�
)<��	��
%��
+����	,���"�	���&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
�@$��	 ���%����	,<)


0%������
��	��� ��
��
�� ����)���
%��  ��	
�	,���� 
� ���������"��������
��	�
%����"���	
��	�
�����"����
�
���	
7�&��
%��
����
�
���	
������ ����	��4�
%�	�
%������
��	�����/�	�������	��
���"� ����	��
%�� ��	 ���
��� �	�����������������5
��

Page 38



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

*�	���#
$�	� +�'�'	�#
 )����#
���'����

 !"�	�'���� ,-��� ,-���
*�
�2��
����������	��
������ ����	,������ ��
��	� �!4��.� �-4)-#�
&	
��	�������	�,�������� �.!� �!!�
&	
����
��	���	"��
��	
��	 ��� @-�.< @-�#<
����	
�
�������
������/�"��	��	
�/��	
��	���� ��


����)��� �.4).!� �-4!#!�

&	����
2��	 ��������� ��������	�	 �

1��
�� 
������	
����$��	 ���0�� @!4)�-< @!4)�-<
��������/��	


@��,�	�����/�"��	��	
�,��	
�
�����������	��
���< @�4�#�< @�4-�!<
��
��	���(���	������
�� @�4)��< @-4#'!<
*���+�����(�	�� @�4#6�< @�4�)6<
$��	 ���0�������A��/��	
 @�#�< 6�
B
%����
��� ��� ���

@�!46'6< @�'4���<

.��'�'�/0���"#��1
���
���
���� 0���1 0�23�41
������������������������������������������������������������������������������

C%�	�
%�� ��	 ���
�������
%����	�	 ����)�����	��	,������� %��6�-�������
��	��������)��6��4�

%����������������
���
����
�D��-4�!67�0%��"����	 �����D�4.��4��. ����

����
�����
��
%��
�������	,5

*�	���#
$�	� 5	����"�	�'	�/�#'""���0
1
)����#
��
+�'�'	�#
 ��'���� +(���"�	�'	�6
���('��� 7����	
���
(��'�	�� 8 ,-��� ,-���

+����	,�(�	���
� &����"�	,�� �	��� � �	��
��	�������
�	,��	���������	���
��
����	�4�%�,%��"����)��	
���� �"��)4���������� %��,�� @-#< @�#�<

$��
���� ���� 
�	,�**1� 8������� %��,����	���	 ��� @�-)< @���<
1�� ��
��	��)�**1��������  %�	,��
���  ��	
�	,�
���
��	
 @�66< @��'<
$��
���� ���� 
�	,� ��	 ���
�� +�,%����� %��,�� �!� )��
1��� ��
� ��������	
�
��	 8������� %��,��=���� ������"� �� ��
���	������	��� @#< @'�<
2��� )��	��2�������	 � 8������� %��,��5�����������	��
�����	����"� �� ��
���	��

����	��� @.#< @##<
�������$���� 
��	��	���� ) ��	, ���� ��� �	
�� 
��� ��
���	���� %��,��������
��)�%�,%���

�� %��,�� @�< @)�<
*��
%�
��� 2������� �
��	������	�
��� ��"����	��6��>�- �6#� ����
1�"������	
�$�	
��� +�,%������		�	,�������� ��"�� @-'< @'��<
$�	���"�
��	 +�,%������"� �� ��
���	���� %��,�� ��'� �-.�

� �	��� �1�"������	

8������� %��,��=�����������	��
�����	���	 �����	����"� ��
@D.63��������	�< @.'< @���<

/���
%��,�	�� 8������� %��,�� @�'< @��6<
��
��1�"������	
 8������� %��,��=���� ������"� �� ��
���	������	��� @--< @.#<
*�
� �
�E��"�	,�� 	������� �
���
�����"� �� �66� �6�
���� 
��	�����"� �	 ��� 	������� �
���
�����"� �� �66� -.6�

@�46�!<
2�� ��
��	��)�&
��� $�	
�	,�	 )�	�
�	����� @�66< @#.<
��
��	���(���	������
�� 8�������")�����
���	 ������������������"����	 @!-< @�4'#-<
B
%���,��	
 ����
��	���,��	
� @-!< @�#6<
��������/��	
 @�< @.-<
*���+�����(�	�� �� .!�
B
%����
�����	��"������)��	����D.64666 @�'6<

0�29��1
8�����	������	��	,���	��6��>�-��%� %������	�������	 �������	��6�->�. @)!<

0�23�:1

Page 39



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

;���'	�
7�(�	��
)����	�

0%����  ��	
���������
%�
%�����"����	4���	�,���	
��	�����	
�	�	 �����$��	 ���������	,�4�
�������������������5
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

;���'	�
7�(�	��
)����	� +�'�'	�#
 )����#
���'����

 !"�	�'���� ,-��� ,-���
���������	�����	
�	�	 � �4.�!� �4'!��
��	�,���	
��	�����"� �� .4)-6� .4!�6�
1���� ��
��	��������������
� �64�#'� �64�#'�
$���
�������
�$%��,����  ��	
�	,���;��
��	
 @-4'�!< @-4'�6<
0��	�����
�������"�� �4.66� -4666�
&	
����
���)����� #4�)�� #4�)��
$���
�������	��
������
��������"�	�� -46!'� �4.-)�
B
%�� �.)� �6'�

�'4)�'� �'4')6�
&	����
��	
���	�� %��,�� @�'4�#6< @�'4-'#<
�� ���
������/�	�������	� @�-!< @�.6<
B
%�� @�#6< @�)�<
&	
����
 @!'< @�#<

@�'4#.-< @�'4)..<

.��'�'�/0���"#��1
���
���
���� �4�
 0391

0%������,������� ������
�����%� %����������?��	
�)���"�������	������
�
%���,%�
%��
��"���	
��	�
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
��
�
���	
7
�����������
C%�	���	
������
%����	�	 ����)�����	��	,������� %��6�-��������
��	��������)��6��4�
%��
��
���
�����	
��	 ������������
��	���	����
%�,�"��	��	
�,����	 ���
��7�F��	��
%������ �
�����
��
���
����
�D�#-4-'67�0%��"����	 �����D��)4!�)�����

����
�����
��
%���������	,5���

;���'	�
7�(�	��
)����	� 5	����"�	�'	�/�#'""���0
1
)����#
��
+�'�'	�#
 ��'���� +(���"�	�'	�6
���('��� 7����	
���
(��'�	�� 8 ,-��� ,-���

1�����	,����	
� �%��
���"�����������=������	���
�	�	
� @���<
$%��,����������"� ����	���� ���
��� ���"� ���	���� �"������� %��,��=������ @�'<
���������	�����	
�	�	 � +�,%�������	��
�����	�	�	>�����	�� ��.�
�����"����	��	����	�,���	
�>����������	��
���	
�	�	 � ������������	��
��
��	4�������
���%����	,4��������� %��,�� @��6<

@��!<
&	
����
�2�)���� 6�
$���
�������	��
������
��������"�	�� ������,���	�	������������,����� @�4.�)<
0��	�����
���	"��
��	
E����)��	
������"� ����
��	������"����	�����	������	���	� ���
�����	��	, �4.66�
B
%����
�����	��"������)��	����D.64666 @.< @�-<

0���1

��������������������������

Page 40



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

	

��"'��#

$���
�������	��
��������� �������
�� �������������"���	,���	���
��
��
%�� ����	�
)�����
��"�����)�����
�� ���7�0�
�������	��
��������
%��)��������	
���
��D��7�6�������	7�0%����;���
���
����
%�����,�������	"��"���
%�����"����	����%����	,=���
%�D)7#.�������	����	,��	"��
����	�

%��$��	 ��G����	�%����	,��
� 37�

<�������
��	�����	�

�
�
%�������� %��6�-4��	"��
��	
��@�� ����	,��  ������	
����
<�
�
������D�)7��������	4��	�
�	 ���������D!7��������	��"���
%�����"�����)���>�	�7�0%�����	"��
��	
������� ����	
����
����
�"���D67-��������	4��%� %����������
�������
%�� ��
�������"� ��7

0%��$��	 ���%������
����D�6.�������	��������	,�+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�����>��	�	 �	,7

=�#�	���
�	�
7����(��

0%������	 ����	�
%��/�	�������	���	��
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�������
�D��7���������	�
@
��������
�)������
��)�����
�����������
)��	�
%��$���� 
��	���	�<��	��D�7-)�������	������ 
�"��)�
����
������� %��6�- >�
%��� ��������
��
%�������������	�������"����������	 ������D�7.�
������	�@/�	�������	�<��	��D�76�������	�@+����	,���"�	����  ��	
<7�0%�����������������
��
���
�
%�� ��
�������"� ����	���
����)������	��
��3�������	��	)��	 ��������	� ��	 ���
��E��	
�7

�����"����"������������ ���
�������	��
�����
�����
�D-7�.�������	4� �	���
�	,����
%���������
 ���
����� ���
�������"���	�� ���
���,��	
���	�������7���
���%�"�	,�
������ ��
%�� ���
���
���,������������"�����)����4��
����	������;� 
���
���	 ������������	����,�	�����
���
�����
D'7���������	��	��6��>���
��D�)7�#�������	��	��6�#>�'�����������
��������
��	�����	��	,�
�"���������	�
%��%����	,��  ��	
7

��	�'�	�

0%���  ��	
�	,����� )�����
�	,�
����	���	������� 
��&	
��	�
��	����  ��	
�	,��
�	������)�
�����)���(�	���
���%����)���	���	��������
�����	 ����������	,�
%��)�������� %��,���
��
%��
 ��
�������"� ����	��
%�	���"��������
���
%�
%����	���	����� �
����	,��%��	�������������
)��	�

%������	 ���%��
7

���
%�$������,��%���G����	���	����� �
������
���
����
�D-'7�-. ������	�����
������� %��6�-
�	��	�&����)������7�C�
%�#'F����
%����	���	���	���

����
�����
�����
%�$������,��%����
�	"��
����	��?��
���4�
%������ �
� �	�"��)�,���
�)�������	��)����
��
%��	��
7�

0%�������)��G�� �	
����
��	���
�������6��>�- ������7#F7�0%���������
���		����"����
��	�����
�
������ %��6����������
���	���������
���4�����
%����������������
����	�	,� �	
����
��	���
��
��
������� 
�"������������� %��6�-4��%�������!�F���	��	,���"��4����	,�
%����
�	
�
���%� %�
����
�� �"����������
���7�0%��$��	 ��G����"�>)������	�	 �������;� 
��	�������������	��	 �������	�
����� 
�����
������
����������������.F��	�"�������
%��/�"��	��	
G���	
�	
��	�
����"����
%��
��	,>
���������������
)��������� ��� 
�����	���	�7

0%��
���		����"����
��	���� ��	
����
�����������
�����
�����
���������	�
%������ 
�����
��	������

%����	���	���	�G���	"��
��	
���%� %��������	�)��
� 3���	���%����7���"����
��	����	,������3�
�������� ��	
���
�4�
%�
���4��������	�/�"��	��	
�(�	��4�������,�"������ %���������	��	,�
��"����	��
%�������)��G�� �	
����
��	���
���������������
�	
����)�%�,%��7

Page 41



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��




&	�"�������
%���	 ��
��	
)��"�����
������	���	� ��
�4��	�����
��	����7�F������	���	�������)�
%������	� %��,����,��	�
�
%��/�	�������	���	��
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
��	����� ���
�	��������"�����������	���
����)�����@*�
���!4�����	��--<7�

���	��
'	
)����	�'	�
��#'��

��	�'�	�

0%���6��>�-�$&2���$�����	 ������
%�����	���	
��
��&	
��	�
��	����  ��	
�	,��
�	�����
@&��<��)��	
���� ����	��6��4����� 
�"����������������6��4�
%�����	 �����	��� ����������
 ����	�	
���������	�����	���
� ��
�
������� �,	������	�
%����	�	 �����
�
���	
��@�7�7�	�
�
�	
����
��	�
%������	�����	���
��������
)�@����
<��	�������������	
�����
%��	�
�����	����������
)�
@����
<<4��	�4��%����
%�����������
���������� 
4�	�������	�
��	������� �,	�
��	� ��
���������
���"� �� ��
�4��7,7����
����"� �� ��
���	��	����� �,	�
��	� ��
���������
����	�
��	���	���
�7��
0%����������	
���� %�	,���	��  ��	
�	,����� )��%� %�%�����?������
%�����
�
���	
����
%��
�6��>���$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
��	��	�
�������
�����
���
����	���	7�

���	�'#
<�!


0%�� ��	 ���
��������
��	�
������������	��1�������
)��%� %�����	�
%��"����
��	���	�������
D!'466��
��D''4666��
��))����� ��7���������	��1�������
)4�
%�� ��	 ���
��������6��>�-�����
D�4.�!7�#7�0%��������	�����
%�������
�
�����"�����	�
%�� ��	
�)��	�����
����
%����	�)�����
��������	���%�������
%��$��	
)�$��	 �������%��	������5

0�
��� ��	 ���
��������

+���"��4����3�	,��	�)��
�
%�����
�� 
������	
����
%���"������
�������4����
%�$������,��%�������

%���.
%������
��	��6��>�-��
�D��67-!��	�����	,�����D#67-!�
��D��.7'�4���
%�
%���"���,��
���	,�D�!)7#�

Page 42



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

0%����	3�	,���5

�66)E�6 �6�6E�� �6��E�� �6��E�� �6��E�- �6�-E�.
��
% ��
% ��
% ��
% �.
% �#
%���
%�$������,��%���
�����
 �����
 �����
 �����
 �����
 �����


0�
���	����������%����
���
�� 
� �6� �6� �6� �6� �6� �6�

0%��$��	 ���%���
�����"����
%����������"� ����	�����
�
%�����������	�������
%������
�� 
�
 ��	 ������
���
%�����
�	
����)������ ��	 ���
����	 �����	�����	�
� ����	��
�������
%���������
 ��	 ���
����	 ����
%���,%�
%���)�
������/�"��	��	
�,��	
�7

�����	�
�	�
������
��(�#�"��	��

���	�'#
<�!


$��	 ���0��������	
���� ����	��))�>)-��	����	 ��
%�	�
%��$��	 ���0�����
��)�
%���$��	 ���
%������	�����
�	
����)�������
%���"���,�� %��,����)��
%����%�������
�� 
�����
%��$��	 �������
���	,��
�������"���@��"�	,�<�
��3�������	�
%������	
����$��	 ���0���������	
��������%�"��
��
��)7�C�
%��
�
%��������������"��4�
%��$��	 ���0�������������
��
��%�,%��4��	����)�	,���"��4�
�	��
%���������������"��� �	
�	�����	���
����)����7�0%��$��	 ��G����	�	 �����
��
�,)����
��	�
������	����"�������	�����,����������7

Page 43



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

>���#'���
���	�'#
<�!
��""���
������

��������������6��4�����������
����
%��/�"��	��	
����������������4�$��	 ���0���(�	���
����
����� ����	���� %��� �����
%���
)�%�������,	���
%�����	��"������$��	 ���0���������
�� %���7�
0%����������������
%���	�����
%�� ��	 ���
�����	���
�� %����
%���,%��%� %��������������>����
������	
������������
��,�
�%����
�������
%�� ��
�������
�	,�
%���� ��	 ���
�������7 �9	
���
%�	4�
 ��	 ���
�����	���
�%������	���	�����	
����)�
%���,%�	�
��	�����	�����
�
%��,�"��	��	
�
 �	 ������
%�
�
%����)�
�������
�������	��"���	�
%�� ����	
���	�	 ���� ����
���	��
%�
4��	�
����� �� ���
�	 ��4��
������
������������	 �	
�"��
�� �����	
��
�����3������)��	
7
�����������
%�������4����
�� 
� ��	 �����������?������
������,	��	���������	
�
%�������
� �����
�� ������� ��	 ���
���������
�� %�����@8$0��<7 �9	����
%����,����
��	4�
%�� ��	 ��������?������

��,��	
�
%���?��"���	
���� ��	
��	� ��%�
����������	���
�������	���	���4����
%�)������	�
�
	�
� ���	)� %�	,��
��
%���������7 ����
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ���������� �����
��,��	
�
�?��"���	
���� ��	
������ ��
��	�"��	�������,������@���	 �����)�
%����������4�
%���� �������	��
����������������
%�"��)�)��	,� %�����	<7 ������
%��� �����	
���� ��"������ ��	
��
%�
�����
������)��?��"���	
�
���
�����
�)�7.F����
%�� ����	
���	���
���� ��"����7�0�����
����)������
�
%��
���� 
����
%��	���8$0��4�
%�����
�� 
� ��	 ���
��3�
%�������
�	�
)�
�� �������� ��	
��,��	
���

����	��������� �	���	�����
)�%����7

8�3��
%�����
�� 
��	�� ��	
)� ��	 ���4����
������%� ��	 ���4�
%�������4����������� 
��	�
��
%����
 ��	 ���
�������7 �0%�������� �����
%��,��	
�	,������� ��	
�����
���
������������ 
��	�
��
%��
����	
� %��,�����������������
�� ��	 ���
�����	���
��%� %����
���
������������ 
��	�
��
%��
����	
���)������)�
%�� �����	
7�0����	��
%������� ��	
��
%��,�"��	��	
�,�"��
%����;���
��� ��
�	,���
%���
������	���������,��	
��?��"���	
�
��)6F����
%�� ��
����
%�� ����	
���	���
�
� %���7�0%�����
�� 
� ��	 �����������%�������
%���,��	
�
�������%� ��	 �����	��6���
��
 ����	��
������
%��������	�
�������7

7���'	��
=��'	���
7����

0%��8� ���/�"��	��	
���	�	 ��� 
��6����	
���� ���������	������
�����
�	
��	�� %����
%�
�
�	�������� �����
%���
����
����
��	���������
��	����
%������	������
���,�	���
����	�
%��������7�&
�
������	�������� �����
%���
����
���������	
�
����	 ����	
���	�	 �	,4�,�"�	,�
%�������
)�
��
�	���
�3���������	,��,��	�
���
��������	������
���,���
%4�������
����)�
%������ ��
�
���
�	 ����	
�
%�
��  ��������������
��	�����"������	
7
0%����	�������	,���	
������
%����
�	
��	��������	������
��� �����	
������ 
��	����������6��4�
�
��%� %�
����
%��$��	 ������������������
)���������	��	,���
���)�����%��%�"����  �������)�
����������,��	�
�
%����
������"��������
%����������
�����	�
%����
�	,����
4��%� %�������	 �����

Page 44



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

)

����	
��
%�
������������"���
�� �	
����/�"��	��	
��	������ 
�����6��>����	��������)����7���
���"����	�����
%�����������
����%������	��� �,	������	�
%���6��>�-��  ��	
�7
7�"���'	�
���#�

0%��/�	�������	���	��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
���
���
������������	
���
��$���	�
��	��
$��	 ������������"����"��)�)���4��	��������)4��	������������%����	�
%��$��	 ��������
���
5
%

�5EE� ����7�����	,�"7 �7�3E��8��
1� ���	
�7����H$&�I�)�J�&�I.#'6JK��I-

1���	,�
%��)��������	��
�����	���	 ���������	�
������	����,	��� �	
�"����	 ��������
���
��
$���	�
7�0%��$��	 ��G����������2��	����"���	,��	�����
��	��	�3�)������
�����������%����	�
%��
$��	 ��G�������
��%

�5EE� ����7�����	,�"7 �7�3E�,8��
2��	�7����H�2&�I�)�J� �I�

0%��$��	 �����,�����)���	�
������������	 ���,��	�
�3�)���������	 ���	�� �
���4�
%���
�	�����
��	�����"������������5 %

��5EE���7� ����7,�"7�3E ��	 ��>����>�	�>��;� 
�"��

���"�����
"#�	

0%��$��	 ���%���������%����
��������	��B�;� 
�"��������6�->�.��	��
%��$������
��2��	�����
�6�->�)��	��
�������
���
5
%

��5EE���7� ����7,�"7�3E ��	 ��>����>�	�>��;� 
�"��

��"�#��'�	
���%��

0%��1��
�� 
�������
��	�������4666���������	��66��������;� 
���
���	 ������
���#-4666��)�
�6��4�
%����
���
������L�	���6�-����	,��.�4�667�0%������������� 
��	����
%����"������	
����
���,��	��������������
��	���%�������	�
%�����
�� 
4����
� �����)�
%���,%�
%�� ���
��	������	���
��

����	
��
�*��
%�
�����	��
%����"������	
����
%��$������,�����	,�������7�0%������ ���
 ��� �
)�
����"�����
%�������� ����%���
��������������	��7�0%�����	�
���� ��
������	�
������ 
���
�	�/�"��	��	
�,��	
������	�
%��$��	 ��G��
�����������������	,��	 ������ ���)7�+���"��4��%�	�
	���������	,�� �����	
�����4�
%��$��	 ���	����� ��"���
%��*���+�����(�	���,�"��	��	
�
,��	
7�

Page 45



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

<��
�����	�
 ��	��'�
�#'����
�	�
�����
�'�	'�'��	�
�'�?�

0%��/�"��	��	
G��� 
��	��
������ ��
%����� ������� �
����	�)��)����� �	,������ ����	��	,�
%�"�������
����	�����
�	
���� �
�������� ���,�"��	��	
7�0%��$��	 ��G���������
������	�	 ����
�
��
�,)�����	��
���
��
�,� ����3���,��
�����
%��	�������������3������
��������� 
�E���3��)7�0%��
��	�	 ������
��
��	��������	��	
����	,�
��
%���
%�	,���	�
%�� �	
�	��
��	����*���+�����
(�	����	��
%����
 �������
%�������
����
��	������
��	�������	������
���������6��>�-�
�	�����7

B
%����
�����%� %������	�
%��$��	 ��G���
��
�,� ����3���,��
������"��
%��
�����	 ����	���	��

%����)���?����	,�� 
�"����	�,���	
����5

����������������	 ����	,��� ������� ��	 ���
�����	���
����
%����� ���/�"��	��	
���	��	,=
�� 3������"������	
����,������	��	�
����
�	,�%����	,�	����=��	�
����,���
��"�������	 �����	
�E��"������	
�7

)�������#�
����'	�

�������	,��	������
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�����>��	�	 �	,����
���

����	
��
�
%���	�����
��� %��6��4�
%��$��	 ���%���	��������3������	���	�����������"������	
����,�����4���
%�
�����	���������
�������	,� �����
����	��
�	�	
����	��6��7�0%�����,����������� �	
�	����	�
�6�->�.���
%�
%������
��	�����	���
���
����6�������
���7
0%��$��	 ���%������	
������
%�
��	���
���
����	"��
��	
������������D�6�������	���������
�"���������)��6��4�
%�������������
��	�
%�����"����	��������	���66�	���%��������	,�����
�����
��������	�%����	,�	���7

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
����	)�����	��������

Page 46



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

���
%�$�����8
�
�� ����	)4��%���)���	����)�
%��$��	 ��4�%������	���
����
���� ���
�
����	��������� %�
��
����"���	,��?��
)��%���4����3�
�������	�����"�
����	
���������
���4�
%���������	��
��	�� 
��	��
����	,��6��>�-7�&	��������6�-�
%��$��	 ���� ?������
%�������������'�������
�����	�C�
����� %
�	����	,�
%�� ����	)�
��������
�
%��$��	 ��G����������
%�����"����	��������
��	��������������
%����	,��	�
%�����
�� 
=����
%�������
��	���������		�����
����	�
%��)���7

�'��
.��#

/�"��	��	
�%����	"�
�����	��������� �
����
����������������
%�
� %�	,���������	�
%����
�������
���	���������	��� 3�,���
%7�0%��$�
)�1�����	�
��
�"������������������ ����	,��	�
 �		� 
�	,�%������	��;����"��������"����	����
�� 
���4���	��	,����������	�
%�����
�,���
��)������	������
��� %��"�����
%�
%������
��
�,������ 
����6�.E�!�M��6�)E�67����
%�
$������,��%����������
���������
	���%�����
%�$������,��$�
)�$��	 ��4�$������,��%����$��	
)�
$��	 ��4�/$/2�8� ����	
��������2��
	���%����	��$������,��9	�"����
)�
%���	
�	
��	����
��
�������$����	�����
%���
)���
%��� ����
��	
�
���������
����	��
%����?������
��	����
�
�	����
�� 
��������
%������7�

�����	'��
&	������������
>�(�

0%��$����	�
)�&	����
�� 
����8�")�@$&8< �������")�
%�
�$��	 ���� �	� %�����
�� %��,���	�
	�����"������	
���	�
%���������
����	���	����
�� 
����
%�
�
%��$��	 ��4��� ��� ����	�
)��	��
	��,%����%�������	
7�$�	���
�
��	��	�
%������
� %��,�	,�� %�������������,�	��	��������6�-7

)��'���@�
+"'	'�	

0%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
��%������	 ����������;� 
�
������
7

�����$��)��
��� �
�"��1��� 
����	��$%������	�	 ��B��� �����������������������������������

1�
��5����L�	���6�-

Page 47



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

�������	�
��
7��"�	�'�'#'�'��
���
���
�������	�
��

)����	��

<��
)�����'��@�
���"�	�'�'#'�'��

0%����
%���
)������?������
�5

!∀ ��3������	,���	
������
%�������������	��
��
��	�����
����	�	 �������������	��
���� ����
%�
�
�	������
������ ����%���
%�������	������
)�����
%������	��
��
��	����
%�����������7�&	�
%���
��
%���
)4�
%�
����� ������
%����� �
�"��1��� 
���@$������
�����"� ��<��%�����
%�� %����
��	�	 �������� ��=

!∀ ��	�,���
����������
���� ����� �	��� 4����� ��	
��	������ 
�"��������������� ����	��
����,������
������
�=��	�

!∀ �����"��
%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�7

<��
���"�	�'�'#'�'��
��
���
 !����'(�
.'������
0���"�����
���('���1
��
��'��

�'	�	�'�#
���'���

0%����� �
�"��1��� 
���@$������
�����"� ��<���� %������	�	 �������� �����������	����������
%��
�������
��	����
%����
%���
)G���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�4��	��  ����	 ����
%����������� 
� ������
��
���
��	�
%��$%��
�����&	�
�
�
�����2���� ���	�	 ���	���  ��	
�	 )�$�������2�� 
� ���	�
8� �����
%���
)��  ��	
�	,��	�
%��9	�
���:�	,����>�@
%��$���<7

&	��������	,�
%����
�
���	
�����  ��	
�4�
%����� �
�"��1��� 
���@$������
�����"� ��<���� %����
��	�	 �������� ���%��5

!∀ ���� 
������
������  ��	
�	,����� �����	��
%�	���������
%��� �	���
�	
�)=
!∀ �����;��,���	
���	����
���
���
%�
�����������	������	�������	
=��	�
!∀  ����������
%�
%���� �����
%���
)�$���7

0%����� �
�"��1��� 
���@$������
�����"� ��<���� %������	�	 �������� ���%�������5

!∀ 3��
���������  ��	
�	,��� ������%� %���������
����
�=��	�
!∀ 
�3�	������	������
��������
%�����"�	
��	��	����
� 
��	�����������	���
%�������,�����
���7

0%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�������	
����
�����	�������"�������
%����	�	 ��������
��	����
%��
��
%���
)��
������� %��6�-��	���
���	 �����	������	��
��������
%��)����
%�	��	���7

�����$��)��
��� �
�"��1��� 
���@$������
�����"� ��<����$%������	�	 ����B��� ��
1�
��5��� L�	���6�-

&� �	�����
%�
�
%�����  ��	
������������"����)�
%��$������
��/�"��	�	 ��$����

���%����
�	��!����
�������6�-7

$%�����	����
%��$������
��/�"��	�	 ��$����

��

1�
��5��!����
�������6�-

Page 48



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

&�. � �. �<
)5.&<+7@�
7 �+7<
<+
<; 
� �= 7�
+$
�+5<;

�)�=7&.* �;&7 
.&�<7&�<
�+5��&>

Page 49



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��Page 50



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�	Page 51



�������������������������������������

�


��'	
$'	�	�'�#
�������	��

����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
�

��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	


��(���	 ���%��


��$��%�������
�
���	


Page 52



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
(�
�
�	
�

'	

7
��
��
(�
�

0
%�
��
�

�

��

�	

��

%�
�
��

%
��
�
�"

��
�	


��
	�

%
��
)�

��
��
	�

%
��
��
���

��
	

��
��

��
"�

��
%�

��
��
)�

%
��
��


%
��
�
)
4��

	�
�)
��

��
�	

�
��
��

��
��
��
��

�"
��

�@
�7�

7�

%�

��
�
%

�

� 
�	

��
��
��

��
��
��

�
���

	�
�

��
��

	�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��

 �
���

 �
��

��

�

��
	<
��
	�

��

%
��
��
��

��
� 
��

7�0
%�

��
��
��
��

��
��
��

�� 
�
�
�	

�
%
��
��
�"

��
��
	�
��
��
��
"�
 �

��
��	
��
�%

��
��

%
��

�
��

��
 �

	�
�
� 
� 
��


��
���

��
"�
��
	,

�
%
��
��


%
��
�
)
G�
�

��
�"
� 
��

4��
��
��
��


�
���
��
���

%�
 %

��
��
��
%�

�
	�
�	
�
%

��
$
��

��
�%

�	
��
"�

�&	
 �

�
��
�	

��
�
��

�	
��

�
��
��

�

�
�
�	


7�
0
%�

��
��
��
��
���
��
�	


��
��
�
�
%

��
�

�

�

��
)�
��

��
	

��
��
?�

���
��

�
��
��
 %

��
,�

��

�
�


%
��
/
�	

��
��
��
�	

��
(
��
�	

 �
��
	�

�
%
��
+
��

��
	,

��
�"

�	
��

�(
��
�	

 �
��
��
��
��
�	

)�
��
� 
��

��

	�
�)
�
�
�	

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
3�

��
��
��

�"
��

��
	�

��

�
3�

	�
�)

�
%
��
$
��

	 
��7

�
��
�
��
3�

�
+
��

��
	,

�
��
�
��
3�

�
$
��

�
�
�

$
��

�
�
�

�6
��

>�
��
��
�

�

��

���
��&
�
�
��
)�
��

;�
�

�
�	


�
N

/
�	

��
��
��
�	

�
/
�	

��
��
��
�	

�
�
�"
�	

��
+
�
�

�
� 

��
�

�

/
��
	

�

<�
��
#
5
��
�#
�

5
	�
��
�
#�

<�
��
#
)
��
��
�'
��

(
��
�	

 �
�
��

��
"�
�

�
  

��
	

�@+

�
�
<

�
��

��
"�
�

�
��

��
"�

9
	�

��
���
�

7
��
��
(�
�

7
�
��
�(
��

7
��
��
(�
�

D
D

D
D

D
D

,
,

,
*
�

�

@*
�

��
!<

@*
�

��
-)

<
@*

�

��
��

<
@*

�

��
��

<
@*

�

��
��

<
@*

�

��
��

<
=
�#
�	
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

��
��

�
��
�

04
2�
4�
2�
44
1

0�
2:
��
23
4�
1

0�
23
A:
2:
99
1

�

0�
2�
:3
2A
4:
1

03
��
2�
��
1

0�
�2
3:
�2
3�
�1

0�
�:
29
93
2�
9�
1

0�
9�
2�
9�
2�
99
1

�
�(
��

�	
�

'	

�
��
��
(�
�

��
�'
	�

�
��
�B
��

1
��
� 
�
�
E�@
�
��
��
��

<��
	�
��
�"
��
��
	�
��
��
��
"� 

��
�@�

  
��

	

�	
,�
��

��
�<
N

�4
.6

.4
'-

-�
@�
�4
)'

!4
�)

-<
6�

6�
6�

@�
�4
-'

64
�.

6<
6�

@�
�4
-'

64
�.

6<
B

%
��
� 
��

��
�%

�	
��
"�
��
��

�	
��

�
��
��
	�

��	
 �

�
�N

.�
6�

6�
6�

6�
6�

6�
6�

!'
'4
#)

6�
!'

'4
#)

6�

<�
��
#
�
��

"�
��
�
	�
'(
�

'	
��
�
�

�	
�

�
!"
�	
�'
��
��

�4
.6

.4
'-

-�
6�

@�
�4
)'

!4
�)

-<
6�

6�
6�

@�
�4
-'

64
�.

6<
!'

'4
#)

6�
@�
64
#)

�4
.!

6<

�
�;
��

�

�	

�
��
�

�
��

	�
� 

 �
�	


�	
,�
��

��
��
�	

��
��
	�

�	
,�
��

��
��
�	

��
���
�,

��
�

��
	�

N
.�

@�
4#
--

46
-�

<
6�

'4
#-

'4
!#

-�
6�

@�
4!
�.

4�
�#

<
��

4'
)-

�
.4
-6

�4
�'

)�
@.
4-
6�

4�
')

<
6�

�
��

0
'	
��
��
��
1
/

�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
�
��

��

�
��
�
��
?�
�

�
��
�
�(
��

@�
�'

4�
)'

<
6�

@-
4�
�#

4.
�6

<
6�

@�
4!
�.

4�
�#

<
��

4'
)-

�
@!
46
#)

4�
!�

<
@-
4#
��

4�
))

<
@�
64
#)

�4
.!

6<

0�
�	

��
��
��
@
�

<�E
���
��

��
��
�
��
3�

��
��
��

�"
��

!�
��

#4
�'

#�
@�
�#

4�
'#

<
-4
.6

64
66

6�
@-
4.
66

46
66

<
6�

6�
6�

6�
6�

0&
	�
��
��
�
1
/

.
��
��
��
�

'	

�
��
�

@�
�6

4)
��

<
@�
�#

4�
'#

<
�!

�4
-'

6�
@-
4.
66

46
66

<
@�
4!
�.

4�
�#

<
��

4'
)-

�
@!
46
#)

4�
!�

<
@-
4#
��

4�
))

<
@�
64
#)

�4
.!

6<

=
�#
�	
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

��
��

�
��
�

@#
4-
'-

4)
''

<
@�
46
�'

4)
.'

<
@�
4-
�#

4-
#.

<
@-
4.
66

46
66

<
@�
4#
��

4�
�!

<
@.
)6

4�
�'

<
@�
64
##

�4
#!

.<
@�
--

4�
!'

4'
.6

<
@�
!.

46
-�

4!
�.

<
�
�(
��

�	
�

'	

�
��
��
(�
�

��
�'
	�

�
��
�B
��

1
��
� 
�
�
E�@
�
��
��
��

<��
	�
��
�"
��
��
	�
��
��
��
"� 

��
�@�

  
��

	

�	
,�
��

��
�<

##
�4
)!

'�
@�
64
)'

64
'!

�<
6�

6�
6�

@�
64
�6

!4
')

-<
6�

@�
64
�6

!4
')

-<
B

%
��
� 
��

��
�%

�	
��
"�
��
��

�	
��

�
��
��
	�

��	
 �

�
�

.�
6�

6�
6�

6�
6�

6�
6�

.4
.6

#4
#�

��
.4
.6

#4
#�

��

<�
��
#
�
��

"�
��
�
	�
'(
�

'	
��
�
�

�	
�

�
!"
�	
�'
��
��

##
�4
)!

'�
6�

@�
64
)'

64
'!

�<
6�

6�
6�

@�
64
�6

!4
')

-<
.4
.6

#4
#�

��
@-
4!
))

4�
'�

<

�
�;
��

�

�	

�
��
�

�
��

	�
� 

 �
�	


�	
,�
��

��
��
�	

��
��
	�

�	
,�
��

��
��
�	

��
���
�,

��
�

��
	�

.�
@.
4.
�)

4!
.!

<
6�

!4
)�

.4
#�

��
6�

@'
�!

4�
#!

<
.4
)-

'�
.!

.4
#�

)�
@.
!.

4#
�)

<
6�

�
��

0
'	
��
��
��
1
/

�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
�
��

��

�
��
�
��
?�
�

�
��
�
�(
��

@-
4#
-.

4!
''

<
6�

@-
46
!.

4�
�)

<
6�

@'
�!

4�
#!

<
.4
)-

'�
@)
4!
-�

4�
..

<
-4
)-

�4
)#

��
@-
4!
))

4�
'�

<

0�
�	

��
��
��
@
�

<�E
���
��

��
��
�
��
3�

��
��
��

�"
��

!E
-!

�4
�6

)4
.'

6�
@�
4�
6)

4.
'6

<
-4
66

64
66

6�
@-
46
66

46
66

<
6�

6�
6�

6�
6�

&	
��
��
��

/

.
�
��
��
��

'	

�
��
�

@�
4!
�!

4�
6'

<
@�
4�
6)

4.
'6

<
@!
.4
��

)<
@-
46
66

46
66

<
@'
�!

4�
#!

<
.4
)-

'�
@)
4!
-�

4�
..

<
-4
)-

�4
)#

��
@-
4!
))

4�
'�

<

=
�#
�	
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

��
��

�
��
�

0�
�2
��
�2
�:
31

0�
2�
�A
29
�A
1

0�
2�
:�
23
��
1

0A
29
��
2�
��
1

0�
29
3A
2�
:�
1

09
A�
2�
A�
1

0�
�2
��
�2
:�
�1

0�
�:
2�
�3
2A
44
1

0�
3:
24
��
24
:4
1

Page 53



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
�
"
��
�
�	
�'
(�

&	
��
�
�

�	
�

 
!"
�	
�
'�
�
��

�
��
��
�
�	
�

0
%�
��
�

�

��

�	

��

%�
�
��

%
��
� 

 �
�	


�	
,�
 �

�

��	

�
%
��
)�

��
��
���

��
"�
��
	,

��
��
"�
 �

��
�	
��
  
��
��

	 
��
�
�
%

�,
�	

��
��
�)
��
  
��


�
��
� 

 �
�	


�	
,�
��
� 


� 
��

4��
�

%�

��

%
�	

�
%
��

��
��

	

�
�

��
��
��
	�

��
���
��

�
�
��


��
	7
��
�

%�

��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��


��
	�

�
� 
�"

��
��
��

�	
��

�
��
��	

��
  
��
��

	 
��
�
�
%

��
�,

��
�

��
	�

=�

%�
��
�
�)

��
��
��
���

��
	

���
��

�
%
��
� 

 �
�	


�	
,�

 �
�

7�0

%�
�
�

��

��

	�
��

��

��

	�
��
��
%�

�
	�
�	
�
%

��
�
�"

��
�	


��
	�
�
��

��
"�

��
�

�

�
�
�	


7

7
�
��
�
��
�

C
��
��
B�
�

��
��
B�
�

��
��
B�
�

��
��
B�
�

��
��
B�
�

��
��
B�
�

*
��
��

*
��
��

�
�
�

*
��
��

*
��
��

�
�
�

 
!
"
�
	
�
'�
�
��

&	
�
�
�
�

 
!
"
�
	
�
'�
�
��

 
!
"
�
	
�
'�
�
��

&	
�
�
�
�

 
!
"
�
	
�
'�
�
��

,
,

,
,

,
,

 
!
"
�
	
�
'�
�
��

�
	

�
�
�(
'�
�
�

�
4!
'
#
46
#
.
�

@)
)4
�-

)<
�4
.'

#4
)�

!�
$
��
��

��

�
��
	�

�1
�
�
�
 �
�

� 
�$
�
��

�4
!'

64
�)

.�
@�
�6

46
-)

<
�4
.
#
6
4�
-
!
�

'
4#
#
)
4-
)
�
�

@#
4.
�-

4�
-6

<
�4
�-

.4
�.

��
$
�	


�
�
���

�
�"
� 
�
��

�
�

%
�
�2
�
�
�� 

�4
�-

'4
#�

#�
@)
�#

4-
.'

<
�4
�
�
�
4�
.
)
�

$
�
�
�

��
�4�
�
	
"�
��
	
�
�
	

�
���

	
�
�2
��
	
	
�	
,
��
�
�"
� 
�
�

!
�
.
4)
)
-
�

6�
!�

.4
))

-�
��
$
�
�
�

��
���

	
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�"
� 
�
�

)�
�4
!�

-�
@!
64
6!

�<
'
!
�
4.
!
�
�

#
4)
)
!
4'
#
6
�

@�
4.
��

4'
.�

<
.4
-#

�4
6�

'�
��
�
	
"�
��
	
�
�
	

�
���

�
�"
� 
�
�

#4
#.

)4
-�

��
@�
4�
�)

4-
#6

<
.4
.
�
)
4)
!
�
�

.
4!
!
'
4'
'
-
�

@�
4!
)�

4-
�!

<
�4
)#

.4
--

'�
��
2
��
	
	
�	
,
��
	
�
�1
�
"�
��
�
�
�
	

�
�
�
�"
� 
�
�

.4
!-

)4
'.

��
@�
4�
#�

4�
!#

<
�4
�
#
#
4-
'
!
�

�#
4#
'�

�
@�
!�

<
�#

4-
��

�
+
�,
%
�
�
)�
4�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�0
��
	
��

�
�

��
�
�"
� 
�
�

.'
4)
6'

�
@�
4�
�!

<
.
#
4#
)
�
�

*
�	

�+
�
�
�+
�
�
��
	
,

.
'
6
46
.
�
�

@�
�'

4�
'-

<
--

�4
!!

'�
��
2
�
��
�
	
�
���

�
 �
�
���

�
�"
� 
�
�

.6
)4
')

6�
@#
-4
))

�<
-
�
-
4'
)
)
�

�
'
4#
�
.
4.
6
�
�

@�
'4
-#

)4
�!

!<
�-

!4
��

.�
��
+
�
�
��
	
,
�(
�
	
�
��

��
	
�
��
�
�
�	
��

�
�

��

	
�)

46
.�

4�
!�

�
@�
'4
)-

!4
!'

�<
�
6
!
4.
#
)
�

)
!
'
4�
!
6
�

@.
�!

4'
-.

<
--

�4
.�

.�
��
2
��
"�

�
��
�
 

�
��
+
�
�
��
	
,
��
�
	
�
�
�
�

�4
�)

�4
)-

��
@-
'#

4!
)�

<
#
6
!
4�
.
6
�

�.
46
��

�
6�

�.
46
��

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�	
,
�2
�
�
�
��

�.
4!
-#

�
@�
..

<
�
.
4�
)
�
�

�
�
!
4-
#
'
�

@-
'6

4!
-)

<
@�
.-

4�
#�

<
��
B

%
�
��
*
�
	
�+
�
�
�+
�
�
��
	
,
��
�
�"
� 
�
�
��
��

�
	
�
�
�

��
!.

�4
�)

-�
@-
)6

4!
�-

<
�
!
�
4.
#
6
�

�
-
�
4.
-
-
�

6�
�-

�4
.-

-�
B

%
�
��
$
�
	

�
��
�

��

	
��

�
E��
�
�
�+
�
�

��
�4
6�

-�
6
�

�
�
�
46
�
-
�

6�
@�
'4
66

6<
@�
'4
66

6<
*
�	

�>
��
�

�
��
�

�
�
�$

�
�

�

6�
@)
�4
66

6<
@)
�
46
6
6
<

.
!
4�
.
�
46
.
�
�

@-
�4
.6

-4
�'

�<
�-

4'
-'

4#
#�

�
��
/
�
	
�
��
���

�
	
�
��
�
�"
� 
��

>$
�
	

�	

�
�	
,
��
�
�
��

��

	
�

.6
4#
'#

4!
)#

�
@�
.4
!)

�4
#!

.<
�.

46
)
�
4)
�
�
�

#
4�
#
'
4�
6
�
�

@�
#4
#�

�4
.�

.<
@�
64
-.

-4
-�

-<
��
+
�
�
��
	
,
��
�
"�
	
�
�
��
  

�
�
	

�
�
�
�"
� 
�
�

��
4!
��

4'
)-

�
@�
'4
)�

#4
.6

.<
@�
#4
�
6
-
4!
�
�
<

!
�
4!
�
�
4�
.
-
�

@!
)4
��

!4
'6

#<
@.
4!
6.

4!
.�

<
�
�
�

�
�
��

�
�

��
�(
'�
�
�

!�
4-
�6

4.
)�

�
@!
-4
!�

�4
�#

6<
@�
4�
�
6
4!
#
)
<

-4
�)

)4
#-

.�
B

%
�
��
�
�
�
��

�	

,
��
��

�
	
�
�
�

��
*
�

�
�#

�4
-
.
#
4.
#
6
�

'4
-�

�4
��

��
N

�
�	
�
	
 �
	
,
��
	
�
��	

"�
�

�
�
	

�
�	
 �

�
�
��
	
�
��
��

�
	
�
�
�

��
*
�

�
�'

'4
#
)
#
4�
-
�
�

@�
'4
-'

#4
..

.<
0�

�
�

��
	
��
	
�
�	
�
	
>�
�
�
 �
�� 
�,
��
	

�
�	
 �

�
�

*
�

�
�)

@�
64
�
.
�
46
�
'
<

0�
�2
�A
�2
�9
�1

�
�
�"
#�
�

�
�

�
�
�'
�
'�

�
	

�
�
�

"
��
(
'�
'�
	

�
�

��
�(
'�
�
�

0�
�2
�
�
3
2A
:
9
1

@�
4�
''

4�
�6

<
0�
�
�"
#�
�1
/�
�
�'
�
'�

�
	

�
�
(
�
#�
�
�'
�
	

�
�

	
�
	
B�
�
��
�
	
�

�
��
�
��

-4
'
6
6
4#
�
�
�

�4
)#

#4
66

6�
N
)
��
�
�
�'
�
#

0�
�
'	
1/
#�
��

�
	

"
�
	
�'
�
	

�
��
�
��

�
	
�

#
'�
�
'#
'�
'�
�

*
�

�
��
�

#
6
#
46
6
6
�

0�
�2
4:
�2
93
�1

<
�
��
#

�
�
�
"
��
�
�
	
�'
(�

'
	
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
!
"
�
	
�
'�
�
��

0�
23
:
:
2�
A
�
1

Page 54



�������������������������������������

�)

=�#�	��
�����

��
�����
���� ��
�����
����
, ����� ,

�)!4�-�4!'' 2�����
)4�2��	
��	���?�����	
 �) �)#4!�'4-6-
!�-4!!. +���
�,������
� �) 6
�6#4).� &	
�	,���������
� �# �'-4�--

�46664��6 8�	,�0����&	"��
��	
� �' �46664��6
�#)4#�! 8�	,�0����1��
��� ���46.#

�::2�932��� >�	�
<���
)����� ���2�9�2A�9

��4�6�46�' �%��
�0����&	"��
��	
� �' �.4��!4).#
.#4-)� &	"�	
����� �� -#46!)

�4##'4�!' �%��
�0����1��
��� �� -46!�4��'
!�-4#�� $��%��	��$��%��?��"���	
� �! �4!.-4))6

�4�..4)�- ����
��%������������ �) '6#46#�

�92:�42��� �����	�
)����� ��23:A2��9

@''�4-!.< $��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
� �! @#��46!)<
@'4!#64�#-< �%��
�0����$����
��� �� @'4''#4-�'<
@��)4-66< 2��"����	� �- @���4��'<

0:244�2��:1 �����	�
>'��'#'�'�� 0:2A��2A�91

@-.4-�-4'66< B
%���8�	,�0����8������
��� ��E�) @-'4�.!4-�'<
@�6.4���4666< 8�	,�0����(������	, �) @�6.4���4666<
0�9�29�42A��1 >�	�
<���
>'��'#'�'�� 0�9�2�4:2��A1

�392���23�9 ���
)����� �3:24��24:4

@�64##�4#!.< 9�����������"�� �� @�64-�-4)�6<
@�--4�!'4'.6< 9	������������"�� �� @��)4��!4'##<
0�392���23�91 <���#
7����(�� 0�3:24��24:41

Page 55



�������������������������������������

��

(���	 ���%��


0%��(���	 ���%��
��%����
%��"���������
�
%��(���	 ���%��
���
�����
%������
���	��
�������
������ �,	������)�
%����
%���
)7�0%��	�
�����
�����
%����
%���
)�@����
��������������
���<�
������
 %����)�
%�������"���%�����)�
%����
%���
)7������"������������
����	�
���
 �
�,�����7�0%������
� �
�,��)���������"�������������������"��4��7�7�
%���������"���
%�
�
%��
��
%���
)���)�����
�����"�������"� ��4����;� 
�
��
%��	����
�����	
��	��������	
���"������
�����"����	���	)��
�
�
��)�����
�
��	���	�
%��������@������������
%��$���
����� ���
��
�����"���
%�
���)��	�)���������
����	�� ���
����������)����
<7�0%���� �	�� �
�,��)����
�����"�������
%����
%�
�
%����
%���
)����	�
������
������
�����"�������"� ��7�0%��� �
�,��)����
�����"����	 �����������"���
%�
�%�����	���������,��	���	���������@������������
%��
��"����
��	������"�<4��%��������	
���������	�)��� �����"��������
�����"�������"� ������

%������
����������5��	�������"���
%�
�%����
���	,��������	 ����%��	��	�
%����"���	
��	�
�����"����
�
���	
���	��O��;��
��	
����
���	��  ��	
�	,��������	����	��	,��������	����
��,���
��	�G7

��,	��5

�����$��)��
��� �
�"��1��� 
���@$������
�����"� ��<����$%������	�	 ��B��� ��������������������������

1�
��5��� L�	���6�-

Page 56



�������������������������������������

��

����
$#�%
�������	�

0%��$��%�������
�
���	
��%����
%�� %�	,����	� ��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
�����
%��
��
%���
)�����	,�
%�������
�	,�������7�0%���
�
���	
��%����%���
%����
%���
)�,�	���
���
�	������� ��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
���)� ������)�	,� ��%���������������
�	,4��	"��
�	,��	��
��	�	 �	,�� 
�"�
���7�0%������	
����	�
� ��%������������	,�����������
�	,�� 
�"�
���������3�)�
�	�� �
������
%����
�	
�
���%� %�
%�������
��	�����
%����
%���
)�������	�����)���)����

���
��	��	��,��	
��	 ������������
%���� ����	
��������"� ������"������)�
%����
%���
)7�
&	"��
�	,�� 
�"�
�����������	
�
%����
�	
�
���%� %� ��%���
������%�"�����	����������
������ ����%� %������	
�	����
�� �	
����
��
��
%����
%���
)G����
�������"� ������"��)7�$��%�
�����������	,��������	�	 �	,�� 
�"�
����������������	������ 
�	,� �������	���
���� ��%��������)�
���"��������� ���
���@�7�7��������	,<�
��
%����
%���
)7

����B�� ����B��
, ���� ,

$��%�����������������
�	,�� 
�"�
���
@)!4#�.4�)�< ���$��%��� ���
� @'!46.)4���<
#.4!6646!�� ���$��%���)��	
� .)4#�!4-#)�

@��4��.4��)< *�
� ��%������������B����
�	,�� 
�"�
��� ��
 @�!4���4!-�<

��4!-!4-�#� &	"��
�	,�� 
�"�
��� ��
 �64�))4��!�

'4'�'4�--� ��	�	 �	,�� 
�"�
��� �9
 ��4)��4'���

�-)4.-�� *�
��	 ����������� �������	� ��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
� @�4�664!#-<

@'64#')< $��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
���
�
%����,�		�	,����
%�������
�	,������� �!'4#.�

�3A249�
 ����
�	�
����
�D�'(�#�	��
��
���
�	�
��
���
��"���'	�
"��'�� �3
 0�2:��2:��1

Page 57



�������������������������������������

��

�����
��
��'	
$'	�	�'�#
�������	��

Page 58



�������������������������������������

��

�����
��
���
�������	�
��
)����	��

� �������	�
��
)����	�'	�
��#'�'��

�)


*�	���#

0%���  ��	
��%�"�����	�����������	��  ����	 ����
%�
%��$�������2�� 
� ���	�8� ���
��
%���
)��  ��	
�	,��	�
%��9	�
���:�	,�����6��>�-��	��
%�����"� �������
�	,�$����
���2�� 
� ���6��>�-�������
����)�&	
��	�
��	�����	�	 ���������
�	,��
�	�����7

0%���  ��	
�	,� �	"�	
��	�����
������%��
��� ��� ��
�����������)�
%����"����
��	����
 ��
��	� �
�,���������	�	> ����	
�����
�7

�) )�����#�
��
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����

0%���  ��	
�����
%��$��	 ����������	
��	����	��	��  �����������4�
%�
���4����������
��

%��$��	 �������,����E���"� ������"�����������������
%��$��	 �������,����E���"� ���
�� ��"�������	,�
%��)���������	 ����������	 �����������	��
�����%�
%������	�
�
%��
 ��%�%���� 
����)����	��� ��"������������	�
%��)���7

�� ��
��	��
��
%������	 ���������
�4������������4�
��?���
���)���)��	
���%������)��	
��
���� %��,����	�
%��)������
%���
%�	������
��	�	,� %��,�����
���	���	�	 ����)����7�0%���
���� )���� �	���
�	
�)����������� %�)�����	�4�
%�������4������	�
�%�"������
���������� 
�
�	�
%��)���G���  ��	
�7�/��	
����)�����
���
%�����,�	���
��	�������	 �������	�
%��
�  ��	
���	�����)��	
�������7�

C%�����	 �����	������	��
����%������	��� �,	������	�
%���  ��	
����
� ��%�%���	�
�
���	��� ��"����������4������
������ ����
�������� �������	�
%������	 ���%��
7

�) ����
�	�
����
 D�'(�#�	��

$��%�����������	
����)� ��%��	�%�	���	��������
����
%���	�	 �����	�
�
�
��	������)�����
��
%��
���	��
)��	�	�
� �����	�
������
%�	��-�%����7�$��%��?��"���	
�������	"��
��	
��

%�
���
�����	�
%������	
%���������������
%����
������ ?����
��	��	��
%�
�����������)�
 �	"��
�����
��3	��	�����	
����� ��%���
%��	��,	��� �	
����3���� %�	,���	�"����7

&	�
%��$��%�������
�
���	
4� ��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
�������%��	�	�
������	3�
�"������
��
%�
���������)������	�����	���	��������	��	
�,�������
����
%����
%���
)G��
 ��%���	�,���	
7

�)


��'��
���'��
)�E�����	��2
���	���
'	
)����	�'	�
��#'�'��
�	�
 ��'�����2
�	�

 �����

2��������������;��
��	
����)�����������������
������ %�	,���	��  ��	
�	,����� �������
��
 ���� 
�����
�����������7

$%�	,��� �	� �  ��	
�	,� ���� ���� ���� �	�)� ������%�	� ��?������ �)� ������� �  ��	
�	,�
��� 
� ������ 
%��  %�	,�� ���"����� ����� ��������� ��� ����"�	
� �	�����
��	� �	� 
%��
��
%���
)G�� ��	�	 ���� ����
��	� ��� ��������	 �7�C%���� ��  %�	,�� �������4� �
� ��� ��������

Page 59



�������������������������������������

��

��
����� 
�"��)��)���;��
�	,����	�	,�����	 ����	�� ������
�"������	
�� ���� 
%��������
������7

$%�	,��� �	��  ��	
�	,� ��
���
������� �  ��	
��� ���� ������ 
�"��)� �	� 
%��  ����	
� �	��
��
����)��������� 
����)�
%�� %�	,���	�����	�
�,�"�������
�������������������;��
��	
7�

�) �������
��
7�(�	��
���
��	B�����	�
)�����

���"� ��4�������
����"� ����	��
����	,��  ��	
������ %��,�����
%�
%���������	,�
����	
��
���� ����
%�� ��
����%����	,�	�	> ����	
�����
������	,�
%��)���5

!∀ ����� ��
��	��

����
�����
��
%������
��������)�
%������"�	
����"� �=

!∀ ��"����
��	��	����������	
���������	�����
��������)�
%�����"� ���%����
%��������
	���  �����
���,��	���	�
%����"����
��	������"���,��	�
��%� %�
%��������� �	����
���

�	����=��	�

!∀ ����
���
��	�����	
�	,���������
���

����
�����
��
%�����"� �7

�	)������ ��
��	4���"����
��	��	����������	
���������	������
���
��	� %��,���
��
%��
����"�	
��  ��	
�������"��������
��	�
%����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
��	��

��	��������
��
%�� ���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
����
%�
�
%���� %��,�������	�
���
��)�
 ��	 ���
��������	
�7

0%����
%���
)������?������
�� %��,���	��		�������"����	�
����"�	�������� �	
����
��	�

����������� �	,��
���"�������������	,���?������	
7�0%������"����	4�3	��	����
%��
��	�������"�	���2��"����	�@��2<4�����	�����	
� �� ���
����	��������	
�������
��
����	����)�
%����
%���
)��	��  ����	 ����
%��
�
�
��)�,����	 �7�*����	�����
��"�	������"����	���� ����	
�)� %��,����	�
%�����
�� ?�������	�����
��	�
��+����	,�
��"�	����  ��	
�����>��	�	 �	,����
%��������
�����
%��� �������
%�����,���7

0%�����"����	������ %��,���
����"�	�������	�	> ����	
�����
���	�
%��+��������
���	�����	����������6����������	,�
%���	
���� 
��	��������>��	�	 �	,7��0%����
%���
)����
��?������
�� %��,��
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
���	�
��	�������	
���������� ��
��	=�
 �� ���
����	�������������)�
��
%����;�����������������	 �7�0%��	�
��	�������� ��
��	�
 %��,����������"���
����	������������;������������	�������"���	
����3�7�0%��
��	��
��	�
������������ �	
�	���
�����6�#>�'4���
%������������� ��
��	� %��,���?��"���	
�
��
%���%����
 ���
�����;��
��	
�
��	���� ���	,� %��,���
��
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�������6�'>
�)7

�)  �"#����
=�	��'��

(�	���
����)���������	,������)��	


�%��
>
���������)�����	���
������
%��������
�������

������
%�	�
���"����	
%�����
%��
)���>�	�7�0%�)��	 ���������������	����,��4�������		�������"���	��������� 3����"�4�
��	������	��	�	>��	�
��)���	���
������ ����	
������)�����	�������� �,	���������	�
����	����������"� ����	�
%��)�����	��%� %������)������	�������"� ���
��
%����
%���
)7�
B
%�����	,�
������	���
������
%������	���
��	�
������	,��%���)��������
���"����	
%����
���

%���	�����
%���		���������
�	,���������	�������  ��	
��������	�
%���������		������
����	�����	���
����
>�����)��	
���	���
�7

Page 60



�������������������������������������

�	

�	��  �����������������
%�� ��
����%�����)��	
�
����	
���	�E����
%���������������"��
���	����)������)������
�	�
�
�3�	��������
%��)���>�	���%� %������)���� �	� ���)�
���������	
��
%��	��
���	�	 ����)���7�0%���  �������� %��,���
��
%�� ��
�������"� ����	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
���
�
%�	���"��������
��	�
%����"���	
�
�	������"����
�
���	
��	��
��	��������
��
%���  �����
�	,� ����	��
�������	 ���
��;��
��	
��  ��	
7�

B
%�����	,�
������	���
�

8�	,�
������	���
���������������)�����	���
���
%���
%�	��%��
>
���������)�����	���
�4�
���
>�����)��	
���	���
���	��
����	�
��	���	���
�

0����	�
��	���	���
��

0����	�
��	���	���
����������	
����)���������������
�������� ����	��)�
%����
%���
)�
��

����	�
���	����� ��G�������)��	
��������
%��	��������
�����	
���
������	����� ��G��
�� ����	�
���  ��
�"���	
��)�����	��	 )��	�4����� %��,����	��	��  ������������
��
%��
����"�	
����"� ���  ��	
���4��%��������� ����4�
��*�	�1��
����
���$��
���	�
%��
$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
��
�
%��������������%�	�
%����
%���
)�
 �	�	����	,�����
%�����
%�����������
%������	���
�4�����%�	�
%����
%���
)��� �,	�����
%��
 ��
�����������
�� 
���	,�
%�
������
%�	�
%��� �������
%��$�����	���	"��"���
%����)��	
�
���
����	�
��	���	���
�7

C%����
����	�
��	���	���
���	"��"��
%���	%�	 ���	
������	���	�4��
�
�
��)����"����	��
��?�����
%��/�	�������	������	 ��
����� %��,�����
%�
%������	
���)������)�
%��
��
%���
)�
��
%����	���	���	�������	���	����	�
%��)���4�	�
�
%������	
� �� ���
���
�  ����	,�
��
%������"�	
��  ��	
�	,��
�	�����7�&	�
%����"���	
��	������"���
�
�
���	
4����������
��	��������?������
���	�������
%��2�	���	�������"��
������"��

%��	�
��	�������
���	�� ����
��������	���	��	%�	 ���	
�
����	�
��	���	���
���	��
����� ��
%�����
%�����
������
%�� ��%������
��
%����	���	���	���	����	���	�����	���	)�
�� %�����	
����)�������
��	������
�)�����	�7

2��
>�����)��	
���	���
�

�2��
>�����)��	
���	���
�����������)�����	���
��@�
%���
%�	�
����	�
��	��	���%��
>

������	���
�<�
%�
�������)�������
���
%�� �����
��	���������)��	
7

�����)�����	��$��	 ����������
%����
%���
)��������,�����
����������������
%��8� ���
/�"��	��	
�2�	���	�� %���4�����	��
������)�$������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 ��4��%� %�
����  ��	
����������������	�����	���
�� %�����%����)5

!∀ 
%����
%���
)G���%�������
%���������
�������
%����	���	���	�������	 �������	�
%��
����	 ���%��
��	��	�� 
����������������	,�
%�����;� 
����	�
� ��
���
%��4�
%�
���4�
�	���������	
����
%����
������)��	
��
%�
���������������	�����
��	�
����
�����	
�
��	���
�����	���
����
���)������)�����������	�������
��	������
����
���
)���
��4�
�����)���
��	�"�����
��4��
 74��	�����;� 
��	��������	�	,������ ����	
������)���=

!∀ 
%�����������
��������
%�	���� ��	
���
��
%����"������
� ����	
���� ��4����	,���
��� ��	
���
���������	�
%���	�� �
�"����
�������
��	��	�%�,%�?����
)� ������
��
��	��=

Page 61



�������������������������������������

�


!∀ 
%����
%���
)G���%�������
%������
�����
%����	���	���	�������	 �������	�
%������	 ��
�%��
��
�
%���������"��������	,

?��
����� ���
������������ ����	
�������� �
�	?��
����� ���
�����������������	�����
���
�
�	�
������� ���
���������� ����	
�������� �
������
)��������������������������3�
�"����=

!∀ 
%�� %�	,���	�
%��	�
���	���	���������
)�����	��)�����	
����"�	� ����	�	
�5

�7 ����	
����"� �� ��
����	,�
%���	 �������	��������
��������������
����
%��)��������
���"� �����	����	�
%�� ����	
�)�����%����
%�� ��
�������� �
����	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
�
��
%�����"� ����	��%� %�
%��
�����)�������3��=

��7���
����"� �� ��
����	,�
%���	 ����������� �������	��������
���������	,������
�� ����	���	�
%�� ����	
�)�������� 
�	,��������
�����	 �������	����
�)������%����
%��
 ��
���� %��,������ ����
���
��	�	>���
����
��� ��
���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 ����
�	������	��
�����  ��	
=

���7	�
��	
����
��	�
%��	�
�����	�����	���
��������
)�@����
<4�
%�
���4�
%��	�
��	
����
�
����	�������
%����
%���
)����	,�
%�� %�	,������	,�
%����������	�
%��	�
�����	���
��	���
��������
)�@����
<�
%�
�������������
%�������,�����
���� %��,����%����
%��
 ��
���� %��,���
����	�	 �	,��	���	"��
��	
��	 �����	������	��
�����	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
7=

�����������	
�� �������	,5
�"7���� 
�����
��	��	�����
�����	,����� 
����		�����	"��
��	
���
��	��	�
%����	��
����
�4 �� ����	,�����	
���	 �������	�	�
��	
����
��	�
%������	�����	���
��������
)�
@����
<4��������	�
%���"���,�����
%������ 
�����	,�
������
��	���%����
%����
��	�
��� ����
���
��
%����	�	 �	,��	���	"��
��	
��� 
��	����
%�� �����%�	��"���	 ����
�	������	��
�����  ��	
=

"7,��	�������������	���

����	
�4����	,�
%�������
����� 
��	��
�������"��
%����
%���
)�
����������
���4��	�� ��
�����	
�4����	,��"�	
��
%�
����� ��
%������ 
�����
����
���"� ������  ����������	���
����������)���4��%����
%��,��	����������������
 ����
������ %��,���
��	�	>���
����
��� ��
���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	��
����	��
�����  ��	
=

"�7� 
�������,��	���	������������	,� %�	,����	�
%��	�
���	���	���������
)�
%�
�������
�� ������"�	
��%�"��	�
� ��	 �������
%�������
��	��������
�
%�����
�� 
�������
"����
��	������ �����
%��� 
�������%�"������
���
%����������
��	���%����
%��
,��	���	������������� ����
������ %��,���
��
%����	���	�������"�=��	��
��

"��7 �	
����
��	�������
��
%����	���	���	���	�
%��)�������	,�
%����)��	
��������)�

%����
%���
)���������)��4�
%�
���4� ��%��������������)��G�� �	
����
��	��
��
%��
��	���	���	���	���

����	
�����������
���=�	�
��  ��	
�����������	�����	��7

0%�� %��,����	�� ����
��
��
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
�
��	
��	������"��������"��������
��	�
%����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
�
��
%��
��	���	�������"���	������� �����
%�
%�� �	
����
��	������7��

0%��	�,�
�"������	 ���	�
%����	���	�������"���	�
%������	 ���%��
����������
%��
��
�����������
)��	������ 
������	���
������
�������������
%����	�7

Page 62



�������������������������������������

��

1�� ��
��	��)���	���
�

0%����
%���
)������%����������
����3����� ��
��	��)�������������
�����	
���	���
���	�

%���"�	
��������)���
�����	
7��	)��������
������
���
���
������������������
�����	�������
��
�	)������)��������  ������	�
%��)�������
%���� ����	�
����3��
%�������7

�)  (�	��
)����
���
7�"���'	�
���'��

�"�	
����
���
%������	 ���%��
���
������
%�����"�	
�4���
%���"���������	��
�	��"�������4�
%�
��  �����
���	�
%���	�����
%�������
�	,���������	��
%����
���%�	�
%��
�
�
���	
�����  ��	
�������
%����������������7�0%��������
���
)��������"�	
�5

!∀ 
%����
%�
����"�����"���	 ����� �	��
��	��
%�
�����
����
�
%���	�����
%�������
�	,�
������=�
%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�������;��
���
������� 
��� %��"�	
�=��	�

!∀ 
%����
%�
������	�� �
�"����� �	��
��	��
%�
���������
���
%���	�����
%�������
�	,�
������=�
%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�����	�
���;��
���
������� 
��� %��"�	
����
4��%����
�	��"�	
�������%�"������
���������� 
4���� ����������������	�
%��	�
������
%���"�	
�
�	���
����
���
�����	�	 �������� 
7�

�"�	
��
�3�	,���� ����
���
%����
�������
%�����
��	���������������	�
������ 
����	�
%��
�
�
���	
�����  ��	
�7

�) $'	�	�'�#
&	������	��

��	�	 �����������
���

��	�	 �����������
���������� �,	������	�
%������	 ���%��
��%�	�
%����
%���
)��� �������
���
)�
��
%�� �	
�� 
�������"����	���������	�	 �����	�
����	
��	�������	�
����)�����������
�
�����"������	�� ��������
�
%��������
����� ��
7��		���� %��,���
��
%����	�	 �	,��	��
�	"��
��	
��� 
��	����
%��&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
������	
����
������������	�

%�� ���)�	,�����	
����
%���������
)4����
��������)�
%������ 
�"����
������	
����
�����
%��
�	�
����	
7�0%������ 
�"����
������	
����
����
%����
��
%�
���� ��	
����
���
�����
���� ��%�
��)��	
���"���
%����������
%���	�
����	
�
��
%�������"������
��%� %��
��������,�	���)�
�� �,	����7
0%���	�)���	�	 �����������
��������
%���$��	 �������
�������)����������%��
�����
��	4�
����������
����,�	��������
���
����	"�� ������	
4��	����	,�
�����������	,��%� %����
�%��	��	�
%������	 ���%��
����
%����
�
�	��	,����	 ���������)�������
%��	
����
�
 %��,���
��
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
����	,�
%������	
�
��)���������
%��)�����	��  ����	 ����
%�
%�����	��,�����	
7

��	�	 ��������
��

��	�	 ��������
�� �	���
���5

!∀ ���	���	���� ��"�������	�

!∀ �"�������>���>���������
��M���	�	 �����	�
����	
�

Page 63



�������������������������������������

��

0%���	�)���	�	 ��������
������� �����
��
%���$��	 ����������	���	���� ��"�������%� %�
%�"��
%������	�	,� %��� 
����
� ������������	����
����	�������)��	
���	������	�
�
?��
����	��	�� 
�"�����3�
7�

8��	���	���� ��"������������ �,	������	�
%������	 ���%��
��%�	�
%����
%���
)�
�� ����������
)�
��
%�� �	
�� 
�������"����	���������	�	 �����	�
����	
��	�������	�
����)�
����������
������"����7�0%�)����������?��	
�)� ��������
�����
����� ��
7��		����
 ����
��
��
%����	�	 �	,��	���	"��
��	
��� 
��	����
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	��
����	��
�����  ��	
������	
����
������������	�
%�� ���)�	,�����	
����
%������
�
���
��������)�
%������ 
�"����
������	
����
�����
%���	�
����	
7��������
����
%�����	���	��
�� ��"�����������
��
%��$��	 ��4�
%������	
��%��	��	�
%������	 ���%��
����
%��
��
�
�	��	,����	 ���������	"�� ������	
��� ��"������	���	
����
� ����
���
��
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
����
%������	
��� ��"���������
%��)����
�	�
%�����	��,�����	
7

0%��$��	 ���%����������	������������	����������������� ���
�����	����	�"�
��	���
������	,��
���	��"��������	����	��������
���	�����
������	
����
�����)������	�
%��
����E
��	��������
%��������
)7����
%�������	��%�"��	�������������
����	���������)��	
4�

%�)�%�"��	�
����	� ����������������	���	���� ��"��������
�%�"�����	��%��	������	,>

�������
���7

') *�(��	��	�
�	�
+����
*��	��
�	�
��	��'���'�	�


/�"��	��	
�,��	
���	���
%��� �	
����
��	���	����	�
��	�������� �,	������������
��
%��
��
%���
)��%�	�
%��������������	�����������	 ��
%�
5

!∀ 
%����
%���
)������ ����)���
%�
%�� �	��
��	���

� %���
��
%����)��	
�=��	��

!∀ 
%��,��	
����� �	
����
��	������������ ��"��7

����	
���� �,	������������
��
%����
%���
)�����	�
� ����
���
��
%�� �����%�	��"��
�	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
��	
��� �	��
��	���

� %���
��
%��,��	
���� �	
����
��	�
%�"�����	���
������7�$�	��
��	�������
�����
��	��
%�
���� ��)�
%�
�
%����
����� �	��� �
��	���
��������"� ����
�	
��������������	�
%������
�� ?���������	,�
%��,��	
����
 �	
����
��	�������?������
����� �	�������)�
%���� ����	
������� �����4������
����
� �	��� ���	���
��������"� ����
�	
�������
������
��	���
��
%��
��	������4��7�7����
%��
,��	
���� �	
����
��	����	�
����������	
�	���4�
%�	��
�%���
�����������7

��	������"�	 ������,��	
���	�� �	
����
��	�������%� %� �	��
��	��%�"��	�
����	�
��
����������� ��������	�
%������	 ���%��
���� ����
����@�� ���
���	���"�	 �<7�C%�	�
 �	��
��	��������
������4�
%��,��	
���� �	
����
��	���� ����
���
��
%������"�	
����"� ��
@�

����
�������"�	���,��	
���	�� �	
����
��	�<����
��
%��
���
��	��	��	�	>��� ��� �,��	
�
�	 ������ 
��	�@	�	>��	,��	 �����"�	���,��	
���	������ ���
���,��	
�<��	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
7

C%���� ���
���,��	
������ ����
���
��
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
����
�
�
���	
4�
%�)�������"��������
��	�
%����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
5�


��
%�� ���
���,��	
���	�������������"�����
%��,��	
�%���)�
�
����������
����	�	 ��
 ���
�������	��
���=���

��
%�� ���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
����
%��,��	
�%������	������
����	�	 �� ���
���
����	��
���7

����	
�� �	� 
%��  ���
��� ,��	
�� �	�������� �����"�� ���� 
��	�������� 
�� 
%��  ���
���
��;��
��	
��  ��	
��%�	�
%�)�������������
����	�� ���
�������	��
���7

Page 64



�������������������������������������

�)


E)

 ;��'����
)�����

+���
�,������
��%�"�� ��
����4��	"���	��	
������%��
��� ������� ��
��	��
%�
���3��
%����
������"�
��	�������
����,�	���
��	�������
�	
��	���������	
��	������	 �����)�����
%����
 �	
����
��	�
��3	�����,���	�� ��
���7

+���
�,������
�������� �,	������	�
%������	 ���%��
��%����
%��$��	 ���%����	�����
��	�
�	�
%�� ��
����"��������
%������
7�C%������ %��	�����
��	����	�
��"�������4��	��
%�� ��
�
�����
��	�	,�
%���	�����
��	���
���,%��
%����	���
��
��
%�����������
%���  ��	
�4�
%���
�,������
����� 	�
��%��	��	�
%������	 ���%��
���
�������� �������	�	�
���)�
��
%��
�  ��	
�7

+���
�,������
����)����"�������)��	)���
%���
%�
�������������
���	������"�	
��	�4�
�%����"����
��	������	�
���� 
� ����4���)���� ��������
�%��
��� ��� ��
7�C%����
���������
�4�
%����
%���
)G��%���
�,������
��%�"�����	��	 �������	�
%������	 ���%��
��
�
�	����	 ��"����
��	7�1���� ��
��	����	�
���?�������	�%���
�,������
���%� %�%�"��
�	����	�
����"����	����������	
���"����������	�)���?�������%����
%��������"���	 �����
�%)�� �����
������
��	��������3�,������%����	�������
�����������
����
%�	
� �
)7

�	)���������	
������ �,	������	������������	��  ����	 ����
%�
%����
%���
)G��,�	�����
���� �����	���������	
7�0%����
%���
)���)��  ����	���)������������%���
�,������
�4�
%��
��� ���������� %��
���������  ��	
��������	��  ����	 ����
%�
%����
%���
)G��,�	�����
���"����	������
�	,�
��
%��������������������
)4����	
��	���?�����	
7�1����������� �����
������� ������������
��)��	�
%��	�
���
��
%����	�	 �����
�
���	
���	�������  ��	
�������
�	��  ����	 ����
%��
�
�
��)��  ��	
�	,���?������	
������
�	,�
�� ���
�������	��
����
�	�� ���
����� ���
�7

?) &	��	�'�#�
)�����

����	��
�����	�	�	>��	�
��)�����
��
%�
����	�
�%�"���%)�� �������
�	 ����
�����
 �	
��������)�
%����
%���
)�@�7,7����
������� �	 ��<���� ���
��������%�	��
�������� 
���

%�
���
����� �	��� ���	���
��������"� ����
�	
�������������������
%���	
�	,���������
�
��

%����
%���
)7

&	
�	,���������
����������������	�
����)��
� ��
7�����	
�������	�)���"�������%����
%��
�����"��������
%������
��%�����)�
%����
%���
)� �	������
����	����)�������	 ��
���	�
� 
�"�����3�
7�&	���� 
� �4�	���	
�	,���������
�%�����)�
%����
%���
)����
��
%��� ��
����	�
�	���	
�	,���������
�����4�
%�������4� ��������
�����
����� ��
7�0%������� ����������	
�
����	��	
�	,���������
��������
������"����
��������������
��
%������"�	
����"� ���	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
7��	�����
����
��
���������������	
�
�%�	�"���
%��������	��	�� �
��	�
%�
�
%������
���,%
��������������	���	)���������	
�
��������� �,	��������� %��,���
��
%���
%��������
�	,�����	��
������ 
��	��	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
7��	)�,��	��������������	,��	�
%��
���������������	��	��	
�����	��	
�	,���������
���� %��,���
��
%������"�	
����"� ����	��
�	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
7

����
���
��	4���������	
���������	�����������,��	���	��������� %��,���
��
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
�������"��������
��	�
%����"���	

�	������"����
�
���	
��	��
��	��������
��
%�� ���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
��	��
%�� ���
���
�� ���
�������"�������	)��������� �����,���
���
%�	�D�646667

Page 65



�������������������������������������

��

#) &	(�	���'��
�	�
>�	�B<���
��	������

&	"�	
�����������	 �������	�
%������	 ���%��
��
�
%����������� ��
����	�
������������
"����7�8�	,>
���� �	
�� 
�������  ��	
��������	�
%����������� %��,�	,�
%������"�	
�
���"� ���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
���
%�
%��"��������
���3���	�����"� ����� ��"����	����
%�� �	
�� 
�����	,�
%����	�	 ����)���7

�)
 >�����

8���������� ���������������	�	 ����������%����
%��
��������
%��������
��	�����
����
�	
����)�����
%�����3���	�����������	 ���	
���
����	���%������
%��������
)4����	
��	��
�?�����	
������
%���������
��
%��������7������
%�������������� ������������������
�	,�
������7

C%������������ �"������
%���	���	��������	,�4�
%����	���	��������	,�������	
������
 �	��������������
��)����� ������� �
��	7

��	
����������	���������
�	,������������ %��,���
��
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
�����	�����	������
%�����"� ����	���
�	,������
%���������
%��
�������������
)4����	
�����?�����	
7�$%��,�������������	����
���,%
>��	���������"���

%����������
%��������

����	,���	
���� %���� �	
�� 
�%�����,�����	
��
%�
����	�
�%�"��
%����,����
�
��������
��������
� �	"�)�����,%
�
�������	�����
��	���
��	�������)��	
������  ��	
��������	����

%������� )��%����
%����������	
����
%������	,���	
��������	��	
��	�
%������������ ��� �
����
�7

	) +(�������
�	�
��""���
���('���

0%�� ��
������"��%������	��������
����"� ������� %��,���
��
%�������"� ����%� %�
��	���
������
%�����"����	����
%���"��%������	��������
����"� ����	��  ����	 ����
%�

%�� ��
�	,����	 �������	�
%�����"� �������
�	,�$�������2�� 
� �7�0%������� ��
����
�"��%������	��������
����"� ������� %��,�����
�
���������	�������
��	�
��
%����	���
��
�� ��"��4���
%�
%���� ��
��	���5

!∀ 
%�� ������
���	������ ��
� � ���� ��
������
�	,�
��
%����
%���
)G���
�
��������
���
�>��	 
��	��4����� ��
� ���,�	���
��	=��	�

!∀ 	�	>���
����
��� ��
���	 �������	���	� ��
�4�����
�	,�
�����
����"� �� ��
���	��
,��	���	����������	���

����	
���	�� ��
�����	
�4��	���	)������ ��
��	��	��
��������	
�������� %��,�������	�����
��%������������7�2�	���	� ��
�4������ ��
��	�
�	����������	
�������"��������
��	�
%����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
7

0%����
��� �
�,��������������	����	�
%�����"� �������
�	,�$�������2�� 
� ���	��
�  ��	
����������������
��%����	,���	�
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
����
�
�
���	
4�������
����*�
�����	��
�����	�$�	
�	��	,����"� ��7

�) ���"����2
�#�	�
�	�
 D�'"��	�

����
��
%�
�%�"���%)�� �������
�	 ���	������%�������������	�
%������� 
��	���������)����
,�����������"� ��4�������	
���
���
%���������������	��
��
�"������������	��
%�
�����
���� 
���
��������������	,������
%�	��	����	�	 ����)�������� �������������������
)4�
���	
��	���?�����	
7

Page 66



�������������������������������������

��

�� �,	�
��	�

����	��
�����	�
%��� ?����
��	4� ���
��	�����	%�	 ���	
����������
)4����	
��	��
�?�����	
���� ���
��������	��	��  �����������4����"�����
%�
��
�������������
%�
�
%��
��
����� �	��� ���	���
��������"� ����
�	
�������� ��
�����
%�
%������
�����������
��
%��
��
%���
)��	��
%�� ��
����
%������
� �	��������������������)7�����	��
����
%�
�
���	
��	����
������	�
�����
��
%������
G����
�	
����
������"�����
����� �	��� ���	���
��
������"� ����
�	
���4��7�7����������	�����	
�	�	 �4���� %��,�� ����	�����	����%�	��
����
�	 �����7

���������	


����
�������	�
����)�����������
� ��
4� �������	,�
%����� %������� ���	���	)� ��
��
�

����
�����
�����	,�	,�
%������
�
��
%���� �
��	��	�� �	��
��	�	� �����)������
�
�����
 ���������������
�	,��	�
%����		����	
�	�����)�
%����
%���
)7

����
������
%�	� ��������	�
%������	 ���%��
����	,�
%���������	,����������	
������5

!∀ �	����
�� 
���4� ����	�
)�����
���	������
���	���� �	�
�� 
��	�
� ����� ��
���%��
��� ��� ��
=

!∀ ������	,��
� �����"����4���
����	������	,�
%���������������
�	,�����"����������� ����%����	,=�

!∀ 	�	>������
)�����
��
%�
�%�"���%��
����������"����	�E�������"������
>��������� ��
���%��
��� ��� ��
������������������������)����������"����=��	�

!∀ �����
%�������
�
� �����"����4���
����	������
%������	
�
%�
�������������������
%������
��	��
��

����
�	,�����

����
���	 �������	�
%������	 ���%��
��
������"�����������"����������� ��	
�)���,�����)�@�
�
����
��"��)���"��)����<�
���	�����
%�
�
%���� ���)�	,�����	
����	�
���
������)��������	
�
�����
%���������"������
�
%��)���>�	�7�

&	 ��������	�"����
��	��������
 %����)� ����
��
��
%����"����
��	������"��
���� �,	����
�	���������,��	�7��� ��
��	���)4�,��	����,%
���� ����
���
��
%�� �����%�	��"���	 ����
�	������	��
�����
�
���	
��%����
%�)������������
%����"�������������������"�����)�
 %��,���
�������"� �7

1� ��������	�"����
��	�������  ��	
��������)����
�	,����	�
%������	 ��@����	)<����
��"����
��	�,��	���	�
%����"����
��	������"������
%�
�����
��	��
%�	� %��,�	,��	)�
�����	�	,��� �������	�"�����
��
%������"�	
����"� ���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
7

0%����"����
��	������"���	�)� �	
��	����"����
��	�,��	���� �,	�������	 �����������66#4�

%����
������
����������������	
�
��	7�/��	�������	,��������
%�
���
��%�"�����	�
 �	������
����	
��
%�� ���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
7

&�������	
�

����
����������������
�
%���	������� %�)�������
���%�
%���
%��������	)��	�� �
��	�
%�
�
�	�����
���)������������7�C%�����	�� �
��	������
��	���	)�����������������	 �������
��
���
���
�������
�����4�
%���� �"�����������	
����
%������
������
���
����	�4��%����

Page 67



�������������������������������������

��


%�����������
%�	�
%�� ���)�	,�����	
����
%������
4��	���������	
����������� �,	���������

%���%��
����7

&�������	
�������������  ��	
��������)����
�	,����	�
%������	 ��@����	)<������"����
��	�
,��	���	�
%����"����
��	������"������
%�
�����
��	��
%�	� %��,�	,��	)������	�	,�
��������	
�
��
%������"�	
����"� ���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
����
�
�
���	
7

C%�����	���������	
�����������"�����������?��	
�)4�
%����"��������� ����
���
��
%��
����"�	
����"� ���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
4����
��
%��
����	
����
%�����,�	�������4���;��
������������ ��
��	�
%�
�������%�"�����	� %��,������

%�������%���	�
����	��� �,	����7

1���� ��
��	

1���� ��
��	�������"������	�����������
)4����	
��	���?�����	
� �� ���
����	����
���,%
>
��	������ �
��	��"���
%�������������"��7��	��� ��
��	�����������������
����
%��
���
��
����	�������	�
�������������4��7�7�����%������	���	�� ��
��	� ����	�
)�����
�4�����	)4�
�	������
��
%�
�����	�
�)�
��"���������������4��7�7�����
���	���� �	�
�� 
��	4�����	)7

C%����������
)4����	
��	���?�����	
�����
��%�"����;��� ����	�	
���%���� ��
����
��,	��� �	
��	�����
��	�
��
%��
�
��� ��
����
%������
4������ ��
��	��	�
%�� ����	�	
��%���
���	� �� ���
����	�����	�
���
������)��������	
����������� ��
��	��	�
%������� ���������
�
���
%���%��������
7�$����	�	
��%�"��	�
4�
%�������4����	������ ��
���������
��)7�

��"����
��	�,��	���������������� ��
����)��	�����	
��?����
��
%���������	 ����
���	�

%�� ����	
�"���������� ��
��	� %��,����	�
%������
���	��
%��%��
��� � ��
������ ��
��	�
 %��,����	�
%������
�4���
%�
%����������	 �����	,�
��	���������� %�)���������
%��
��"����
��	������"��
��
%�� ���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
7�

1����������	��	�	> ����	
�����
��%������������

�	�����
������ ��������������	�����
�%��������������%�	��
��� ��������������
%�
�
%��
 ���)�	,�����	
����
%������
����������� �"��������	 �����)�
%���,%��������
��	�� 
��	7�
0%������
������>"�������������
��)���������� ������� �
��	��	��
%�	� ��������
�
%��������
���
%�������	
��	�������"���������� ��
��
������7��	)������?��	
��� ������
�������"�����
����� ��
��
�������������
���
��
%���
%��������
�	,�����	��
������ 
��	��	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
���
��	)�,��	���	������"����������	�)�
�� �,	��������
��
%������	
�����	)����"�����)��� �,	�����������7�1���� ��
��	����	�
�
 %��,����	�����
��%������������7

����
��	����	,������
�	,�
%�� ��
�����
����� �����������������
��%�����������������
�� ������������ 3�
��	�	> ����	
�����
���	��"�������
�
%�����������


%���� ���)�	,�����	
��������
%�)������ �������������%���������������;��
�������
����� ��
��	4�����
���
��	������"����
��	��
%�
�������%�"�����	��� �,	�����%���
%�)�
	�
����	� �������������%������������=��	��


%������ �"�����������	
��
�
%����
�����
%���� ����	�	�
�
������7

����
��
%�
�����
��������	��	������� �����������	�
��� �����������������
��%��������
����7

C%�	��	�����
���������������4�
%�� ���)�	,�����	
����
%������
��	�
%������	 ���%��
����
���

�	������	���	)��� ���
���	�������������� ����
���
��
%���
%��������
�	,�����	��
����

Page 68



�������������������������������������

��

�� 
��	��	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
����
%�
�
%����� 
��	�
�%����
%��	�
�,��	����������	�
%��������������	�	> ����	
�����
�7�0%��	�
�,��	������������

%�	������"��������
��	�
%����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
���
%�
%�� ���)�	,�����	
�

��	��������
��
%�� ���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
��	��
%���� ���
���	���������� ����
���
��

%�� ���
����� ���
�������"�����
%�
�
%��	�
�,��	������������	�
���
��)� ��	 ���
��������	
�7

�	)���"����
��	�,��	���	�
%����"����
��	������"���	������ 
����
%������
�����
��	��������

��
%�� ���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
7

����	
���� ��"�������������������	��� �������D�64666����� �
�,���������� ���
���
�� ���
�7�

��������
��	���� ���
����� ���
������
�	,�
��%����	,�����������@#.F�����������	,���	��
.6F�������	���	���
%�������
�4�	�
�����
�
�
��)����� 
��	���	��������	 ��<������)�����

��
%��/�"��	��	
��	���%��	��	�
%���
%��������
�	,�����	��
������ 
��	��	�
%��
 �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
���7�0%������
%�	������"��������
��	�
%����"���	
�
�	������"����
�
���	
�
��
%�� ���
����� ���
�������"�����
%�
�
%��	�
�,��	������������	�
�
��
��)� ��	 ���
��������	
�7

") ���('�'�	�2
��	�'	��	�
>'��'#'�'��
�	�
��	�'	��	�
)�����

2��"����	�

2��"����	������������%�����	��"�	
�%���
�3�	���� ��
%�
�,�"���
%����
%���
)�����,������
 �	�
�� 
�"������,�
��	��	�
%����
����
%�
��������)���?��������

����	
��)�
��	��������
� �	��� ���	���
��������"� ����
�	
���4��	���������������
���
�� �	������������
%��
����	
����
%������,�
��	7�2��"����	������ %��,�������	�����	���
��
%�����������
��
���"� ���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
��	�
%��)����
%�
�
%��
��
%���
)��� ��������������
%������,�
��	��	����������������
�
%�����
���
���
���
�

%������	 ���%��
���
�����
%������	��
������?������
����

���
%������,�
��	4�
�3�	,��	
��
�  ��	
�
%������"�	
����3���	���	 ��
��	
���7��	)���)��	
���"�	
����)����������
 %��,����,��	�
�
%�����"����	4����"����	��������"�������
�
%���	������� %���	�	 ����)����
�	���	)����� 
��	��	�
%��	��������
%�����"����	���� ����
����� 3�
��
%������"�	
����"� �7�

$�	
�	,�	
�8������
����

$�	
�	,�	
��������
�����������%�����"�	
��%�"��
�3�	���� ��
%�
�,�"��
%����
%���
)�
�������������,�
��	���%��������
�	 ��������	�)���� �	��������)�
%���  ����	 �����
�
%�����������	 ��
��	���
�����"�	
��	�
��%���)���
%�	�
%�� �	
�������
%����
%���
)7�
$�	
�	,�	
��������
����������������%���������"����	��������
%�����������������
���
%����
�
���	�
����������
%�
�����

����	
�����������?���������
%������	
����
%������,�
��	� �		�
�
�������������������)7�$�	
�	,�	
��������
��������	�
��� �,	������	�
%������	 ���%��
���
�
��� �������	���	�
��
��
%���  ��	
�7�

$�	
�	,�	
�����
�

$�	
�	,�	
�����
���������%�����"�	
��%�"��
�3�	���� ��
%�
�,�"��
%����
%���
)����������
����
���%��������
�	 ��������	�)���� �	��������)�
%���  ����	 ������
%����������
�	 ��
��	���
�����"�	
��	�
��%���)���
%�	�
%�� �	
�������
%����
%���
)7�$�	
�	,�	
�����
��
����	�
��� �,	������	�
%������	 ���%��
���
���� �������	���	�
��
��
%���  ��	
���%�����
�
������������
%�
�
%�������������	��	��������� �	��� ���	���
��������"� ����
�	
���7

Page 69



�������������������������������������

��

D)
 7����(��
�	�
.�(�#�"���@
��	��'���'�	�


0%����
%���
)���
�������� ��
��	�����	
����������"�����������	��
�����	���
����)������)�
���������
�	,�����	
����
����
%��,�	�������	������	 ���	�
%����"���	
��	������"���
�
�
���	
7�C%�	�����	��
����
�������	�	 ���������������"������	 �����4��
���� %��,���
��

%������"�	
����"� ���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
��	���	�
�?��"���	
�����	
�������������
����� 3�
��
%��,�	�������	������	 ���	�
%����"���	
��	�
�����"����
�
���	
����
%�
�
%������	��
�������	�
��� %��,���,��	�
�
%�� ��	 ���
��7

����������"��4������
���
��	�
%���	������������"���	�
��
��
%���  ��	
�4�����3��
�����
�  ��	
�	,�����������	�����	�
��������	
�������������� �������
%����
%���
)7

1�"�������G� �	
����
��	��������	������ ��"����������"���������	������ 
��	��6!����

%��0��	��	��$��	
�)�2��		�	,�� 
��))6�������
��������	��
�����	������������%����	,4�
����	�,�4� ����	�
)� ��
���	����"������	
4��
 7��	)��	���������	 ������
%����
 �	
����
��	�������%��	������ ���
���	���"�	 ���	���� ����
���7

�) 7�(�	��
 !"�	�'����
$�	���
����
��"'��#
�	���
�������

����	��
�����%� %�����	 ����������	,�
%��)�����	���%� %���)���� ���
��������	����
�
�
�
��)����"����	����
������	�
������
��	�
%�� ���
��	������	�	> ����	
�����
�%������	�
 %��,����������	��
����
��
%������"�	
����"� ���	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
7��� %�����	��
�����%� %������
������ ���
��������� �����������
�������	,����
%�	�
��	����������
��	�
%����"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
������
%��
/�	�������	������	 ��
��
%��$���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
�
%�	���"��������
�
%�� %��,��
���
%�
�
%�������	������ 
��	�
%�� ��	 ���
��7

�)
 F)<

K�0�����	 ����������	�����	����	�)�
��
%����
�	
�
%�
��
����	�
��� �"������������+��$7�
K�0��� ��"���������� ������������	 ���7

� )����	�'	�
���	�����
����
��(�
���	
'�����
���
	��
���
���"���

0%���������	,�����
%���  ��	
�	,����� ����
%�
�%�"�����	����������
�	�
�)�
�����
����)�

%��$��	 ����
�
%��(���	 ���%��
���
�5

&�����6�M$�	������
�����	�	 �����
�
���	
�
0%���
�	�������
�����%������	 ����������
%�������	
�
��	��	���������
��	����
 �	������
�����	�	 �����
�
���	
���%�	�
%��$��	 ��� �	
������	�����������	
�
���7
0%����
�	��������	�
������ �����
��
%��$��	 ��4��
�
%���
���4�����
������	�
�����
�
 �	
�����"����	)��
%����	
�
���4�
%�����������3��
��	������"���7



&�������M�L��	
�����	,���	
�
0%����
�	�������
��	���
%���  ��	
�	,���?�������)�
%��$��	 ����	������ 
����;��	
�)�
 �	
�����	,��	�����	,���	
7�L��	
� �	
�����	"��"���
%�� �	
�� 
����)��,������%���	,����
 �	
�����	������	,���	
�����;� 
�
��;��	
� �	
����
%�
����� ���������������
%�����;��	
�
"�	
����@�������	
�	,����%�������	�
�����
���	���?��
)��  ��	
��<������;��	
�
�����
��	�@�������	
�	,���,%
��
������
���	������,�
��	�������������
���4��  ��	
������
�  ����	,�)<7�
0%��$��	 �������	���;��	
�����	,���	
���
%�+�	
�	,��	�%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ����	��
$������,��$�
)�$��	 ����	������ 
����
%��$�����+����&����"���	
��,�	 )=�

Page 70



�������������������������������������

�	

�%������������
�������"��1���������� ���
����/��	
�7�0%��$��	 �����	
����
����	�
�
��
�����7

&�������M�1�� ����������&	
����
���	�B
%����	
�
���
�� �	������
��	���� ��������
�	�����
%�
���?���������������	,�������� �����������
�
�	��	
�
)G���	
����
���	�������������4�;��	
�����	,���	
�4����� ��
����	��
�	 �	������
���P�
�� 
�����	
�
���Q7
0%������� �����
)����
%����
�	��������������	���	����
%�&�������M�L��	
�����	,���	
�7

&������������"��������������	


&����#�M�������
����	�	 �����
�
���	
�
0%����
�	�������
��	���
%���  ��	
�	,��	����� ���������?������	
������O������
��
��	�	 �����
�
���	
�Q4��%� %�������	�	 �����
�
���	
������������)�������	
�����	�
�	"��
����	���;��	
�"�	
����������� ��
�4��%����
%�����	"��
��	
�������  ��	
�������
��
%����
� ��
�����	��  ����	 ����
%�&����)���	�	 ����&	�
����	
�5��� �,	�
��	��	��
���������	
 ����&����)���	�	 ����&	�
����	
�7�0%���
�	������������
��	���
%��
�  ��	
�	,���?������	
��������"���	����	�� �	
��	��	����������� �������
��?������	
�7
&
� �	��������
%�
�
%����
�	����������%�"������
�������� �����
)�
��
%��$��	 ��7

&����' >�&	"��
��	
���	����� ��
����	��L��	
�K�	
�����
0%����
�	�������
��	���%���
������)4���
%� ��
��	�����
����� ��
��	�4�
%���?��
)�
��
%���
���	"��
��	
���	����� ��
����	��;��	
�"�	
����7�0%���
�	��������������	���
�	����� ��
���)�������	 ��
��
%�� �	 ��
����R��,	��� �	
��	����	 �R4��%� %���?������
������
�����
� ���
���	���	�	 �����	�������
�	,����� )��� ����	������	��	"��
���@��
�
	�
�;��	
� �	
������� �	
�������
%�������� ��<7
0%������� �����
)����
%����
�	��������������	���	����
%�&�������M�L��	
�����	,���	
�7

&��������	�	 ����&	�
����	
�5�2����	
�
��	�
0%����
�	�������
��	���
%���  ��	
�	,���?������	
������
%�������	
�
��	������	�	 ����
�	�
����	
�4����
� �����)����
��
%�� ������� �
��	������ %��	�
����	
���	
����	�	 ����
����
�4���	�	 �����������
�����	���?��
)��	�
����	
�7�0%���
�	�������������"�����
,����	 ���	�
%�� ������� �
��	��������
����	
����
4���"���	����	��,��	�E������4��	��
�%�	���	�	 ��������
���	����	�	 �����������
���� �	���������
7
����������	
�
��	��� %�	,��
%���������������� �����
��
%��$��	 ��7

�



��'�'��#
E������	��
'	
�""#�'	�
�����	�'	�
"�#'�'��

&	�����)�	,�
%���  ��	
�	,����� ������
���
��	�	�
���4�
%��$��	 ���%���%���
����3�� ��
��	�
;��,���	
������
� �������
��	�� 
��	�����
%�����	"��"�	,��	 ��
��	
)�����
���
����
�"�	
�4�
%����	 ����������,��������	 ��
��	
)�����
�
%����"���������	��	,������� ���
,�"��	��	
7�+���"��4�
%����
%���
)�%�����
����	���
%�
�
%����	 ��
��	
)����	�
�)�
�
����� ��	
�
�����"�����	��	�� �
��	�
%�
�
%������
�����
%����
%���
)���,%
������������������
�����
������	����
������ ����"����������"� �����"����	����
%���,%� %�	,�� 
��
����	,���	
���������"� �����"����	7

Page 71



�������������������������������������

�


�



)����"�'�	�
����
�����
���
������
�	�
�����
��E��
�������
��
���'���'�	

�	�����'	��

0%���������
��	������	�	 �����
�
���	
����?��������	�,���	
�
����3��;��,���	
�4�
��
���
����	��������
��	��
%�
����� 
�
%������	
�������
�����������
���	���������
�������
�
�
%������	 ���%��
���
���	��
%������	
�������
�������
%����"�	�����	������	����
����	,�
%��)���7�+���"��4�
%��	�
���������
���
��	����	��
%�
�� 
������
 ����� �����
������������
%������
���
��7

0%��3�)�;��,���	
���	����
���
��	��	 ��
��	
)�
%�
�%�"������,	��� �	
����3���� ����	,�
��
��������;��
��	
�
��
%�� ���)�	,�����	
���������
���	���������
������
%�	�
%��	��
�
��	�	 ����)�������5

2�	���	��8������
)

0%�����	��
����	�
%��$��	 ��G������	 ���%��
�����
������� %��6�-������%� %�
%���������
��,	��� �	
����3������
��������;��
��	
����
%����
���
��	����
%����	���	��������
)��)���
 �	���
�	,�� 
���)��	,�,����)�
%����	���	���	������	��
��
��4�$������,��%����$��	
)�
$��	 ��7

0%����
���
��	�����"�����"������� ������%������������ %�	,���	��	�����
%��������
��	��
 �	�%�"�������,������ 
��	�
%���������
)��	��
%��� 
���)�%������"�����
%���������	,�
��	��
�"�
)��	��)���5

�6��E�- �6��E��
&	 �������	��������
)�

@D�������	<
&	 �������	��������
)�

@D�������	<

67.F��� �������	��������� ��	
���
� ��7'! )7!)

��)�����	 �������	����������������� 
�	 ) �7#' �76)

67.F��	 �������	������)��	 ��������
� �7. �7-�

67.F��	 �������	���	���	���	 ��������
� '7�� #7��

$%�	,���	�������
��	

���

���2�����
)4�2��	
��	���?�����	


����
����������� ��
����"������������"���
%�
���������	��	
��	�������
��	������
�
%��
��"���������������	�����	
�	�	 ��
%�
����������	 �������	�����
��	�
���	��"����������
�7�&��
%��
$��	 �������	�
����
��	��
�� ����	
����	��	,��	����������	�����	
�	�	 ��
%�����������"���
 ����	
�)�����,	���
������
����)�������� ��7

&��
%���������������������
��������� ��4������ ��
��	��	 ��������	��
%�� ���)�	,�"��������
%��
����
�������� �����7�0%�����,��
� �
�,��)��������
�����$��	 ���������	,���	���
����
��
���
���
%�
�
%���		��������� ��
��	� %��,������
%�����������	 �������)����������
��)�
D-.64)�� �����"��)�)����
%�
����������"���%���
��������� ��7

(���	������
��

�������	,�
%���	
���� 
��	����
%������	������
�����
�	
��	�� %�����%� %� �����	
������ 
�
��������������6���
%����
%���
)4�� 
�	,�����,�	
��	���%�������
%����;������ ��
���4� �	
����
,�"��	��	
��	���
����������?������
����3�����"����	���������	��	,���
���)�����%��%�"��

Page 72



�������������������������������������

��

��  �������)�����������,��	�
�
%����
������"��������
%����������
�����	�
%����
�	,����
4�
%���
�	 ����������	
������
�	,�
��	�	>�����
� ���
��� %��,���
������	�������	��6��>����	��
����������	�	 ����)����7�0%��$��	 ���%�����
���
����	�����	
4��	 �������	�
%�� ���� 
��	�
��	���%� %���� �	��������
������� 
�
%�������	
�����,�
��	7

Page 73



�������������������������������������

��

9




)�E�����	��
���%��	
)����	�'	�
=��'�
�	�
$�	�'	�
=��'�
�	���

7���#��'�	�
�	�
�����
���"����	�'(�
�!"�	�'����
�	�
'	����

0%���	�
����
�����
%����;��
��	
��
%�
����������
��
%��
�
��� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
����
�� �,	������	�
%��)�����	��  ����	 ����
%����������� 
� ���
������"���
�
%����"���	
��	���	����	���
�
�
�
��)��������%� %������"��������
�����
���
��������	��
���7

7�������
����B�� ����B��

, *�	���#
$�	� ,
7�(����#
��
'����
'	�#����
'	
���
���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
)����	�

@#-64'--< 1���� ��
��	����	�	> ����	
�����
� @'��4.''<
@�#4!�#< &�������	
����	�	> ����	
�����
� 6�
)#.4���� ��"�����������������	
����	�	> ����	
�����
� .!.4#6��
@�6!4�-'< ��"�	�������	��
������	��������� ���
����	�����
�
�
� @.�!4�)#<
@�.4��#< *�
�,��	E@����<��	���������	�	> ����	
�����
� @�.4)#)<

����	
��)��%� %���	���	� ��
�� �� ���
����	��  ����	 ����
%�
%��$���
�����������	
������
%�� �	
����
��	�������	����
%����	���	

@�4-'.4#!#< N � %������,���
��	� @�4#-.4#!�<

-�4)!.� @�4#'.4�')<

����	
��)��%� %����� �������	���
��	��	��	��  ����������������������	
�����
�-4�)-� ����	���
��	� %��,�������)��
�
�
� �4))'�

&	����'�	
��
'����
	��
'	�#����
'	
���
���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
)����	�

0��	����������$���
����� ���
�������"��
����	�	 ����)��	
�
��
%��/�"��	��	

@�..4)#�< %����	,� ���
����� ���
������ @�).4'.�<
��4-6!� $���
�������	��
���� %��,����,��	�
�
%��/�	�������	� .#4-'#�

���4!..� �
�
�
��)����"����	�������	�	 �	,���� ���
����	"��
��	
 ��.4)���

0�24��2���1 <���#
��E�����	�� 0929�:23931

;���'	�
7�(�	��
)����	�
7�(����#
��
'����
'	�#����
'	
���
���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
)����	�

��4.6.4#��� ��"���������&�������	
����	�	> ����	
�����
��@	�
< #4'#�4)'��
�� ������������ ��
��	��"�����;�����������������	 �������	
����%����	,

@-4!6'4!))< ������) @-4'�)4!!!<
�6)4'.6� $���
���/��	
���	�� �	
����
��	����������
�� ���
�����	�	 �	, -��4.#'�
�#'4��.� *�
�,��	E@����<��	���������	�	> ����	
�����
� �4�.�4''6�

����	
��)��%� %���	���	� ��
�� �� ���
����	��  ����	 ����
%�
%��$���
�����������	
������
%�� �	
����
��	�������	����
%����	���	

@���4���< N � %������,���
��	� @-�'4��'<

����	
��)��%� %����� �������	���
��	��	��	��  ����������������������	
�����
@.4�6'< ����	���
��	� %��,�������)��
�
�
�� @.4)�!<

&	����'�	
��
'����
	��
'	�#����
'	
���
���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
)����	�

�4!'�466'� $���
�������	��
���� %��,����,��	�
�
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
� �4.-)4�6��

A24�A234�
 <���#
��E�����	�� 32:�924��


��"'��#
7���'"��
7����(�
0��	���������������� ����� ����
���
��	�
�,��	E������	�������������	�	> ����	


@-4��!4��)< ����
���	�
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
 @.4.#!4�'�<
�4)!'4�..� 9������$���
����� ���
�������"��
����	�	 ��	��� ���
�������	��
��� -4�!-4#''�
�!!4'..� $���
����� ���
��
��	��������
�������"�� @�64.��<

9������$���
����� ���
�������"��
����	�	 ����)��	
�
��
%��/�"��	��	
�%����	,
�..4)#�� ��� ���
����� ���
������ �).4'.��

0�23�92��41 <���#
��E�����	�� 0A�32�491

92�3:2�:9
 <���#
��E�����	�� 99:24:�


����	
��)��%� %� ��	 ���
����	��	�	������
� ���
�	,��	 �����	�
%��
$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
�����������	
������
%��
����	
�
�3�	�
��
%��/�	�������	���	��  ����	 ����
%���,���
��	�

Page 74



�������������������������������������

�)

��"���	
��	��
%��� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
���

.�������
/ .�������
/
0&	������1 0&	������1
����B�� ����B��

, ,
��"���	
��	�9	������������"��

@�4#''4�!#< ��"����
��	������"� -4))'4-�)�
@#4.-64'�.< $���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
 @.4!#�4�!6<
.4!)!4666� 2�	���	�������"� �4'-!4666�
@-�4)!.< $���� 
��	���	����;��
��	
��  ��	
 �4#'.4�')�
@�#4�-!< 1��������$���
����� ���
� @�!4.)�<

@)46'!<
�  �����
�	,�$����	��
�������	 ���
��;��
��	
��  ��	
 �4)�'�

@-4#��4�))< -4)-�4)#��
��;��
��	
���
���	��  ��	
�	,������
�	����	��	,��������	������,���
��	�

@�4#--46-�< /�	�������	� @.4.�)4!.!<
'4#-'4!#-� +����	,���"�	����  ��	
 !4)�.4#���

@�4!�.4��#< $���
����� ���
� @'�!4�#.<
��4')-� $���
���/��	
��9	������� .4)-'�

.4-6�4�')� .!.4#-6�

!''4#)6� .4.6#4#���

Page 75



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�

3



�

�
(�
�
�	
�

'	

7
��
��
(�
�

�
��
��
�
�	
�

G

<
��
	
��
��
�

0�
�
1/
��
�
�

 
��
�
��
?�
�

7
��
��
(�
�

0
%�
��
	�


�
��
�

��
��


�

%�

��
�
��

	

��
�

��
��
��

���
��

�
%
��
/
�	

��
��
��
�	

��
��

��
	 

��
��	

��
��
�
��
3�

��
��
��

�"
��

�
�
��
��
"�
��

���
	�

	 
�	
,�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

�	
��

�
��
�

��
�	

��
�	

��

%
��
��

��
	

��
��

�

��

��
� 

3�
��
��

��
��
�
��
3�

��
��
��

�"
��

�
�
��

��

�/

�	
��
��
��
�	

��
��

��
	�

�
�
��
��	

��
6�

�>
�-

7

��

�
�
��
�



��
��

<
��
	
��
�
��



�
�
�
�
��
�B
��

<
��
	
��
�
��

'
	












��
��
B�
�

��

�
�
��
�



��
��

<
��
	
��
�
��



�
�
�
�
��
�B
��

<
��
	
��
�
��

'
	












��
��
B�
�

��

�
��
��



��
��

,
,

,
�
�
"
'�
�
#

2
��
��

�"
�

��
	�
��
�+

��

�
�� 

�(
��
��
�	
,�

��
�	

�
@.
-4
!�

�<
6

6
@.
-4
!�

�<
�)

4'
#!

6
@�
-4
#-

!<
�
�

��
/
��
	

�

@#
�4
�)

6<
�6

.4
)�

.
@-
64
66

6<
@#
4-
#.

<
�4
66

6
6

@!
4-
#.

<
1
��

��9
��

��
� 

��
�

��
	�

���
� 

���

��

�
@�
�4
!-

'<
��

4!
-'

6
6

6
6

6
$
��

�
�	

�
)
�1

�"
��
��

�
�	



@�
.�

4�
-#

<
'#

4�
')

@�
-)

4#
')

<
@�
�.

4'
-#

<
��

�4
��

�
6

@�
)-

4!
�-

<
�
��

�

��
1
�"
��
��

�
�	



@�
!#

4�
''

<
)�

4�
)�

@�
66

46
66

<
@�
#-

4'
).

<
).

46
!�

6
@#
)4
'�

�<
B

%
��

@�
)�

4'
�6

<
.�

4!
-�

@�
#4
�.

!<
@�
!!

4-
�-

<
�.

4#
��

@'
-4
'!

6<
@�
�.

4.
'�

<
7
�
(�
	
�
�

$
�	

��
�"
�

��
	�
�
��

��
"�
�

@!
!'

<
6

6
@!
!'

<
6

6
@!
!'

<
(
��
��
�	
,�
$
�	


�
��
��
��

��
"�

@�
-�

4.
'�

<
�-

4�
��

6
@�
�'

4�
!'

<
6

@�
#4
)!

-<
@�
-!

4�
��

<
�
�

��
�
��

��
"�

@-
4)
#)

<
6

6
@-
4)
#)

<
-4
)#

'
6

@�
<

2
��
		

�	
,�
�
��

��
"�

@#
��

4�
'#

<
��

!4
.�

6
@�
66

46
�!

<
@-
'.

4#
)�

<
��

.4
�.

�
@�
#)

4-
!�

<
@�
�6

46
6�

<
$
��

�
�	

�
)
��
��
�

)�
J
�/

��
	

��
�
��

��
"�

@�
�4
�.

.<
-4
66

6
@-
4.
66

<
@�
�4
'.

.<
�4
.6

6
@�
�4
�.

.<
�
��

�

��
�
��

��
"�

@�
�4
�'

.<
�6

46
66

6
@�
4�
'.

<
��

.
@-
4!
.6

<
@!
4#
66

<
0�
�"
��
��
��
��
��

��
"�

@#
6�

4)
��

<
-'

4)
��

@!
�4
')

6<
@#
�!

4)
6'

<
�6

4'
-'

@#
.4
�!

6<
@#
#�

4�
�6

<
&	
���

�

��
 

��
�

6
6

6
6

6
@'
-)

4�
#6

<
@'
-)

4�
#6

<
�
��

�
�
�	

��
�2
�	

��
�	

��
��

��
"�
�>
*
�

��

��
�E
-#

@�
).

4)
�#

<
6

@�
)6

4)
!'

<
@-
'!

4)
6.

<
6

@�
-'

4�
#�

<
@'
�.

4�
#'

<
B

%
��

@-
!�

4#
��

<
�-

4!
�-

@-
�4
)�

.<
@-
)6

46
�-

<
��

4!
��

@�
)#

4)
��

<
@!
!!

4�
-�

<

0�
2:
��
23
4�
1

4:
�2
�4
4

0:
�4
2�
3�
1

0�
2�
�A
2:
9A
1

39
A2
�A
:

0�
24
34
24
3:
1

0�
2�
�A
29
�A
1

<
�
��
#

B

�
�
"
'�
�
#

@!
!-

46
�.

<
�!

�4
#'

#
@-
�#

46
-.

<
@#
�)

4�
#�

<
�#

�4
'!

�
@'
-4
'!

6<
@.
��

4�
#6

<












7
�
(�
	
�
�

@�
4�
-#

4!
.!

<
-�

'4
�)

6
@.
66

4�
�)

<
@�
4�
�)

4!
'.

<
�'

.4
��

!
@�
4!
'�

4)
6)

<
@�
4!
�#

4�
!'

<

0�
2:
��
23
4�
1

4:
�2
�4
4

0:
�4
2�
3�
1

0�
2�
�A
2:
9A
1

39
A2
�A
:

0�
24
34
24
3:
1

0�
2�
�A
29
�A
1

Page 76



�������������������������������������

��

4





���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
�������	�
B
+����
+"����'	�

 !"�	�'����


����B�� ����B��
��� ���

 !"�	�'����  !"�	�'����
, +����
�"����'	�
�!"�	�'���� ���� ,

-46�)4�-' 2�� ��
�����8� ���2�� ��
�	,���
%���
��� -4���4-))
�-#4'�� &	
��	���1���	�,��(����� �!!4���

�..4)#�
2�)��	
�
��
%��/�"��	��	
�����+����	,�2������
$���
����� ���
� �).4'.�

@�-�4�''< 8����@/��	<��	�������������	�	> ����	
�����
� 9 @�4��#4)6�<

�2�::24�9 �2�94294�

A





���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
�������	�
B
$'	�	�'	�
�	�

&	(�����	�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����

����B��
7������� ����B��
��� ���

 !"�	�'����  !"�	�'����

, $'	�	�'	�
�	�
'	(�����	�
'	����
�	�

�!"�	�'���� ���� ,

�4)664666 N
2�	���	���	
����
� ��
��	������ 
�����
��	�
�	���	���	�����
� �� �46-�4666

#4�)�4'6. &	
����
�2�)���� #4�)�4'6.
@!#)4!)�< &	
����
��	���	"��
��	
��	 ��� @-�'4.!�<
A2���2��� A24:42���

:





���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
�������	�
B
<�!��'�	


����B�� ����B��
��� ���

 !"�	�'����  !"�	�'����

, <�!��'�	
�	�
	�	B�"��'�'�
���	�
'	����

�	�
�!"�	�'���� ���� ,

@��46�.4�))< &	 ���������$��	 ���0�� @��4�!'4--)<
@.4�6)4�).< (���	������
����	 �����	������	��
��� @�4'))4.�.<
@�46��4���< *�	>��	,��	 ���/�"��	��	
�/��	
� �3 @!4!#64-!!<
@�6)4'.6< $���
���/��	
���	�� �	
����
��	� @-��4.#'<

0�A2�A429991 0��2�9�2��A1

Page 77



�������������������������������������

��

��



�����'�#
'����
��
'	����
�	�
�!"�	�'����


0%��������	����
�������
�����	�
%�� �����%�	��"���	 �����	������	��
����
�
�
���	
��	��6��>�-7

��



5���#�
7����(��

���������
�����������"���	
���	�
%����
%���
)G��������������"���������
�������	�
%����"���	
��	�

�����"����
�
���	
��	��	�
���.��	��!7

����B�� ����B��
, ���� ,

@�4#��4��!< 9������$���
����� ���
�������"� @�4.!'4-)�<
@�46�'4).'< ������3��������"�>/�	�������	� 3 @-4�-'4.�'<

@-4.664666<
������3��������"�>+����	,���"�	���
�  ��	


�3
@'4.664666<

@.)64��'< $���
���/��	
��9	������� @.'-4�'6<
@#4-'-4)''< /�	�������	� @��4���46)!<
@�4-�#4-#.< +����	,���"�	����  ��	
 @�4-)�4!�-<

0��244�24391 0��2���2:��1

9������$���
����� ���
�������"�

����B�� ����B��
, ,

@�46)!4'#)< =�#�	��
��
�
)"�'# @�4#��4��!<
@-4��!4��)< $���
����� ���
���� ��"�� @.4.#!4�'�<
�4)!'4�.. $���
����� ���
��������� -4�!-4#''
�..4)#� 2�)��	
��
��1$8/ �).4'.�
�!!4'.. 0��	������
�E�@����<������"�� @�64.��<

0�24��2��31 =�#�	��
��
��
����� 0�293A2�:�1

Page 78



�������������������������������������

��

$���
���/��	
��9	�������

����B�� ����B��
, ,

@.'-46.6< 2��		�	,�1���"��)�/��	
 @.'-46.6<
@.4'66< $��	 ���0���>����� ��	 )� %�	,�� 6
@�#'< B
%�� @��6<

09:�2��A1 09A�2�A�1

��




5	����#�
7����(��

��"���	
���	�
%����
%���
)G���	������������"���������
�������	�
%����"���	
��	�
�����"����
�
���	
��	����
�����������7

����B�� ����B��
, ,

@�#4#6'4!!.< ��"����
��	������"� @��4#�64�-!<
@�#�4�6-46#�< $���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
 @�##4###4���<

-.4�))4666� 2�	���	�������"� -'4�-.4666�
@'��< $���� 
��	���	����;��
��	
��  ��	
 �4#'-4..!�

@#�4!'6< 1��������$���
����� ���
� @)64�#�<
��)4-66� �  �����
�������	 �� ���4��'�

0���2�3A2A9�1 0��:2��32A441

1�������� ���
����� ���
����������	
������"��������
%���������������
��
%�
���������
�� ��"����	��	�
����	
���"����,����������������
���7�0%�)����������	 �����)������
���
,�,����	���������� ��	 ���%�����4��%� %������
%�����	����
�������
,�,����	������	,�

�������
���7

��"����
��	������"�

0%����"����
��	������"�� �	
��	��
%��,��	��������)�
%��$��	 ��������	,�������	 �������
�	�
%��"���������
��������
)4����	
��	���?�����	
7�0%������	 ��������� ����%�	�
%��,��	�
������
�
%���,%������	�������"����
��	������������	
4��%�	�������	�
%�����"����	����

Page 79



�������������������������������������

��

���"� ����	��
%��,��	������ �	������
%���,%������ ��
��	���4��%�	�
%������
������
�������������	��
%��,��	����������7

����B�� ����B��

, ,

0��2:��2�:A1 =�#�	��
��
�
)"�'# 0�424�A23391

@�!4-)64-#-< ��"����
��	�,��	�� @��4!��46-)<
��4�'64''# ��"�����������������	
� �64'.#4'6'

��!4��� ��"����
��	���������	
 #46'�4''.
.'!4.6' �������������"����
��	�,��	���	��������� ��'4-)'
-6'4!66 1���� ��
��	���;��
��	
 ..�4�##

0�424�A23391 =�#�	��
��
��
�����
 0��24��2��31

$���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	


0%��$���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
���������
%��
���	,��������	 ��������	,������
%���������	
�
����	,���	
�������  ��	
�	,�����
%�� �	����
��	����	�	> ����	
�����
���	������
%��
��	�	 �	,����
%��� ?����
��	�����	%�	 ���	
��������
�7�0%���  ��	
��������
�����
%�
%��
 ��
��������� ��
��	4���������	
�������������"��������	������
���
��	��%� %����� %��,���

��
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
4���
%��� �	 ���	,����
�	,�������

%����"����
��	������"��
�� �	"��
������"�������,�����
����%��
��� ������7�0%���  ��	
����
 ����
�����
%�����	
�����"������)�
%��$��	 �������
%�� ��
������ ?����
��	��	��
�	%�	 ���	
��������
�7

����B�� ����B��

, 

=�#�	��
��
�
)"�'# ,
0�3�293�2��41 0�4�2���2�4�1

$���
�������	��
������	�	 �������=
@�4)!'4�..< ����$���
����� ���
� @�4).�4��6<
@�4#�#4�'!< ������"�	�� @�4!#'4-��<
@)!!4-))< ����/��	
���	�������"�� @�4�)!4�'#<

@.4.��4�66< ������;�����������������	 � @.4.-'4��'<
@���4!..< ����&	
��	�����	�	 �	, @��.4)��<
@.'!4.6'< C��
����
������"����
��	�,��	��	��������� @��'4-)'<
�4'�#4��. 1���������������
� �4!!�4!.�

�64'6�46-� 1���� ��
��	4�����
���
��	��	����������	
 ��4'�-4))-
@��4�'64''#< ��"�����������������	
��	���"����
��	 @�64'.#4'6)<

�4��.4�)'
C��
����
������"�	�������	��
������	���������
 ���
����	�����
�
�
���	�����	�������� �4��!4..)

0�4�2���2�4�1 =�#�	��
��
��
����� 0�4424442���1

Page 80



�������������������������������������

�	

2�	���	�������"�

0%��2�	���	�������"����������
%��
���	,��������	 ��������	,������
%���������	

����	,���	
�������  ��	
�	,��������
>�����)��	
���	���
���	��������	��	,���	���
���	�
�  ����	 ����
%��
�
�
��)����"����	�7�0%����
%���
)��  ��	
���������
>�����)��	
�
��	���
���	�
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
����
%����	���
������
���	����)������)�����  ���	,�)�����������"� �4�����
�	,�
%���������
������ �,	�����
��
����� 
��	���
��	4� %�	,�	,�������
��	���	���	"��
��	
���
��	���	��	)������� �����
�
������
�����
�
%�� ��
�7�+���"��4��
�
�
��)�����	,���	
����?�������	���
�����	���
�����
��	�	 ������
%����
%���
)���3��������)��G�� �	
����
��	��
����	���	���	�����4��"�	
����)�
��)��	)���	���	�������%� %��
�������� 
�)������	�����7�0%������
�����	 ���	�
%��2�	���	��
�����"��
%���������%����������
�	
�����%��
������	�
%����	���
�����	����)����
��	��
 ����	
������)�����	��
%�������� ���
%����
%���
)�%�����
�������
�����
�
%��7�0%��
�
�
�
��)�����	,���	
��������	�����
%�
���	��	,������%�"�����	���
��������)�
%��
����
%��
��	���
�� ����
���������7

����B�� ����B��
, ,

����
�:24��2���
 =�#�	��
��
�
)"�'# �92�::2���


�4)##4666� �����������	
�����
%��	�
�����	�����	���
��������
)E@����
< #6#4666�

-4�'�4666�
��"����������
��������
�	,�
����
�����	
���	���
������
���
��� ����
���
��
%�������������1��� �
��	�
%��2��"����	����
���"� ����	�
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	��
����	��
�����  ��	


-4#6.4666�

@�4-!�4666<
�����)������	���	�� �	
����
��	���	������ 
���)��	
��

����	���	������)������	�
%��)��� @�4.!!4666<

�92�::2���
 =�#�	��
��
��
����� ��
 �A2��92���


$���� 
��	���	����;��
��	
��  ��	


0%��$���� 
��	���	����;��
��	
��  ��	
���	�,���
%���������	 ��������	,������
%��
�� �,	�
��	���� ��	 ���
����	��	�	>�����
� ���
����	 �����	�
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 ����
�	������	��
�����
�
���	
�����
���������������� ��	 ���
�����)�����	������	������
���
��)���� ����������
%�
%���
�
�
��)�����	,���	
��������)�	,�� ���������	
��
��
%��
/�	�������	�������
%��$���� 
��	���	�7

Page 81



�������������������������������������

�


����B�� ����B��
, ,

��2��� 

=�#�	��
��
�
)"�'# 0A��1

����	
��)��%� %�����	������
���	 ���� ����
��

��
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
����
�
�
���	
�����������	
����������	������
���	 ����
 �� ���
�������
%��)�����	��  ����	 ����
%�

6 �
�
�
��)���?������	
� �4''!4!-)

����	
��)��%� %� ��	 ���
����	 ���� ����
��

��
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	������	��
����
�
�
���	
�����������	
������ ��	 ���
���
�	 ����
 �� ���
�������
%��)�����	��  ����	 ����
%�

@-�4)!.< �
�
�
��)���?������	
� @�6�4�!6<

0A��1 =�#�	��
��
��
�����
 �24A�2993

�  �����
�������	 ��

0%���  �����
�	,�$����	��
�������	 �����;��
��	
��  ��	
���������
%���������	 ���

%�
��������
%��������������	�
%��/�	�������	��(���	 ��������  ���	,����� ����	��
���
����	 ������	�����
�	�
�
�3�	��	�
%��)���7�0%������	
���  ������
�
%���	������� %�)����
����� 
��	
�3�	����"�4�
���������	�������	�������
��������	 ��7��
�
�
��)�����	,���	
��
��?�����
%�
�
%������ 
��	�
%��/�	�������	��(���	 �����	��
���������)�
��	������
�����
�����
%���  ��	
7

����B�� ����B��
, ,

��A2�A3 

=�#�	��
��
�
)"�'# ��:2���

@)46'!<

����	
��)��%� %����� �������	���
��	�
 %��,���
��
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
��	��	��  ���������������
�������	
����������	���
��	� %��,�������	�
%��
)�����	��  ����	 ����
%��
�
�
��)�
��?������	
� �4)�'

��:2��� =�#�	��
��
��
�����
 ���2��A

Page 82



�������������������������������������

��

��




+"����'	�
)��'('�'��

0%�� ��%����������������
�	,�� 
�"�
�����	 �����
%���������	,��
���5

����B�� ����B�� ����B��
, , ,

@�-4!664�6�< +����	,�(�	���
�,��	
 @�!4.��4#)'<
@�.4�-64�.�< $��%��� ��"�������,������	�����"� �� @#4)'�4��'<
@�.4!-!4'..< +����	,���	
� @�#4��64-!'<

@��46�#4�)!<
$��	 ���
����� ���
��>�$��	 ����	��2����%�
�%��� @��4�-#46�!<

@.4�6)4�).<
$��	 ����%�������*�
��	���*�	>1����
� �
��
��������*�
��	������� 6

6 (���	������
���$��	 ����%��� @-4'#�4-)�<
@�4-�#4!.'< B
%���,��	
���	�� �	
����
��	� @�4!�64!�)<
@�4#)�4'-�< ��"�	���������
�/��	
E*���+�����(�	�� @!46)�4#.!<
@!#)4!)�< &	
����
��� ��"�� @-�)4!'#<

6 $���� 
��	���	���>$��	 ����%���� @!.46-'< @'!46.)4���<

�64)'.4)'# +����	,�(�	���
� �-4..�4.�)
-46�)4�-' 2����%�2�� ��
� -4���4-))

�.4#-#4�.6 $��%������
���	���	���%������������)��� �#4�6�4!)�
��4��#4)�� B
%��������
�	,� ��%���)��	
� ��46#64�6)
�46'-4�'' ��"�	�����	��������� ���
����	�����
�
�
� �4�6-4-��
!6�46!� 2�)��	
��
��
%��$���
����� ���
��2��� �#-4��'
��4�6. $���� 
��	���	���>$��	 ����%���� 6 .)4#�!4-#)

0��2��92��:1 ���
����
�#�%�
����
�"����'	�
���'('�'�� 0�32���23��1

��




&	(���'	�
)��'('�'��
0%�� ��%������������	"��
�	,�� 
�"�
�����	 �����
%���������	,��
���5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

)4�!64))6� ��4')#4��'�2�� %�������������
)4����	
��	���?�����	
��	���	
�	,�����
����
�

-#4.��4.�.� 2�� %��������%��
>
�����	����	,>
�����	"��
��	
� �.!46'64)..�
@�)4'#�4��)< 2�� �����������%��
>
�����	����	,>
�����	"��
��	
� @�.�4�..46�!<
@-4��!4��)< 2�� ����������
%����������������
)4����	
��	���?�����	
 @.4.#!4�'�<

@�)4.!6< B
%����� ���
��������	"��
�	,�� 
�"�
��� @-#4!.)<

��23�32��4
 ��2�::2��3


Page 83



�������������������������������������

��

�9��������$'	�	�'	�
)��'('�'��

����B�� ����B��
, ,

�4!�.4-�)� B
%����� ���
���������	�	 �	,�� 
�"�
��� !4#�646�'�
#4�)�4'6.� B
%�����)��	
��������	�	 �	,�� 
�"�
��� #4�)�4'6.�

A2A�A2���
 ��2:��2A��


�3




����
�	�
����
 D�'(�#�	��

0%������	 �����$��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
����������������
%���������	,������	
�5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

@�-)4.-�< @&	 �����<�E�� �������	� ��% �4�664!#-

@�-)4.-�< &	 �������	�	�
����
������ ��%����� �4�664!#-

'64#') *�
����
��
�������� @�!'4#.�<

0�3A249�1 ���
����
��
��
�����
 �2:��2:��

Page 84



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
)

�4






)
�
�
�
	
��

7
�"
�
��
��

�
�
�

7
��
�
�
��
�

)
##�
��
�'
�
	

�
��
�B
��

$
�
�

��
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

0
%
�
��
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
)
��
�
�"
� 
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$
�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
%
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
	
�
�)
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
�	
�

%
�
�(
�
�

�
K
�
��
�
��
 
 
�
�
	

�
	
,
�$

�
�
�
��
��
2
��
 

�
 
�
7

&	

�
�	
�
��
�
�
	
�
,
�
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�

�	
,
��
�
��
	
�

%
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
2
�
�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�

%
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

%
�
	
��
�
 
�
	
 
��
�
�
�

�
�

%
�
�	
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

%
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
 
�

��
	
�

%
�
��
��
"�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�
��
	
�

%
�

 
�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

7

�
�	
�
	
 
�
��
	
�
�
	
"�
��
	
�
�
	

�
�

+
�
�
�
�	
,

+
�
�
�
�	
,

2
��
	
	
�	
,
��
	
�

8
�
�
�
�
�

$
�
��
�
��

�
��
	
�

2
��
	
	
�	
,

0
�

�
�

2
�
�

��
��
�
5�

�

�
��
�	
,

�
�
�"
� 
�
�

@/
�
	
�
��
��
�
�
	
�
<
�
�
"�
	
�
�
��
E 

�
 
�
	
�
�
� 

*
�
�

%
�

�
�
�

$
�
�

�
�
�
��

2
�
��
 
)

1
�
"�
��
�
�
�
	



�
�
�"
� 
�
�

J
�8
�
 
�
��
�
�

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

�
�
�
�
4�
 
%
�
�,
�
�
��
	
�
��

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
	
 
�
�
�

@-
)
-
4�
)
'
<

@�
4�
-
!
4!
�
.
<

@-
!
.
46
'
!
<

@�
'
4!
-
�
4�
6
�
<

@�
4�
)
#
4#
6
)
<

6
�

@.
�
4�
.
.
<

@.
�
6
4)
-
�
<

@�
6
)
4�
)
)
<
@�
-
4'
�
'
4-
�
!
<

/
�
"�
�	
�
�
	

�
,
��
	

�

@�
#
4!
#
'
4'
#
#
<

6
�

@.
-
4#
.
!
<

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
6
4.
-
6
<

@�
!
4'
-
#
<

6
�
@�
#
4#
#
�
46
�
6
<

0
�

�
��
�	
 
�
�
�

@�
'
4�
#
�
4�
#
.
<

@�
4�
-
!
4!
�
.
<

@.
�
)
4'
-
�
<

@�
'
4!
-
�
4�
6
�
<

@�
4�
)
#
4#
6
)
<

6
�

@#
�
4'
)
.
<

@.
�
#
4#
'
)
<

@�
6
)
4�
)
)
<
@!
�
4.
'
)
4-
�
!
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
�
-
4)
.
)
�

.
�
4'
�
.
�

6
�

#
�
�
4-
'
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

�
4�
�
6
4�
#
!
�

B

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
#
4�
�
�
4'
�
�
�

.
4�
)
!
4!
!
!
�

!
'
�
4!
�
.
�

'
4!
.
#
4.
)
'
�

!
6
-
4�
6
�
�

�
.
4!
�
6
�

�
)
#
4-
'
'
�

#
#
�
4-
�
)
�

�
6
�
4-
�
�
�

-
�
4'
.
-
4)
'
�
�

B
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
 
%
�
�,
�
�

�
4.
6
�
4�
)
#
�

�
4�
�
�
4-
�
�
�

�
46
-
)
4'
!
�
�

�
4'
)
!
4'
.
#
�

�
4.
�
6
4�
6
�
�

�
-
�
4�
-
'
�

�
-
#
4�
'
!
�

�
4�
�
�
4)
.
-
�

�
4.
�
#
4-
.
�
�

�
!
4�
�
6
4.
#
6
�

�
�	
�
	
 
�	
,
4�
�
�
�
��
 
��

�
�
	
4�
�

 
7

6
�

�
'
�
4.
)
�
�

#
-
4�
�
�
�

'
46
)
#
4�
�
6
�

�
!
46
#
�
�

6
�

�
4.
!
)
�

6
�

6
�

'
4-
#
�
4.
#
#
�

&	

�
��
�

�
�
�
)
�
�
	

�

6
�

6
�

6
�

#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
�

0
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��

�
6
46
-
�
4�
#
#
�

#
4#
!
.
4.
6
!
�

�
4'
6
#
4!
6
6
�

�
'
4.
#
.
4)
!
�
�

-
4�
�
6
4.
#
#
�

�
!
#
4#
#
'
�

.
-
'
4�
-
�
�

�
46
)
.
4�
)
�
�

�
4'
�
)
4'
#
�
�

#
!
4)
!
�
4�
6
)
�

*
�

�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��

�
4'
!
'
46
6
�
�

.
4!
�
'
4'
'
�
�

�
4�
'
#
4#
.
'
�

@!
.
4�
-
6
<

�
4#
�
�
4'
!
'
�

�
!
#
4#
#
'
�

-
#
-
4-
-
'
�

�
4.
!
#
4!
6
-
�

�
4#
�
6
4.
#
-
�

�
-
4�
#
�
4#
#
�
�

�
�
 
�
	
 
��
��

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�*

�

�
$
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



$
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�
��
	
��
�
,
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�	
,
�@
2
�
�

��
���
<�
�
�
�
��

�
-
4�
#
�
4#
#
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
	
�
��
�
�
,
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
��
	
�
�)
�
��

�
4�
�
#
4�
'
.
�

�
�
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
�+

�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�

@-
4�
!
6
4�
6
6
<

�
�
�
�
	

�
��
	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
�+

�
��
�
��
��
�

�
	
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�

@�
�
4�
.
6
4.
�
#
<

*
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�

@�
4�
�
6
4!
#
)
<

�
�
 
�
	
 
��
��

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

�

�
��
�	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



2
�
�

��
��
�

�
�
�"
� 
�
�
�	
�

�
�	

*
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

*
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	

�
��
�
 
�

�
�
	
��
�

*
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
�

$
�
��
�
��

�

0
�

�
�

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
�
	
�
,
�
�
�
	



$
�
�
�
�&
�J
��

��
 
%
�
�,
�
�

�
�
�"
� 
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	

�

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

�
�
�
�
4�
 
%
�
�,
�
�
�J
��

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
	
 
�
�
�

@�
-
4'
�
'
4-
�
!
<

6
�

6
�

�
!
4#
)
'
�

@�
'
.
4!
�
6
<
@�
.
46
#
#
4�
�
'
<

6
�

@�
.
46
#
#
4�
�
'
<

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
 
�

��
	
��
�
�
�
 
��

�
�
��
	
�
�;
�
�	

�
"�
	

�
��
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

&	

�
��
�

�
�
	
�
��
	
"�
�

�

�
	

�
�	
 
�
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@-
�
'
4.
!
�
<

@-
�
'
4.
!
�
<

&	
 
�
�
�
��
��
�
� 
�
�
	
 
��
�

�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
�
4�
!
'
4-
-
)
<

@�
�
4�
!
'
4-
-
)
<

(
�
�
�	
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
4'
)
)
4.
�
.
<

@�
4'
)
)
4.
�
.
<

/
�
"�
�	
�
�
	

�
,
��
	

�
��
	
�
� 
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
	
�

@�
#
4#
#
�
46
�
6
<

6
�

6
�

.
-
4#
.
!
�

6
�
@�
#
4#
�
!
4�
!
-
<

@#
46
'
�
46
-
.
<

@�
-
4#
)
)
4�
6
)
<

0
�

�
��
&	
 
�
�
�

@!
�
4.
'
)
4-
�
!
<

6
�

6
�

'
�
4.
.
-
�

@�
'
.
4!
�
6
<
@!
�
4#
)
�
4-
)
�
<

@�
6
4!
'
)
4.
)
�
<

@'
�
4-
'
�
46
'
-
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
4�
�
6
4�
#
!
�

6
�

�
-
�
4)
�
'
�

@�
-
'
4�
#
�
<

�
.
4)
�
#
4)
)
'
�

�
!
4'
�
�
4'
�
)
�

�
46
-
�
46
6
6
�

�
'
4'
!
.
4'
�
)
�

B

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

-
�
4'
.
-
4)
'
�
�

�
4�
�
#
4�
'
.
�

@'
)
�
4�
)
'
<

@�
4�
-
�
4'
�
�
<

-
'
.
4�
-
)
�

-
�
4�
�
�
4.
6
!
�

6
�

-
�
4�
�
�
4.
6
!
�

B
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
 
%
�
�,
�
�

�
!
4�
�
6
4.
#
6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
!
4.
.
6
46
)
�
<

@�
�
)
4.
�
�
<

6
�

@�
�
)
4.
�
�
<

�
�	
�
	
 
�	
,
4�
�
�
�
��
 
��

�
�
	
4�
�

 
7

'
4-
#
�
4.
#
#
�

6
�

@�
4!
�
6
46
�
6
<

@�
4.
-
)
4�
6
�
<

-
�
�
4.
.
.
�

�
4#
-
#
46
�
6
�

6
�

�
4#
-
#
46
�
6
�

&	

�
��
�

�
�
�
)
�
�
	

�

#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
�

6
�

6
�

@#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
<

6
�

6
�

#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
�

#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
�

2
��
 
�
�

�
�J
��
�
"�
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

-
4�
)
)
4!
�
�
�

-
4�
)
)
4!
�
�
�

2
�
)
�
�
	

�
�

�
�%
�
�
�
�	
,
� 
�
�
�

�
��
��
 
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

�
)
.
4'
.
�
�

�
)
.
4'
.
�
�

/
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
	
> 
�
��
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
4�
�
#
4)
6
�
<

@�
4�
�
#
4)
6
�
<

0
�

�
��
�
�
�
��

�
	
,
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

#
!
4)
!
�
4�
6
)
�

�
4�
�
#
4�
'
.
�

@-
4�
!
6
4�
6
6
<
@�
�
4-
�
�
46
)
�
<

�
'
.
4!
�
6
�

!
6
4.
'
�
4'
�
�
�

�
�
4!
)
�
4�
#
!
�

#
�
4�
#
!
4�
'
)
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
 
�

��
	
�

%
�
��
��
"�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�

�
-
4�
#
�
4#
#
�
�

�
4�
�
#
4�
'
.
�

@-
4�
!
6
4�
6
6
<
@�
�
4�
.
6
4.
�
#
<

6
�

@�
4�
�
6
4!
#
)
<

@#
4)
)
!
4�
�
!
<

@�
6
4�
6
!
4'
)
.
<

Page 85



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

	
�

)
�
�
�
	
��

7
�"
�
��
��

�
�
�

7
��
�
�
��
�

)
##�
��
�'
�
	

�
��
�B
��

$
�
�

��
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
�

�
�
��

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

0
%
�
��
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
)
��
�
�"
� 
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
%
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
	
�
�)
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
�	
�

%
�
�(
�
�

�
K
�
��
�
��
 
 
�
�
	

�
	
,
�$

�
�
�
��
��
2
��
 

�
 
�
7

&	

�
�	
�
��
�
�
	
�
,
�
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�

�	
,
��
�
��
	
�

%
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
2
�
�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�

%
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

%
�
	
��
�
 
�
	
 
��
�
�
�

�
�

%
�
�	
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"� 
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

%
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
 
�

��
	
�

%
�
��
��
"��
��
	
��
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�
��
	
�

%
�

 
�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

7

�
�	
�
	
 
�
��
	
�
�
	
"�
��
	
�
�
	

�
�

+
�
�
�
�	
,

+
�
�
�
�	
,

2
��
	
	
�	
,
��
	
�

8
�
�
�
�
�

$
�
��
�
��

�
��
	
�

2
��
	
	
�	
,

0
�

�
�

2
�
�

��
���
5�

�

�
��
�	
,

�
�
�"
� 
�
�

@/
�
	
�
��
��
�
�
	
�
<�

�
"
�
	
�
�
��
E 

�
 
�
	
�
�
� 

*
�
�

%
�

�
�
�

$
�
�

�
�
�
��

2
�
��
 
)

1
�
"
�
��
�
�
�
	



�
�
�"
� 
�
�

J
�8
�
 
�
��
�
�

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

�
�
�
�
4�
 
%
�
�,
�
�
��
	
�
��

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
	
 
�
�
�

@�
'
#
4)
�
#
<

@�
46
#
-
4!
�
�
<

@.
6
#
4.
-
.
<
@�
#
4-
�
#
4�
-
.
<

@�
4!
!
'
4'
-
!
<

@�
)
6
46
#
-
<

@!
#
4.
.
6
<

@�
!
.
4�
)
#
<

@)
6
4�
'
-
<
@�
�
4'
#
)
4-
)
6
<

/
�
"�
�	
�
�
	

�
,
��
	

�

@�
�
4)
6
'
46
�
�
<

6
�

@.
.
4�
!
#
<

6
�

6
�

6
�

@.
6
4.
-
6
<

6
�

6
�
@�
-
46
�
�
4#
�
6
<

0
�

�
��
�	
 
�
�
�

@�
-
4�
)
.
4)
.
6
<

@�
46
#
-
4!
�
�
<

@.
!
�
4#
�
�
<
@�
#
4-
�
#
4�
-
.
<

@�
4!
!
'
4'
-
!
<

@�
)
6
46
#
-
<

@�
�
'
46
)
6
<

@�
!
.
4�
)
#
<

@)
6
4�
'
-
<
@!
!
4'
)
�
4�
�
6
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
�
.
4)
)
�
�

�
�
4'
'
)
�

6
�

#
.
6
4#
�
!
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

)
6
6
4!
6
!
�

B

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
�
4-
.
#
4)
)
.
�

.
4�
'
-
4-
�
�
�

#
�
�
4.
'
-
�

)
46
�
�
4-
-
#
�

�
�
#
4!
�
�
�

�
-
�
4#
6
�
�

�
�
�
4#
�
.
�

#
.
.
4�
-
�
�

�
!
�
4)
!
)
�

.
6
4�
#
!
4!
6
!
�

B
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
 
%
�
�,
�
�

�
4#
#
'
4�
)
6
�

�
4�
-
�
4�
'
�
�

�
46
�
'
4'
�
�
�

�
4.
�
�
4�
�
-
�

�
4.
6
'
4�
6
.
�

�
-
'
4�
#
�
�

�
#
'
4)
)
!
�

�
4-
�
#
4'
'
'
�

�
4!
�
�
4�
.
.
�

�
!
4.
!
'
4�
�
�
�

�
�	
�
	
 
�	
,
4�
�
�
�
��
 
��

�
�
	
4�
�

 
7

�
4-
6
6
�

�
�
.
4-
)
.
�

#
6
4)
�
�
�

#
4�
'
6
4!
�
-
�

�
!
46
#
�
�

6
�

�
46
6
6
�

6
�

6
�

#
4-
'
#
4.
�
-
�

&	

�
��
�

�
�
�
)
�
�
	

�

6
�

6
�

6
�

#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

-
4-
6
6
�

#
4�
)
#
4�
6
.
�

0
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��

�
!
4�
#
�
4.
#
!
�

#
4!
.
.
4)
'
!
�

�
4'
�
�
4�
�
)
�

�
#
4!
'
)
4'
�
!
�

�
4'
-
�
4)
'
)
�

�
)
6
46
#
-
�

.
)
�
4#
�
�
�

�
4�
#
�
46
�
)
�

�
4'
)
6
4.
�
-
�

'
�
4�
�
6
46
!
-
�

*
�

�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��

�
46
#
#
4!
�
!
�

.
4.
'
�
4�
!
-
�

�
4�
.
'
4!
�
#
�

�
!
�
4-
'
�
�

�
4�
#
�
4�
-
�
�

6
�

-
#
.
4!
-
�
�

�
4'
6
#
4'
�
�
�

�
4'
6
6
4�
-
6
�

�
.
4-
�
!
4'
-
-
�

�
�
 
�
	
 
��
��

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�*

�

�
$
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"�
 
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"
�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



$
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�
��
	
��
�
,
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�	
,
�@
2
�
�

��
��
�
<�
�
�
�
��

�
.
4-
�
!
4'
-
-
�

�
�
�
�

��
	
�
��
�
�
,
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
��
	
�
�)
�
��

.
�
4'
�
'
�

�
�
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
�+

�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"�
 
�
�

@'
4�
'
.
4#
#
�
<

�
�
�
�
	

�
��
	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
�+

�
��
�
��
��
�

�
	
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�"�
 
�
�

@�
�
4'
6
)
4.
.
-
<

*
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
���
�
�"
� 
�
�

@.
4!
6
.
4!
.
.
<

�
�
 
�
	
 
��
��

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

�

�
��
�	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
	
�

%
�
�$

�
�
�
��
%
�
	
�
�"�
�&
	
 
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



2
�
�

��
���

�
�
�"
� 
�
�
�	
�

�
�	

*
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

*
�

�
�	
 
��
�
�
�
��
	

�
��
�
 
�

�
�
	
��
�

*
�

�
 
�
�

�
�
�

$
�
��
�
��

�

0
�

�
�

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
�
	
�
,
�
�
�
	


$
�
�
�
�&
�J
��

��
 
%
�
�,
�
�

�
�
�"
� 
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	

�

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

�
�
�
�
4�
 
%
�
�,
�
�
�J
��

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
	
 
�
�
�

@�
�
4'
#
)
4-
)
6
<

6
�

6
�

�
-
4!
#
'
�

@�
'
.
4!
�
6
<
@�
�
4�
.
6
4-
�
�
<

6
�

@�
�
4�
.
6
4-
�
�
<

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
 
�

��
	
��
�
�
�
 
��

�
�
��
	
�
�;
�
�	

�
"�
	

�
��
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

&	

�
��
�

�
�
	
�
��
	
"�
�

�

�
	

�
�	
 
�
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@!
#
)
4!
)
�
<

@!
#
)
4!
)
�
<

&	
 
�
�
�
��
��
�
� 
�
�
	
 
��
�

�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
�
46
�
.
4�
)
)
<

@�
�
46
�
.
4�
)
)
<

/
�
"�
�	
�
�
	

�
,
��
	

�
��
	
�
� 
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
	
�

@�
-
46
�
�
4#
�
6
<

6
�

6
�

.
6
4-
#
6
�

6
�
@�
�
4)
!
�
4�
!
6
<

@#
4-
.
�
4�
.
-
<

@-
�
4-
�
.
4!
�
-
<

0
�

�
��
&	
 
�
�
�

@!
!
4'
)
�
4�
�
6
<

6
�

6
�

!
.
4�
-
'
�

@�
'
.
4!
�
6
<
@!
#
4�
�
�
4!
'
�
<

@�
)
4�
!
#
4�
-
.
<

@'
!
4�
'
6
4)
�
#
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

)
6
6
4!
6
!
�

6
�

@�
�
�
46
'
!
<

@�
)
6
4)
!
'
<

�
!
46
�
.
4)
'
�
�

�
!
4.
�
-
4.
�
-
�

�
4)
6
6
46
6
6
�

�
'
4-
�
-
4.
�
-
�

B

%
�
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

.
6
4�
#
!
4!
6
!
�

.
�
4'
�
'
�

@�
�
6
4�
-
)
<

@�
4#
6
)
4)
�
�
<

�
'
.
4�
)
!
�

-
!
4.
'
-
4.
!
6
�

6
�

-
!
4.
'
-
4.
!
6
�

B
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�"
� 
�
��
�
 
%
�
�,
�
�

�
!
4.
!
'
4�
�
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
!
4.
!
'
4�
�
�
<

6
�

6
�

6
�

�
�	
�
	
 
�	
,
4�
�
�
�
��
 
��

�
�
	
4�
�

 
7

#
4-
'
#
4.
�
-
�

6
�

@#
4'
.
-
4.
�
'
<

@�
4!
'
�
46
6
'
<

-
�
�
4.
.
.
�

@�
4!
�
.
4-
!
#
<

6
�

@�
4!
�
.
4-
!
#
<

&	

�
��
�

�
�
�
)
�
�
	

�

#
4�
)
#
4�
6
.
�

6
�

6
�

@#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
<

6
�

-
4-
6
6
�

#
4�
)
�
4'
6
.
�

#
4�
)
#
4�
6
.
�

2
��
 
�
�

�
�J
��
�
"�
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

-
4�
'
!
4)
!
�
�

-
4�
'
!
4)
!
�
�

2
�
)
�
�
	

�
�

�
�%
�
�
�
�	
,
� 
�
�
�

�
��
��
 
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

�
.
.
4)
#
�
�

�
.
.
4)
#
�
�

/
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
	
> 
�
��
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

6
�

@�
-
�
4�
'
'
<

@�
-
�
4�
'
'
<

0
�

�
��
�
�
�
��

�
	
,
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

'
�
4�
�
6
46
!
-
�

.
�
4'
�
'
�

@'
4�
'
.
4#
#
�
<
@�
�
4'
#
-
4#
6
�
<

�
'
.
4!
�
6
�

!
�
4.
6
'
46
�
#
�

�
�
4�
)
�
4.
.
6
�

#
-
4'
6
6
4.
#
#
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
 
�

��
	
�

%
�
��
��
"��
��
	
��
��
�
�
�"
� 
�
�

�
.
4-
�
!
4'
-
-
�

.
�
4'
�
'
�

@'
4�
'
.
4#
#
�
<
@�
�
4'
6
)
4.
.
-
<

6
�

@.
4!
6
.
4!
.
.
<

@.
4'
#
-
4!
)
.
<

@�
�
4-
'
6
4�
.
6
<

Page 86



�������������������������������������

	�

�A



)�D�'���
�	�
.'���	�'	���
+"����'�	�

0%��������	��
��	�� 
��	��
�������
��	����
%����%����	,���	��6��>�-�����	��6��>��7

�:




<���'	�
+"����'�	�

����B�� ����B��
, .'����
>�����
+���	'���'�	 ,

(�����	,����	
�	�	 �
!4)6' �������0��	�"�� 6

!4)6' @�������<E�1��� �
 6

32:�A <���#
0���"#��1/
.��'�'� �

��




�������
)##�%�	���

0%��
�
�������������G�������	 ���������	�
%��)��������D�!)4#.) @D�!�4�!)��	�
�6��>��<7����
%����	�����
��	�����"�����������	���?���
������
%��1��� ��
� �
���"� �����	�,��4����
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��4����
%�$������,��%����
+���4�$������	��(���	����2��34�$������	�4�$������,�4�$(���!��7

Page 87



�������������������������������������

	�

��




+��'����@
7���	����'�	

0%��	��������������)���4��� ����	,���	����B��� �����%��	������4��%����
����	���
��	�����D.64666�������������5

7���	����'�	
��	�

����B��









	�����
��
��"#�����

����B��









	�����
��

��"#�����

D.64666�>�D.-4))) ! �

D..4666�>�D.)4))) - �

D!64666�>�D!-4))) � �

D!.4666�M�D!)4))) � �

D#64666�>�D#-4))) 6 6

D#.4666�M�D#)4))) 6 6

D'64666�>�D'-4))) 6 �

����	���
��	�����
%��������������	 ��������������������
������� ��"������)��	������)���
�	������������)���)��������	����������	 ���@����������
%������������� %��,������
��
9:��	 ����
��<��	��
%����	�)�"���������	)��
%�����	���
���
%���
%�	��	� ��%7����
����	���
��	��	 ����������	��	 )��	�� ����	��
��	����������������� �4�
%��	���������
�����)�����	��� %������)���	�� �	�"��)������)����
��)���7�2�	���	� �	
����
��	��
��)������)���
%���
%�������)�����������)��������� �����7

���
�2� 3�,��
���
��� 3�,�������
%����
%�
�%�"�����	��,������)�
%����
%���
)4��7�7�
%������ 3�,�������
�%� %�
%����
%���
)��������	�
����)� ����

����	�4�%�"�����	�������	��6��>�-��������
 ����

���
������������
%�	������	
%�7�0%�� ��
���	 ����������
%����
����	�
��	���	���
��
����	����	������������	��  ����	 ����
%�
%��$�������2�� 
� ���	���	 �������������"�	
�
����	��	 )� ��
�4���	���	� �	
����
��	���	������ 
��������)���
�����	
4����,��
���
��)��	
���	���
%��������
���� ��
�7

����B�� ����B�� ����B�� ����B��
����B��





,
����B��





,

D6�>�D�64666 - - 6 6 -.4!#� .64�!�

D�6466��>�D-64666 . 6 6 � �-)4�.! �-4)�.

D-6466�>�D!64666 6 � 6 6 6 �.�4-��

D!6466��>�D'64666 6 � 6 6 6 ��)4#''

<���# : : � � �:92��A �9A2��9

 !'�
"��?���
����

��	�
0'	�#��'	�

�"��'�#
"����	��1

��)
��
���"�#����

����	��	�'��

��)
��
�����

��"�������
������

<���#
����
��
�!'�

"��?����
'	
����


��	�

Page 88



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

	
�

�
�	

��
��
B
���
 �

��
�
��

�	
��
�

��
	

&	
��
6�

�>
�-

��
�	

��
��
B
���
 �

��
��
%�

��
��
��
��
)�
��
���

��
�
%

�	
�D
�.

64
66

6�
��


��
?�

��
�
�

��
��
�
��
��

%
�	

�D
.6

46
66

��
��
�)
��

��
�
��
�5 <
�
��
#

<
�
��
#

�
�
�
"
�	
��
�'
�
	

7
��

�
	
��
��
'�
	

7
��

�
	
��
��
'�
	

)
��
�
�#

7
��
�
�	
'	
�

=
�	
��
'�
�

'	

��
�

#�
��

�
�

�!
�#
�
�
'	
�

 
�
"
#�
��
��

'	
�#
�
�
'	
�

�
�#
��
�

+
��
'�
��

 
#�
��
'�
	

H
'	
�

�
��
'�
�

"
�	
�'
�
	



�
�	
�'
�
	

"
�	
�'
�
	



�
�'
�

$
��
�

$
��
�

��
�)

��
	
��
'�
�
�'
�
	
�

��
	
��
'�
�
�'
�
	
�

��
	
��
'�
�
�'
�
	
�

,
,

,
,

,
,

,
,

�
�
'�
�

 
!�
��
�'
(�

��
��
B�
�

��
�4
�6

6
��

4�
)'

6
6

6
��

�4
.)

'
�!

4�
66

�.
)4
')

'
�6

��
>�
�

��
64
66

6
��

4.
-)

6
6

6
��

�4
.-

)
�!

4�
6'

�.
)4
!.

#

 
!�
��
�'
(�

.
'�
��
��
�
�

��
��
B�
�

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

0+
"
��
��
'�
	
�#

�
��
('
��
�1

�6
��

>�
�

��
4.
�.

6
6

�4
).

.
.6

4�
)�

!!
4#
#�

�4
'!

6
!'

4!
�6

 
!�
��
�'
(�

.
'�
��
��
�

��
��
B�
�

�6
-4
66

�
6

�-
6

6
6

�6
-4
�-

�
��

4.
!'

��
!4
)6

)
0�
�
�"
�
��
��

�
��
('
��
�1

�6
��

>�
�

�6
�4
'�

.
6

!.
.

6
6

�6
�4
-)

6
��

4�
�.

��
.4
'6

.

.
'�
��
��
�

�
�

;
��
#�
�

I

��
��
B�
�

#!
4!
-6

6
6

6
6

#!
4!
-6

�!
4!
��

)�
4�
#�

 
	
('
��
	
�
�	
��
#
�
��
('
��
�

�6
��

>�
�

#�
4�
-�

6
6

6
6

#�
4�
-�

�.
4'
)-

')
4�
�#

.
'�
��
��
�

�
�

;
�
�
�'
	
�

��
��
B�
�

#!
4!
-6

6
6

6
6

#!
4!
-6

6
#!

4!
-6

�6
��

>�
�

#�
4�
-�

6
6

6
6

#�
4�
-�

6
#�

4�
-�

.
'�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�%

��
��
B�
�

#!
4!
-6

6
6

6
6

#!
4!
-6

�!
4!
��

)�
4�
#�

�
�
�
�
�
	
'�
'�
�

I



�
#�
	
	
'	
�

�6
��

>�
�

#�
4�
-�

6
6

6
6

#�
4�
-�

�.
4'
)-

')
4�
�#

 
!�
��
�'
(�

.
'�
��
��
�

�

��

�
��
��

��
�
�	
�

��
	�
��
��
��
"�
 �

5��
6�
�
��
���
�6

��

Page 89



�������������������������������������

	�

��






 !���	�#
)��'�
�����

0%��$��	 ���%����	 ������
%���������	,� ��
���	�����
��	�
��
%������
����
%���
�
���	
����
�  ��	
���	�� ��
��� �
��	����,��	
� �������	����
��	�5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

!'4-66� ����
�	,���� !'4-66�

�!4�.6� $��
��)�	,�,��	
� �������	����
��	� �.4!66�

A�299�
 A�2���


Page 90



�������������������������������������

		

��



.��'	��
=�	��'�
��	�'�	
������

0%��$��	 ������
� ���
����	�
%��	�
��	���8� ���/�"��	��	
�2�	���	�� %�����%� %������
��	��������	�����	���
�@��	��������)<�� %�����	���%� %���������"����%��
��� ��	��	����
��� ��
��	��)���	���
�4���
%�����%� %���������	��
������)�$������,��%����$��	
)�
$��	 ��7�C�
%�
%����	����� %���4�
%��$��	 ���@
%�������)��<��	�������)������
%���)�
 �	
����
��	���	
��
%����	���	���	����
%�
%�������)��G�� �	
����
��	� �� ���
����"��)�

%����)������
�����"����	
�	����
������	 ��
%��� %��������
���	���������
�����"�����

��	
)�)����������7

0��	�� 
��	������
�	,�
��2��
>�����)��	
�(�	���
�5

0%�� ��
������
�����	
���	���
������� �,	������	�
%�������
��� ��
�������"� ����%�	�
%�)�
�������	����)������)���4���
%���
%�	��%�	�
%����	���
�������"�	
����)���������
��	���	�7�+���"��4�
%�� %��,��
%��$��	 ��������?������
����3���,��	�
� ��	 ���
������
�������	�
%�� ��%���)������	�
%��)���4����
%������� ��
�������
>�����)��	
���	���
�����
��"��������
����
%��/�	�������	���	��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�"���
%����"���	
��	�
�����"����
�
���	
7�

0%���������	,�
��	�� 
��	��%�"�����	�������	�
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
��	��
%��/�	�������	��(���	 ��"���
%����"���	
��	������"���
�
�
���	
�����	,�
%��)���5

7������� 7�������
����/�� ����/�� ����/�� ����/��

����
��
���('���J

���"� �� ��
� �������	,5
$����	
����"� �� ��
 �4!��� �4�')� 6� 6�
2��
����"� �� ��
 6� 6� �)� )��

��	�	 �	,��	��&	"��
��	
�&	 �����	������	��
���
*�
��	
����
�����	�� �46-�� �4)66� 6� 6�

<���#
����B��"#����	�
=�	��'��
�������
��
���
���"#��
��

���'�'�
�	
���
���('�'�	
��
���('��� �2343
 �2�A:
 �:
 :�


>���#
*�(��	��	�

��	�'�	
������

.'�����'�	���
=�	��'��

)���	����	��

,2��� ,2���

Page 91



�������������������������������������

	


+����
����B��"#����	�
=�	��'��
�������
��
���

���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
�������	� 7������� 7�������

����/�� ����/�� ����/�� ����/��
�����������	
����
%��	�
�����	�����	���
��������
)� �������	,5

��
��	��	�� %��������
��@�� ����	,�
%������	
��	 �������	�
%��
	�
��	
����
�����	��< @�4!.)< @!4-��< 6� 6�

� 
�������,��	���	��������������	,��	� %�	,����	�����,���%� �
������
��	� @�4�!'< 6� 6� 6�

� 
�������,��	���	��������������	,��	� %�	,����	���	�	 ����
������
��	� .4�#!� �64-#!� 6� 6�

B
%�� �.'� @!#< 6� 6�

<���#
����B��"#����	�
=�	��'��
�������
��
���

���"����	�'(�
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
�������	� 4�4
 �2:44
 �
 �


>���#
*�(��	��	�

��	�'�	
������

.'�����'�	���
=�	��'��

)���	����	��

,2��� ,2���

7������� 7�������
��"���	
��	������"����
�
���	
 ����/�� ����/�� ����/�� ����/��

��"���������	�
� %��,��������
��
%����������������� �
��	�
%��
2��"����	�������"� ����������
>�����)��	
���	���
���	�
�  ����	 ����
%�
%��$��� @-4!#!< @-46')< @�)< @)�<

� 
��������	
� %��,����,��	�
�
%��/�	�������	��(���	 ������
��	���	���	�
%��)���5 �4�))� �4�!�� ���� ��6�

 �"#�����-
��	��'���'�	�
"����#�
��
������ 0�2�441 0�2A�31
7��'����	�
��	��'��
"����#�
��
"�	�'�	��� :�
 �A


>���#
*�(��	��	�

��	�'�	
������

.'�����'�	���
=�	��'��

)���	����	��

,2��� ,2���

Page 92



�������������������������������������

	�

2�	���	������
���	��8������
������ �,	������	�
%��(���	 ���%��


0%������	
��	 �������	�
%��(���	 ���%��
������	,������
%��$��	 ��G������,�
��	��	�
����� 
�����
������	�����	���
����	��������������5

7������� 7�������
����/�� ����/�� ����/�� ����/��

2����	
�"��������
%������	�����	���
�����,�
��	 @���4'�.< @��.4#�.< @�46��< @�46!)<

�����"��������� %��������
� ##4!�.� #�4-6'� 6� 6�

���>
�
�� @-!4��6< @-�4��#< @�46��< @�46!)<

B
%�����"���	
���	�
%���������
)�@����
<5
8���� ���
��� �	
����
��	�
������)���
�����	
��	 �������	�� %����
����
� @�)< @!'< 6� 6�
8������
)����� ��
��������)���
�����	
��%��	�������
��)��	����
 ����
�����	�
%������	 ���%��
 �!� ..� 6� 6�

���
#'��'#'��
��'�'	�
����
���
���'	��
��	��'�
��#'���'�	 0�32���1 0��2���1 0�2���1 0�2�3:1

,2��� ,2���

>���#
*�(��	��	�

��	�'�	
������

.'�����'�	���
=�	��'��

)���	����	��

�� �	 ����
��	����
%����"���	
���	�
%�������K��������� %��������
�

7������� 7�������
����/�� ����/�� ����/�� ����/��

+"�	'	�
��'�
(�#��
��
������
������ 4�2��A
 3�2�34
 �
 �


&	
����
��	 ��� �4�-�� �46�)� 6� 6�

�����������	
�,��	E@����<5
0%����
��	��	�� %��������
�4��� ����	,�
%������	
��	 �������	�

%��	�
��	
����
�����	�� �4!.)� !4-��� 6� 6�

0%������ 
���� %�	,����	������,	��� %�	,����
��
$�	
����
��	������������)�� �4-�'� �4���� 6� 6�
$�	
����
��	������������)�����	
��
%��� %��� #6.� !)#� 6� 6�
(�	���
������ @�4'�!< @�4�-'< @���< @��6<
$�	
����
��	���	������ 
�����	��	������	���
� 6� 6� ���� ��6�

�#��'	�
��'�
(�#��
��
������
������ 4423�9
 4�2��A
 �
 �


>���#
*�(��	��	�

��	�'�	
������

.'�����'�	���
=�	��'��

)���	����	��

,2��� ,2���

Page 93



�������������������������������������

	�

�� �	 ����
��	����2����	
�K��������
%��� %����8������
����@1���	���(�	���
�B���,�
��	<

7������� 7�������
����/�� ����/�� ����/�� ����/��

+"�	'	�
��#�	��
��
�
)"�'# @��.4#�.< @�664'-)< @�46!)< @�46)#<

$����	
����"� �� ��
5 @�4!��< @�4�')< 6� 6�
&	
����
� ��
 @.4�'-< @-4)�)< 6� 6�
$�	
����
��	�������� %�������
� ���	
� @#6.< @!)#< 6� 6�

�����������	
�@,��	�<��	��������5
� 
�������,��	�E������������	,����������,���%� �������
��	� �4�!'� 6� 6� 6�
� 
�������,��	�E������������	,������ %�	,����	���	�	 ����������
��	� @.4�#!< @�64-#!< 6� 6�
B
%��� @�6!< !#� @-!< 6�

2��
����"� �� ��
5
8�����E@,��	�<��	� ��
�����	
 6� 6� @�)< @)�<
(�	���
������ �4'�!� �4�-'� ���� ��6�

�#��'	�
��#�	��
��
��
����� 0���2A�91 0��924�91 0�2���1 0�2�3:1

$�	���
>'��'#'�'��J

>���#
*�(��	��	�

��	�'�	
������

5	��	���
>'��'#'�'��J

.'�����'�	���
=�	��'��

,2��� ,2���

Page 94



�������������������������������������

	)

8� ���/�"��	��	
�2�	���	�� %��������
�� ��������5

����/�� ����/��
,2��� ,2���

$��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
� �46�-7' �4#�!7)

����� �?��
)��� ���
����@�)��	���
�)�
)��<5
���$�	����� !4###76 !4#)�7#
�����	��� 
���	, !4-6.7� .4'�-7'
����	��,)��	��9
���
��� �4#.67. �4.6!7#
�����	�	 ����&	�
�
�
��	� #4'�67� .4)#'7.
���+���
%��	�� ��� �4�''7� �46.�7-
���&	�����
��	�0� %	���,) -4!-�7� �4!!-7!
���B
%�� ��.7. �#67!
������>
�
����?��
) �64)6#7' �#4�6�7�

2��"�
���?��
)5
� �������@9:�J�B"������< -4!�#76 -4)#'7�

������>
�
������"�
���?��
) -4!�#76 -4)#'7�

� &	"��
��	
���	����	��9	�
�0���
�
����?��
��� �-4).!7. �-4)�67.
���(�	�� ��4'�67) '4.#-7!
���B
%�� -4�!'7� .4�6!7-
������>
�
����
%����	"��
��	
���	�� -�46..7! �'4.)�7.

<���#
������ 4423�9)� 4�2��4):

� ��������
����������������	�� �!)���������������
�)"���
� #���)��" �)������$��	�������������������
���)�����	�����%�� �!�)�����$��	���	�����������&��	�'
� (�	�� �!)������	������������
�)"���

$�'�
(�#��
��
������
������

����/�� ����/��
8 8

�?��
)��	�
����	
��
����?��
)��� ���
��� -6F �#F
���2��"�
���?��
) !F #F
���&	"��
��	
���	����	��9	�
�0���
� .�F .-F
������>
�
����?��
)��	�
����	
� ))F )'F
$��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
� �F �F

�66F �66F

$�'�
(�#��
��
������
������

Page 95



�������������������������������������


�

(�����������
���
�	,�����
���	��8������
���

8������
����%�"�����	�����������	��	�� 
����������������	,�
%�����;� 
����	�
� ����
�
��
%��4��	���
���
�����
%����	���	��
%�
�����������)������	���
����)���������	��	
��	�

%��������
��	������
����
���
)���
��4������)���"�����
 7

(�
%�
%��8� ���/�"��	��	
���	���	�� %�����	����� ��
��	��)���	���
���������
����%�"��
���	���
���
����)�+)��	�������
��	�8824��	��	����	��	
���������� 
������4���
���
���
����
%����	�����	,��������	�
%����
��
������"����
��	����
%��� %��������
������� %��6��7

0%����,	��� �	
�������
��	��������)�
%��� 
���)�%�"�����	5

8�	,>
�������� 
�����
�������
��	��	�����
���	�
%��� %���5

�?��
)��	"��
��	
� -7�F -7.F
(�	�� -7�F -7.F
B
%�� -7�F -7.F

���
���
)�������
��	�
8�	,�"�
)��
�!.����� ����	
���	���	���5
��	 ��7.�)���� ��76�)����
C���	 �-7.�)���� ��7'�)����

8�	,�"�
)��
�!.�������
������	���	���5
��	 �-7-�)���� ��7)�)����
C���	 �!7)�)���� �.7#�)����

��
������	���
��	 �7'F �7'F
��
������	 �������	��������� -7!F .7�F
��
������	 �������	���	���	� �7'F �7'F
��
��������� ��	
�	,�� %�����������
��� -7�F -7.F

>���#
*�(��	��	�
��	�'�	
������

�����"�'�	�

����/�� ����/��

0%����
���
��	����
%������	�����	���
�����,�
��	�������	��
�"��
��
%��� 
�������
������
��	����
���
��	�
%��
��������"�7�0%����	��
�"�
)��	��)����������%�"�����	�
��
����	����������	������	���)���������� %�	,������
%��������
��	���  ����	,��
�
%��
�	�����
%�������
�	,���������	���������������� %� %�	,��
%�
�
%��������
��	��	��)����
 %�	,����%��������
%���
%���������
��	�������	� �	�
�	
7�0%��������
��	��	���	,�"�
)4�
�����������4��������
%�
���������� 
�	 )��	 �������@����� ������<�������	��	��
����	7�&	���� 
� �4�
%�������	��3��)�
���  ��4��	�� %�	,����	���������
%��������
��	��
��)�����	
������
��7�0%����
���
��	���	�
%����	��
�"�
)��	��)����%�"�����������
%��
�  ��	
�	,����� ��������
%��� %���4��7�7��	��	�� 
����������������	,�
%�����;� 
����	�
�
 ����
���
%��7�0%����
%�����	��
)�������������
��	��������	��������	,�
%����	��
�"�
)�
�	��)��������������	�
� %�	,�������
%����������	�
%�����"�����������7

Page 96



�������������������������������������


�

&�"���
�	
���
.��'	��
=�	��'�
+�#'���'�	
'	
���

������
��
��
�����
����J

&	������
'	

)����"�'�	

.�������
'	

)����"�'�	

,2��� ,2���

8�	,�"�
)�@�	 ����������� �������	�)�����< �4##!� 6�
��
������	 �������	����������@�	 �������)�67.F< �4.��� 6�
��
������	 �������	���	���	��@�	 �������)�67.F< '4�6.� 6�

��
��������� ��	
�	,�� %�����������
����@�	 ������
�)�67.F< ��4'.)� 6�

&��� 
��	�
%����
%���
)G��$��%������

0%����;� 
�"������
%��� %��������
��3���������)���G� �	
����
��	���
���� �	�
�	
���
��
�����������7����
��
�,)�%������	��,�������
%�
%��� %���G��� 
���)�
��� %��"����
��	��	,���"�������66F��"���
%��	��
��6�)����7���	��	,���"����������	�
������	��	�
�		���������7�0%��	��
�
���		����"����
��	��������
����� �����
����	������� %��6�!7

0%��� %���������	����
��
�3���  ��	
����
%��	�
��	��� %�	,���
��
%��� %�����	����

%��2���� ���	���	�����"� ���� 
��6��7�9	����
%��� 
4�
%���� ���/�"��	��	
���	���	�
� %�����	��	,��	���	���������	���
%������	�����
�	,������ ����"� ��� %�������)�
	�
����"������	���
���	�����
��	�
�����"� ����
��������� %��6�-�@������"� ����
������
��� %��6�.������
%������	�����
�	,������ ����"� ����	���	�� %������	��	,��	���	��
�����<7�0%��� 
����"���������� %������,���
��	��
������������
%�	��� ����	�
��������34�
����
�����%�	��� �������"���,����"���������	�	,��� %�����
����)�
��	���	���	���
%�����	���
��
�� ��
��	������ ����"�	
�7

0%����
���
��� �	
����
��	���)�
%�������)����	��6��>�-�����D�4.6-46667�&	�����
��	4�

%�������)���%��� �	
����
������������
��)�D�-'4�#���	��6��>�-�
���	��	
��	���
�����"�7

0%�����,%
����"���,������
��	����
%������	�����	���
�����,�
��	������ %�����������
����'7.�)����7

��






 (�	��
�����
���
=�#�	��
�����
.���

0%���	>����
����
�
���	
�����  ��	
���������
%������������������)�
%����� �
�"��
1��� 
���M�$������
�����"� ����	����L�	���6�-7�0%������
%����
�����
���%� %��"�	
��
��
���
%������	 ���%��
���
��%�"�����	� �	�������7

�9





7�#����
����'��

0%��$��	 ��������?������
����� �������
������
��	�� 
��	����
%�����
������
����M��������
����	��"�������
%�
�%�"��
%����
�	
����
�� �	
��������	����	 ��
%��$��	 ������
�����
 �	
�����������	����	 ����)�
%��$��	 ��7�1�� ����������
%����
��	�� 
��	���������
%��
�������
���������
%����
�	
�
���%� %�
%��$��	 �����,%
�%�"�����	� �	�
���	����	��
��

Page 97



�������������������������������������


�

�����
)�
�������
���	����	��	
�)������,%
�%�"���� �����
%�������
)�
������
��	�
%���
���
)G�������
)�
�����,��	������)���
%�
%��$��	 ��7

$�	
����/�"��	��	
���������	�������������"���	,�
%���
�
�
��)���������3���
%�	��%� %�

%��$��	 ��������
����	�����"�����
%����;���
)�����
����	��	,��	�
%����������,��	
���	��
���� ������
%��
����������	)�
��	�� 
��	��
%�
�
%��$��	 ���%�����
%��
%������
���4�����
��������$���� 
��	���	����������������� �
7�1�
��������
��	�� 
��	����
%�,�"��	��	
�
�����
��	
���	��2�� ��
�	,���
%���
����������
���
��	�*�
���!��	��
%��$���� 
��	���	��
�
�
���	
7

�����������
%��$��	 ���%�"������ 
� �	
�����"���
%��$��	 ��G����	�	 �����	�������
�	,�
���� ���7�0%��
�
�������������G�������	 ���������	��6��>�-�����%��	��	�*�
���67

&	��6��>�-4�
%���������	�������
�����
����������
������
)�
��	�� 
��	��
%�
�����	�
�
��� �����������%�����	�
%���  ��	
�7

�3





>�����



0%���������	����	�	 ���������,�����	
������	,��6��>�-7�

0%��$��	 ���%���	�������
�	,�������7�2�)��	
�����D�46�.4.-'��	������ 
����"�%� ���
 �	
�� 
�%���������������	��6��>�- @D�46-�4'����	��6��>��<7

0%����
������	����� �	
�� 
�%������)��	
�������	����	�	> �	 ���������,�����	
���	�
��
����)��������5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

).�46))� *�
���
���
%�	��	��)��� #.#4)6��
�46)!4-''� 8�
���
%�	��	��)�����	��	�
���
���
%�	���"��)���� �4�'-4.)#�

�2��:29A4
 �2���2�:A


�4



&	��	�'�#�
)�����

0%����
%���
)��  ��	
�������
�����
���������	
�	,���������
�4�
��
%����
�	
�
%�
�
%��
���
��������	�
��	��	
�,�������
���������
� �����&0��)�
����	���  ��	
�������������
����
%��
%���������
������2�����
)4�2��	
��	���?�����	
7�0%���	
�	,���������
���	 �������
%�
��� %������� �	 ����	�����
����7
�������
��������,�"�	�����	�
���������������������	���������	
�����
%���������
%�
�
%��
���
������������ 
���
������������
��
%����
%���
)��	�������"�������		����)4�
%���������
��"�������,	���
��
%�����
�����������)�
%����
%���
)����5

$��%��� ���
�	,��)�
�� .�)����
��	�	 ������	�,���	
��)�
�� .�)����
$������
��1&2��)�
�� .�)����
B
%�� ���
��.�)����

Page 98



�������������������������������������


�

0%�� ���)�	,�����	
�����	
�	,���������
���������
������	����
���,%
>��	�������7�0%��
����
���
��	����D))4###� %��,���
����"�	����	��6��>�-����� %��,���
��
%��&0�
����	��
��
��	� ��
� �	
����	��
%�	��������������	��"��%����� ���������
%�����"� ��
%����	,���	�
%��	�
�����	��
����������"� ��7�&
����	�
����������
��?��	
��)���� 
�)�%���
�� %����
%������
���
��	�����

����
�����
���� %����"� ��%����	,7

0%����"���	
��	�&	
�	,���������
�����	 �������	,�
%��)�����������������5

&	��	�'�#�

)�����

&	��	�'�#�

)�����

����B��
,

����B��
,

=�#�	��
��
�����
��
����

/����� ���)�	,�����	
 .#�4!!-� -)#4..-�

�  �����
�������
���
��	 @�!.4#��< @�''4#6'<

���
�����'	�
����	�
��
�����
��

���� ��42:9�
 ��A2A�3


����
��	�
2�� %���� #!46!)� #!4��6�

����
���
��	�����
%�������� @))4###< @##466-<

���
�����'	�
����	�
��
�	�
��
���� �A�2���
 ��42:9�


$�������	,5
/����� ���)�	,�����	
� !-)4#��� .#�4!!-�
�  �����
�������� ��
��	 @�!.4-')< @�!.4#��<

�A�2���
 ��42:9�


�A



&�"�'���	�
>�����

&�������	
��������
� %��,���
��
%����"����
��	������"���%�����	�����
�	,� ����
����
�"�������4�
%������	 �����	,��� �,	������	�� %��,���
��
%����������������� �
��	�
%��
���"����	�������"� ��7���"����
��	���������	
��	 ����������	,�
%��)�����	��
%����"������
���������)������������	
����"�����)��� �,	������	�
%��$�����%�	��"��&	 �����	��
����	��
�����  ��	
4�������	
�����������5

Page 99



�������������������������������������


�

����B�� ����B��
, ,

$��	 ���������	,��
&�������	
 )4�'646�6 �'�4)##
$%��,��
����"����
��	�
�����"�� @!4).'4�)#< @!��4��'<

��"����� @�64�#!4�-'< @��4�'.4#�!<

B
%���8�	���	��(�����	,�
&�������	
 ���4-!. �-�4).)
$%��,��
����"����
��	�
�����"�� @-!4��6< @��64'!!<

��"����� @.!�4��.< @���4.�'<

K�%� ���4�2��	
��	���?�����	

&�������	
 6 #4�--
��"����� 6 6

&	����
�� 
���
&�������	
 ��)4#.� �6'4'')

+���
�,������
�
&�������	
 !�-4!!. 6
$%��,��
����"����
��	�
�����"�� @!�-4!!.< 6

������������
��	�
�%������������
&�������	
 !4�'� �64.#.
$%��,��
����"����
��	�
�����"�� @.4'#6< 6

��"����� @�)4�-.< @!#�4!.�<

�:



���"����2
�#�	�
�	�
 D�'"��	�2
���"#��
������
��#�
���
��#�
�	�
;��'����

)�����

1���� ��
��	��
��
�	,��	�
%��)������
���� ?����
��	�������"����������	�	�	> ����	
�����
��
�)����
�	,����	�
%�� ��
�@�����>"����������	
<��������
���
������������"����4��	���
�
���,%
>��	��������
��
%�����������
����"�	����  ��	
��"���
%���������	,��������5�
$��	 ���������	,��M��!E-.�)����4�
(�����	,���
%���
%�	�������	,��M��6E.��)����4�
K�%� ���4����	
��	���?�����	
�M�#E�6�)����7�
*������� ��
��	���� %��,����	�+���
�,������
�4�������������
��%��������������������%����
��	���	��  ����	 ����
%��
�	������  ��	
�	,����� ���7�0%������� ��
��	� %��,����	�
������	,��
� 3������"��������
��
������� %��� %�)�����%�	�
%��%����	,��
� 3������>
"���������
%��� %��,��%���	������ 
��	�
%�������"��������
%��%����	,��
� 3������ ������
�	�
%��(���	 ���%��
7

Page 100



�������������������������������������


	

���"����2
�#�	�
�	�
 D�'"��	�
����
%� ��	�	 ����)�����6��>�-

���	�'#

�%�##'	��

+����
#�	�

�	�


��'#�'	��

F��'�#��2

�#�	�
�	�

 D�'"��	�

&	������������

������

���"#��

)�����
��#�

	��
���
��#�

<���#

���"����

�#�	�
�	�

 D�'"��	�

, , , , , ,

����
��
(�#���'�	
)�
�
)"�'#
���� �4�29�A2�3: ��2�3�24�4 92���293A :92��� 3�2�9� �::2�4A2���

�
&	
��>����
�
��	���� @.!4)-6< .!4)-6 6 6 6 �
����
��	� )4#-)4-�) �-)4��6 ..#4-.! ��)4#.� ��. ��23432�:�

��"����
��	��	 �������E�@�� ������<�
�� �,	������	�
%����"����
��	������"� @-4!�!4�)'< .##4'6� 6 6 �64.�. 0�2��42A3�1

��"����
��	��	 �������E�@�� ������<�
�� �,	������	�
%���������E1��� �
��	�

%��2��"����	�������"� �� @�4���4#��< @#!4��!< 6 @��)4#.�< @.��< 0�2��A2���1

1��� �,	�
��	>��������� @�46��4#!#< @-)4!6.< 6 6 6 0�2�4�2�4�1

)�
�����
���� �4�2�3�2�A� ��2���2��A 92:AA2��� :92��� :�29�� ���23932��3

)�����#����
.�"���'��'�	
�	�
'�"�'���	�

)�
�
)"�'#
���� � 0�A92���1 0�2�A�29�31 034234�1 � 0�2���29��1

1���� ��
��	�$%��,� @�64�#�4-!!< @-'-4�#�< @--)4)'6< @��4�##< 6 0��2��42�:�1

1���� ��
��	����

�	���
�
��
%��
��"����
��	������"� .-!4��' �4.�# 6 6 6 9�:2499

1���� ��
��	����

�	���
�
��
%��
�������E1��� �
��	�
%��2��"����	����
���"� �� )4'�.4�-' �.'4'#� 6 6 6 ��2�A�2��:

1��� �,	�
��	>��������� 6 6 6 6 6 �

)�
�����
���� � 0��42�341 0�29��29�31 04A2:�:1 � 0�2��424��1

���
=��?
F�#��
)�
�����
���� �4�29�A2�3: ��2�4A2��� �2��:2��� �424�� 3�2�9� �:32���23AA
)�
�����
���� �4�2�3�2�A� ��24��243� �2�9329�A �32�99 :�29�� �:423�A2���

Page 101



�������������������������������������





���"����2
�#�	�
�	�
 D�'"��	������
%����	�	 ����)�����6��>��

���	�'#

�%�##'	��

+����
#�	�

�	�


��'#�'	��

F��'�#��2

�#�	�
�	�

 D�'"��	�

&	������������

������

���"#��

)�����
��#�

	��
���
��#�

<���#

���"����

�#�	�
�	�

 D�'"��	�

, , , , , ,

����
��
(�#���'�	
)�
�
)"�'#
���� �3�2���2�93 ��2��:2�9� 92�:32A4A :92��� �2�:4294� �A:2:��2�3�
��;��
��	
�
�����	�	,�����	 � ��.4-'� @��.4-'�< �
&	
��>����
�
��	���� @-#�4)�)< 0�4�2:�:1
����
��	� !4)'#4�)� �#�4��) �-!46�- �6'4'') 6 423��2�9�

��"����
��	��	 �������E�@�� ������<�
�� �,	������	�
%����"����
��	������"� -4#��4��) @-4!-�< 6 6 6 �24�323A4

��"����
��	��	 �������E�@�� ������<�
�� �,	������	�
%���������E1��� �
��	�

%��2��"����	�������"� �� �-64�.� @��46)�< 6 @�6'4'')< 6 ���2�4�

1��� �,	�
��	>��������� @�4#��4)!6< @�6!4-��< @��4�--< 6 @.-64666< 0�2�4�24�91

)�
�����
���� �4�29�A2�3: ��2�3�24�4 92���293A :92��� 3�2�9� �::2�4A2���

)�����#����
.�"���'��'�	
�	�
'�"�'���	�

)�
�
)"�'#
���� � 0�3�24991 0�234�2:A�1 0932�:�1 � 0�2A:�2���1

1���� ��
��	�$%��,� @�64��-4���< @�#'4.#6< @-6�4�6'< @��4�#)< 6 0��2A�42�A:1

1���� ��
��	����

�	���
�
��
%��
��"����
��	������"� -�#4�#) �)� 6 6 6 ��4234�

1���� ��
��	����

�	���
�
��
%��
�������E1��� �
��	�
%��2��"����	����
���"� �� )4!)!4).� �..4#�) 6 6 6 :2:9�23A�

1��� �,	�
��	>��������� 6 6 @#4�--< 6 6 042���1

)�
�����
���� � 0�A92���1 0�2�A�29�31 034234�1 � 0�2���29��1

���
=��?
F�#��
)�
�����
���� �3�2���2�93 ��2��32�:4 �2��92A:� �:2��� �2�:4294� �A42���2���
)�
�����
���� �4�29�A2�3: ��2�4A2��� �2��:2��� �424�� 3�2�9� �:32���23AA

Page 102



�������������������������������������


�

���"#��
������
��#�
���
��#�

)�����

��#�
���


��#�













����B��

)�����

��#�
���


��#�













����B��

, ,

����
��
(�#���'�	
)�
�
)"�'#
 �2�992:�� �
&	
��>����
�
��	���� !�-4!!. -#�4)�)

����
��	� �4�--4'#' �4.#�4-�#

��"����
��	��	 �������E�@�� ������<�
�� �,	������	�
%����"����
��	������"� @!�'4��!< .4'#6

��"����
��	��	 �������E�@�� ������<�
�� �,	������	�
%���������E1��� �
��	�
%��
2��"����	�������"� �� 6 !!�46#'

1��� �,	�
��	>��������� @�4.)64�'6< @�4-..4�'6<

)�
�����
 A�42�4� �2�992:��

)�����#����

'�"�'���	�

)�
�
)"�'#
 � �

&�������	
�������E�@��"������<�
�� �,	������	�
%����"����
��	������"� 6 6

&�������	
�������E�@��"������<�
�� �,	������	�
%���������E1��� �
��	�
%��
2��"����	�������"� �� 6 6

)�
�����
 � �

���
=��?
F�#��
+"�	'	�
��#�	�� �2�992:�� �
�#��'	�
��#�	�� A�42�4� �2�992:��

Page 103



�������������������������������������


�

+���
�,������
�

+���
�,������
������
%��������
��
%�
������	
�	����
�����%�����	�
���
�������
����
,�	���
��	���� ��������
%���� ��
����4��	"���	��	
������%��
��� ������� ��
��	���	��
�	 �����%��
��� ���������	,�4� �"� ���,������	�����3�������
7�
+���
�,������
��%�����	 ������
�1�	)�G�$%�� %4����
�+�
��)��%� %������	����	��
���	
��	����)�
%��$��	 ����	������	 �������	�
%��$��	 ��G���  ��	
���
��	����	 ��
"����
��	4�
%��������
)�%������	�
��	��������
������
��%������������4��	��  ����	 ����
%�

%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�	,�2��� ���7�B
%���%���
�,������
��%�����	 ����� �"� ���,����4�
8�	���� %�0�
%��(��	4�����"�	������%�	,�	, �	��
���"����4�
%�����
����	�
� �	��������

����������
������"����7

;��'����

)�����





����B��

;��'����

)�����





����B��

;��'����

)�����





����B��

;��'����

)�����





����B��

;��'����

)�����





���:B��

, , , , ,

F�#���'�	
)�
�
)"�'#
 3��2339 3��2339 3�:2��: 9A�2��: 99�244�

��"����
��	��	 �������E�@�� ������<�
�� �,	������	�
%����"����
��	������"� 6 6 �.4��! �)46�6 �#4!�)

0��	�����
��������������
��%������������ @!�-4!!.<

)�
��
�����
 � 3��2339 3��2339 3�:2��: 9A�2��:

)�����#����

'�"�'���	�

)�
�
)"�'#
 � � � � �

&�������	
�������E�@��"������<�
�� �,	������	�
%����"����
��	������"� 6 6 6 6 6

)�
��
�����
 � � � � �

���
=��?
F�#��
+"�	'	�
��#�	�� 3��2339 3��2339 3�:2��: 9A�2��: 99�244�
�#��'	�
��#�	�� � 3��2339 3��2339 3�:2��: 9A�2��:

Page 104



�������������������������������������


)

��"����
��	�

0%��$��	 ��� ���������
������,������
%�
��	������
%�
�����2�����
)4�2��	
��	���?�����	
�
��?������
���������������
������"����������>"�������
�����
��"��)���"��)����7

K����
��	���	�
%����������
���
��	�
%���
�
���	
�����  ��	
�	,����� ����%�"�����	�
 ���������
����5

�< $��	 ���������	,���	��	�	>�����
��	�������
������
�	,�
��
%��+����	,���"�	���
�  ��	
�����
������� %��6�6��)�����	�����C�� ��4���&$�4�1��
�� 
�K�����4����
�
����	,��	�=��	����"�������)����2����/��,�4���&$�4 ����
������� %��6�-��	�

�< B
%�����	���	��������	,���	��"����������
������� %��6�6��)����/��)�(������)4�
��&$�4�1��
�� 
�K�����4����
�����	,��	�4��	����"����������
������� %��6�-��)
���2����/��,�4���&$�4�1��
�� 
�K�����4����
�����	,��	�7

0%��$��	 ������	�
�����������	)��"�	
����� �� ���
�	 ����%� %��	�� �
��
%�
�
%��
����	
���
�
����	�
%������	 ���%��
�����	�	> ����	
�����
����)�	�
��������������4�
����
�
%������	 ���%��
���
�7�$��	 ���������	,������"�������	�
%������ ������������
��
���
��	�	�
��-67�&	�
%���"�	
�
%�
�
%��������	,������
��	��������
����%����	,�
���� ��
��	4�
%�	�
%��"����
��	���
%��������� %���
��	���������	
����)��������	
��	��
����� ������� %�������"����
��	7

�	��	��)�������	�	> ����	
�����
����5

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����

0	������1 0	������1

.4-.#�������� $��	 ���������	,��@+���J�/�< .4--���������
���������������� B��� � ����������������
���������������� 1���
��	�����3�%���@������< ����������������

6

$��	
�)�2��34�"���
���� �	
����	��
����
���� 3�
@))�)����������,��	
���
��$������,������
��
8�3��0���
�8
���
������� %��66'< 6

6 $������3�5 6
+��
�	��	���������	�>�))�)���������
8�	
�	�>���.�)����������,��	
����	��6�6>��
����
�	�>�))�)����������,��	
����	��66)>�6

�67���� ��� 8�	� �67���� ���

Page 105



�������������������������������������

��

$���
��� ����
��	
������
������� %��6�-������D67!6��������	��	�+����	,��	��D67#))
������	��	�/�	�������	�4���
�
%���� ����
��	
�����������
%�	� �"������)��������
%����	,� ���
����� ���
���	�������������3��������"����	�
%��/�	�������	�7

��



��"'��#
 !"�	�'����
�	�
��"'��#
$'	�	�'	�

0%��
�
�������	
���� ���
�������	��
�����	 �������	�
%��)��������%��	��	�
%��
�����������

�,�
%�����
%�
%�������� ���
%�
�%�"�����	������
����	�	 ���
7�C%���� ���
�������	��
����
���
�������	�	 ����	���
����)������)� %��,���
����"�	����������
������������)�
%��
$��	 ��4�
%������	��
���������
���	��	��	 �������	�
%��$���
�����	�	 �	,���?������	
�
@$��<4��������������
%�� ���
�������	��
�����	 ������%��
��� ���)��)�
%��$��	 ���
%�
�%���
)�
�
�������	�	 ��7

$���
�������	��
����������	�	 �������������5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

��A2A�929�A ��A2A�424��

&	
�	,���������
� #!46!) #!4��6
*�	> ����	
�����
� ��4'��4�!) )4�'-4''�
��"�	�����	��������� ���
��
��	�����
�
�
��@���$9�< �4�6-4-�� �46'-4�''
8�	,�
�������
��� 6 �4-.6

$���
����� ���
� @�4)'-4��.< @�4)))4�!.<
��"�	�� @�4#).4)�)< @�4#�#4�'!<
/��	
��	�� �	
����
��	� @!)�4!�.< @--'4!!'<
��;�����������������	 � @.4.-'4��'< @.4.��4�66<
�����"�� @.6-4##�< @.�#4'��<
��	�������"�	���2��"����	 @��.4)��< @���4!..<

@-.)46�6< @�4�#-<

&	
��	�����	�	 �	,������+����	,� ���
����� ���
� !)-4-#' 6

��:2�3�2:A3 ��A2A�929�A

&	 �����E@�� �����<��	��	����)�	,�	����
��������� ��.4--' @�4�#-<

+"�	'	�
��"'��#
�'	�	�'	�
��D�'����	�

����	��
���

��	�	 �	,

�#��'	�
��"'��#
�'	�	�'	�
��D�'����	�

8�,����
��	��������������
����
�������	��������� ���
��������� ���
%�
��	����	������
�  ��	
�	,���� 
� ����������� %��,���
����������������� �
��	�
%�����"����	�������"� ��=�
����	��
��������
%���������������%��	������7

Page 106



�������������������������������������

��

����B�� ����B��
, ,

=�#�	��
��
��
�
)"�'# � �

&����"���	
�/��	
� ##-4)�- !�'4!#)

B
%�� .�)4.�) -!.4#6)

C��

�	���
 @�4�6-4-��< @�46'-4�''<

=�#�	��
��
��
��
�����
 � �

��




&	(�	���'��

0%��$��	 ��G���	"�	
�������
������� %������%��	������5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

.�4��#� 1�B�>��� ) ��	,��	�����������	���	���� 3� �'4�!#�
�4)�6� $�
���	, �4''��
-4---� 2��
 #4-#��

6� ���� @-.�<

942�:�
 �42�3:


Page 107



�������������������������������������

��

��





�����
<���
.������

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
, .������ ,

.'!4'.! /�"��	��	
�1����
��	
��>��
%�� !#.4�!�
�)�4�6) /�"��	��	
�1����
��	
��>�(���	������
�� �4!6'4���
��)4�#! $��	 ���0��� �-�4!!'

6 (���	������
�� .664�!-
�!-4!6# +����	,���	
� -�)4#��
!�4)�' $������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 �� #.�4#��

6 $������,��%�����������
%���
) #�4�!!
6 $������,��$�
)�$��	 �� #64666

�46#64-.� ��	��)�1��
��� �4..'4'�)

-4-6#4��# #4'6)4)#-

���('�'�	
���
.������#
.����
@.�4.'.< $��	 ���0���>1��
�� 
�$��	 ����%��� @��!4�6�<

6 (���	������
��>�1��
�� 
�$��	 ����%��� @�4!!�4'.6<
@��!46!#< +����	, @��)4##'<

@�4�.)4�)#< ��	��)�1��
��� @�4-�'4)6!<
@�4!�'4'-)< @�4#-#4'�!<

�244A2�3A <���#
.������ �2�3�2��A

0%�� ����
����3����� ��
�����
%��  ��	
����)�����
��
%��$��	 ����������� 
����	�
%��
���"����	��������	�
%���  ��	
����������
�������
��
%����
%�����,)������������	,�
,�"�	��	�*�
���#7

Page 108



�������������������������������������

��

��




�����
<���
����'����

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
, ,

@�4�#'4'�)< /�"��	��	
�1����
��	
��>��
%�� @!.#46#'<
6 /�"��	��	
�1����
��	
��>�(���	������
�� 6

@''46!-< $��	 ���0��� @��64�-�<
6 (���	������
�� @-#�4##!<

@�6#4��'< +����	,���	
� @!-64#.�<
@.�-4!#-< $������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 �� @!�!4.66<
@��4!�'< $������,��%����2��� ����
%���
) @)�4.6�<
@-4-#!< $������,��%�����������
%���
) @��4�.'<

@''46-�< $������,��$�
)�$��	 �� @�-4�6�<
@-4#6�4''�< ��	��)�$����
��� @�4)�.4)��<
@�6!4#�!< 2��"����	 @�##4#6�<

@�4..!4!�.< NN 1�"��������$�	
����
��	� @�4�.!4-6.<

0A234�2�4�1 <���#
����'����
 0A2AA42��A1

1�"������G�� �	
����
��	�
NN1�"�������G� �	
����
��	��������	������ ��"����������"���������	������ 
��	��6!����

%��0��	��	��$��	
�)�2��		�	,�� 
��))6��%� %� �	
����
��
��
%���	����
�� 
���� ��
������
����	�,���	��
�� ����	�
)���
���	����"������	
��	��������
�����������5

=�#�	��
��

��
�����

����

��(���	�

���'	�

����

=�#�	��
��

��
�����

����

, , ,

$����
������� @'�4)')< 6 @'�4)')<
2��
	���%������3���	���������C�
�� ������ @�6#4��!< @#4#!�< @��-4))'<
1���	�,� 6 @�64��6< @�64��6<
�����������+����	,���6! @)#.4#.�< @.-!4.#.< @�4.��4��'<

���
��	�����
)���6!�B� %����2��3 @!'4)6'< @!'4)6'<
2���� ���
���6!�B� %����2��3 @##46)-< �#4-.6 @-)4!--<
$����	�
)�1�"������	
���6! @��4.�#< @��4.�#<
��� 
���������	,���	
� @#4��!< @'4#-)< @�.4)!.<
C��
����	�,���	
 @�!4)6�< @-�4)�-< @#64'�!<

0�299323�91 09::24:�1 0�2�932��91

��"'��# @�4�!-4)#'< @.#-4..#< @�4)�)4.�.<
7�(�	�� @�)�4!�#< @�.4���< @��!4'#6<

0�299323�91 09::24:�1 0�2�932��91

��"'��#

7�(�	��

Page 109



�������������������������������������

��

��


���('�'�	�





2��"����	���	 �������	�
%������	 ���%��
� �	���
�������"����	�����������	������
����
���
���%� %�%�"�����	�	�

����������
���4��	���  �����
���$����	��
���
����	 ������D���4��'�����%��	��	�
%��(���	 ���%��
��	��*�
���7

�9



��	�'	��	�
>'��'#'�'��



$�	
�	,�	
��������
��������
�
%������	 ���%��
���
���	 ����5

�7 
%��$��	 ���%����	��?��
)��%����� %��������
%��������)��	�����%� %�$��	 ���
��	�����
��%������	����������
��)��)! ������
���7�0%��
��������
%���������
�	 ������	�����,�
��	�����
%��$��	 ���
����)��� 3�
%���?��
)��%�������	�
�����	�����)�
%��
�	�	
����%��E%������ �
���7�0%��������������
%����?��
)�
�%����� %����� �"���	,����������
��)�#��������
�����%��������������
����,�
��	�����
�7�0%��$��	 ���������
%�	����3�
���������
%��������
�����	����

%���?��
)��%����� %��������
%�
�
%���	��	����
�
��	�� 
��	��������%�"��%���
�	����������
��)�	�����	�	 �������� 
7�

1���	,��6�6>��4�����������
���������
��	�������������
%��+����	,���"�	���
�  ��	
�
��
%��/�	�������	�7��	)���
�	
�����������
)�����
���
��
%�������	�	,�
������
�����	�
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
��	�� �		�
����?��	
�������
�
%���

���=

�7 0%��$��	 ������������	��	
��	���� ����	,������,%
��)���,��������������
)�
���� %� ����	������������	����������������
��
%��$��	 ���
���  ������	��
 %��,�����
�7�&	�
%�� ����	
���
�,�
��	�
%��$��	 ����� ����� ���� ���
���������
��)�D��.4'!��������	
����
��	�� ��
�7�0%���,��������������
)�
���� %� ����	����%�"��������	
���
���
%�
�
%�)���)����	,��� ������,��	�
�����
�	,���%��	��C���%��� �����
%���
������������,����	
�> ����
�
�"����%�"����7�&
�
���	�
� ������%�
�
%��"���������	)��� %� ���������������,��	�
�
%��$��	 ��7�&
�
������������
%�
�����
��	��� �����	
����)� ������������
�������
� ����������
����	��4���
�	�	��%�"�����	��	
���
����
������	
7

Page 110



�������������������������������������

�	

�3 *��	�
&	����
0%��$��	 ��� ����
���
%���������	,�,��	
���	�� �	
����
��	��
��
%��$�����%�	��"��
&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
��	��6��>�-7

����B�� ����B��
, ,

����'���
��
���('���

@��4'.-4#��< +����	,�(�	���
�����	��
��
��	4�1�� ��
��	��)��	������� @�#4#-�4'.6<

$���	�
�B��� �

6 ��� 
�������,��
��
��	 @�!4'-#<

1����
��	
������	"���	��	
4�������	���������������
6 �� 
��	����/��	
 @#4���<

@��#4-�6< **1��$��
����$���� 
��	�������	 � @��'4!.!<
@.4�.'< +�������	��� 6
@�4666< $��	 ���
���E(���	������
�� @-)4-��<

@�6!4)�6< &����"���	
�/��	
 @�-'4#�#<

@�64.-6< (�����	,������4��
��	,���$����	�
������	� 6
@�64666< 82����������/��	
 6

@'!-4)�.< B
%��� �	
����
��	� @�)4''.<

@�).46#-< /���
%��,�	��E�*���$����	�
��� 6

2��"�
���� 
��
@��)4-'#< ��6!� �	
����
��	� @�.4#.6<

6 B
%�� @�)4#6�<

@�.�4)!�< $�	
����
��	��������
%�����
%���
��� @-�.4'�6<

0�92:4�2�:A1 0�A24:�244:1

����'���
��
<�!��'�	
�	�
��	B�"��'�'�
*��	�
&	����

@�6�4)�)< ��"�	���������
�/��	
 @�4-�.4'.#<
@�4!)64)��< *���+�����(�	�� @�4!!.4'))<

6 B
%���	�	>��	,��	 ���/�"��	��	
�/��	
 @.��4).-<
@��4-�6< *���(����	�� 6

@�#.4-#)< $��	 ���0�������A��/��	
 6
@.64-#6< 8� ������"� ���������
��/��	
 @.-4#.!<

0�2���2���1 03234�2�331

1����
��	
����$����	�
�����	��8� ���/�"��	��	


1����
��	
�����C��3��	��2�	���	�

1����
��	
����$����	�
�����	��8� ���/�"��	��	


$������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 ��

$������,��+���A�	���	��1����
��	
����$����	�
�����	��8� ���
/�"��	��	


Page 111



�������������������������������������

�


�4



$'	�	�'�#
&	������	��

����	�	 �����	�
����	
�����	)� �	
�� 
�
%�
�,�"��������
������	�	 ��������
�����	��
�	
�
)��	������	�	 �����������
)�����?��
)��	�
����	
�����	�
%����	
�
)7�0%��$��	 ���%���

%���������	,���	�	 �����	�
����	
�5

!∀��	�	 �����������
���5�
�������)�������	����	,�
�����������	,
!∀��	�	 ��������
�5����	���	���� ��"������ �������	,���	3�������
�4�
�����
�� ��"�����4��	"��
��	
���	����	,�
�������
,�,��

0%��$��	 ���%���,�"�	��	
����
���������	�4�����)������	�
%������E
��	��������
 %��,���������
���4��%� %�%�"��	�
����	� ���������������	�	 �����	�
����	
�7�0%����
���	�������	 �������	�
%������	 ���%��
������	,�
�������
���G4�
%����
�
�	��	,�
����	
�����D��-4.-������
������� %��6�-�@D�.!4!!#��	��6��>��<7

$�
�,�����������	�	 ����&	�
����	


0%���������	,� �
�,�����������	�	 �����	�
����	
����� ��������	�
%������	 ���%��
5

>�	�
<��� �����	�

��
�����

����

��
�����

����

��
�����

����

��
�����

����

,2��� ,2��� ,2��� ,2���
&	(�����	��
8��	���	���� ��"����� �4666 �4666 �.4��# �64)��

.������
8��	���	���� ��"����� 6 6 �4�66 �4-))

=����%'	��
8�	,�
�����������	, @�6.4���< @�6.4���< 6 6

����'����
�	�
����'"��
'	
��(�	��
��	�	 �����������
�����
�����
�����
 ��
 6 6 @-4)''< @.46.)<

0���2���1 0���2���1 ��2��: �:2�4�

Page 112



�������������������������������������

��

&	 ���4�����	��4�/��	���	��8�����

0%���������	,��
��������	 ���4�����	��4�,��	������������������ 
����	�
%�� �����%�	��"��
�	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
��	������ 
������	�	 �����	�
����	
�7

����B�� ����B��
$'	�	�'�#

#'��'#'�'��
��

�����'���


����

$'	�	�'�#

)�����2

#��	�
I


����'(��#��

$'	�	�'�#

#'��'#'�'��
��

�����'���


����

$'	�	�'�#

)�����2

#��	�
I


����'(��#��
, , , ,

&	
����
�����	�� #4�)�4'6. 6 #4�)�4'6. 6

<���#
�!"�	��
'	
���"#��
��

���'�'�
�	
���
"��('�'�	
��

���('��� 42�:�2A�9 � 42�:�2A�9 �

&	
����
��	 ��� @-�'4.!�< 6 @!#)4!'�<

<���#
'	����
'	
���"#��
��

���'�'�
�	
���
"��('�'�	
��

���('��� � 0��A293�1 � 034:23A�1

�����K������������
���	��8������
���

��	�	 �����������
�����	������
������ ��������	�
%������	 ���%��
��
�����
����� ��
7�
0%���������"����� �	��������������)� �� ���
�	,�
%�������	
�"�������� ��%�������
%�
�
�����
�3����� ���"���
%�������	�	,�
�������
%���	�
����	
�4����	,�
%���������	,�
������
��	�7

����
�������)�����4���	3�������
���	��
������� ��"�����4����	,�����%��
�����
��	4�
�	��������	,�
�������
,�,��4����	,��
�"����������
��4 
%�� ���)�	,�"������	�
%��
����	 ���%��
���� �	�����������������
��
��
%���������"����7

�����	"��
��	
�4��%� %��������	�)��
���������
��4������"�����%���	�
����	�
 �� ���
����	��
%��$����%���	�
����	� ����������
%��	�
%�������� 
7

��
���
�����	,�������	
����
���
����
������� %��6�-�����7�!F�
���7�#F�@�7)-F�
��
�7��F��
������� %��6��<��������	�������
%��2���� �C��3��8��	��(������������	�
�����
��������)��	
���
����
�
%�
���
�7

�����"��������
%������	
���
����	����)�3	�����,�����4������	,����
�����	��	����G��
��	,
%�
��	�� 
��	7

0%�������"���������� �� ���
�������������5

Page 113



�������������������������������������

��

��
�����
���� ��
�����
����

�����'	�

����	�

$�'�

(�#��

�����'	�

����	�

$�'�

(�#��

,2��� ,2��� ,2��� ,2���

$'	�	�'�#
#'��'#'�'��
��

�����'���
����
$����
�����	���� ���
���	�
��"�	 � @-4)''< @-4)''< @.46.)< @.46.)<
8�	,�
�����������	, @�6.4���< @�6)4'6-< @�6.4���< @���4-'�<
>��	�
�	�
����'(��#��
$����	
����
��� �4�66 �4�66 �4-)) �4-))
$����	
��	"��
��	
� �.4��# �.4��# �64)�� �64)��
8�	,�
�����	"��
��	
� �4666 �4666 �4666 �4666

0%�������"��������
%���������
�������,���
���
%�	�
%�� ���)�	,�����	
��� �����
%��
$��	 ��G�����	����
�������	 ��������������
�����	���%����
%���	
����
���
����)��������
,���
���
%�	�
%�����"����	,���
����
�
%������	 ���%��
���
�7

0%����	�	 �������3�������	,��������	�	 �����	�
����	
�����5

�< ����'�
7'�?

$����
����3�������������������
����
%���	3���	����	�	 �����	�
�
�
��	�4������������
 ����
�����������
��
%��$��	 ��G�� ��
�����7�1�����
�������	�)��������
%���	3��
�	����	�	 �����	�
�
�
��	���%� %������	 ��������� ��	
�����
�����	�
%��$��	 ��G��
&	"��
��	
��
��
�,)4��%� %���,�����
%����  ����������	
��� �
��	4���	�
���	,��	��
 �	
����������3�
�����
%�������� ��
����7�0%��$��	 ���%��������� )����
��������������
�	"��
��	
����
%�
%����>���
�����
�	�
������
%�	�D#7.�������	�����
����������
����	 ���
���	)��	���	�
�
�
��	7
C�
%�	��%��
��� ����������	 �����������
4�
%�����������
�� ����
����3��	���	3�
������
���	���	"��
��	
�����	�
� �	����������
�����7�0%�����	����������
�� ����
�
���3�����
���
��%����	,���	
���%���������"����	������������
���������7

C%�������������������)�
%��$��	 ��G�� ��
�������	�� �	
�� 
�������
����
%��
$��	 �����3������"����	���������
�������
4���
�������	�*�
����4��������	��	�
��������	
����
%�����3�������� %�
)����	��
%���,�����
%�������
�4�
%��$��	 ��������
	�
�,�	�����)���
�	�� ����
���)�	�������)�7

����<�$'	�	�'�#
������
����
���
�'����
"���
���
��
'�"�'���

0%��������	�������������	�	 ��������
�������
���������
�������	�	 ��������
�7

 < >'D�'�'��
7'�?

����
������	���
%�����)��������������
�����������	������
%�	��	��)���7�0%��2C8(�
���	��%�"����
���
���������
���	��.��	��-.�)����������
�������	�*�
���)4��	
����
�
���	,������%����)����)4�������)��	
������"�����	,������
����	�,��
%����
����
����)��	
�������	 ����7

Page 114



�������������������������������������

�)

�< ���?��
7'�?

0%��$��	 ��������������
�����3��	�
���������
�����������
���	
����
���
����"���	
��
�	��
���	"��
��	
��������
��	"��
��	
�������
���������
��7���"���	
��	��	
����
�
��
��� �	�%�"���	����� 
��	�
%��$��	 ��G���	
����
��� ���
��������	"��
��	
�=�����
�������4���������	��	
����
���
���������%�"��
%���������	,����� 
�5

&	"��
��	
���
�"����������
���M�
%���	
����
��	 ���� ����
���
��
%��&	 �����	��
����	��
�����  ��	
����������
&	"��
��	
���
���������
���M�
%�������"��������
%������
������������@��
�
%�� ���)�	,�
����	
������	�
� %�	,�<

������
��	"��
��	
�������
���������
��4�����	��
�"�
)��	��)���������	
����
���
��
 %�	,���%���	�
����	� ���������
7

0%��
������)���	�,���	
�
����%����	�� 
�"���
��
�,)������������	,��	
����
���
��
���������
%�
��������	
��
%����

�	,����
%���		�������,�
��%� %���������
������
��

%��$��	 ��G���������
������	�	 �����
��
�,)�������� ���)�����	,�
%��)���4�
%���
��������	)���"����� %�	,���
������  ������
��7
2�� �����3��	�������,	��� %�	,�����3�����	�
������ ����7�

Page 115



�������������������������������������

��

�A
������
�	�
�!��	�
��
�'�?�
��'�'	�
����
$'	�	�'�#
&	������	��

$����
����3��������������	"��
��	
����
%���	3���	���
%�����	�	 �����	�
�
�
��	�4������������
 ����
�����������
��
%��$��	 ��G�� ��
�����7

&	"��
��	
�

0%���������	,��%����
%�����,�	������	 ����������	"��
����
������� %��	��)�����)�
%��
	�
�������
%����	�	 �����	�
�
�
��	��	���)���
���
)4�
%�����	"��
��	
������������
�����	��
 ��������������
���%����
%��������
�������������������
%�������"��������
%������	
�
�	"��
��7�0%��������
��������
%�9	�
���:�	,������	3���	��������	,��� ��
�����	�4�

%�������4�	�����"����	���������������������������������	 ����7

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
, ,

8� �����
%���
���
�#4���4)6! $�����	,�(�	3� �.46))4.6�

6 (�	3�4�
%�� �4.6-4'-�
#.4!)- ��	�)����3�
���	�� �4�'64!!�

(�����	,��� ��
������
%�����
�5
!46')4��� ���,���
���
%�	�D�64666�������	 )4.��4)��

6 �����
���	�D�4.66�������	��	��D.4666�������	 �46664#�.
��6� /�"��	��	
��� ���
��� ��6�

��4�#!4'��� �)4.6#4##��
8���5

@#.4!)-< $��%��	�� ��%��?��"���	
� @�4�'64#6!<

��4�6�4��'� 0�
�� �#4��#46!#�

��'	�'"�#
&	(�����	��
�	�#����
��
�����'��
��46664666� �6��E�- 6�
�46664666� �6�-E�. �#46664666�

��6� /�"��	��	
��� ���
��� ��6�
��46664��6� �#46664��6�

�6�46�'� �  ������	
����
 ��!4).#�
��4�6�4��'� �#4��#46!#�

Page 116



�������������������������������������

��

�:



>�	�
<���
>'��'#'�'��

����B�� ���� ����B��
, ,

@-.4�))4666< 8������
)�����
���
������	�����	���
� �� @-'4�-.4666<
�����	���	�� %���

@�.4'66< 1��������8������
)�>2�	���	 @��4-�'<

0�92���2A��1 0�A2�932��A1

@�6.4���4666< (������	,�����+����������	�	 �	, @�6.4���4666<

0�9�29�42A��1 0�9�2�4:2��A1

8�	,�
�����������	,

+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�����>��	�	 �	,�%���,�"�	�
%��$��	 ����	�����,�
��	�
����)�
%��
/�"��	��	
������������
��O��)���
G������	�,�
�"��%����	,�������)�����
��	4�
%��$��	 ���
%�����
��	���-���	��"���������	����
%���
���
)���
�����
���	��6�#��	���6.#������
%��
2���� �C��3��8��	�(�����@2C8(<�
����	�	 ��
%���	�>������)��	
7�0%�����	��%�"�����	�
�	 �������	�
%��(���	 ���%��
��
������"����4�����	��
��
��	� %��,���%�"�����	� %��,���
���� 
�)�
��
%��+����	,���"�	���&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
7
�	��	��)�������
%��2C8(���	,�
�����������
)�������"����������5

$'	�	�'�#
&	������	�
�K>=
#��	 ,2���-

����)������	��.�)���� �.4666
����)�������
%�	��6�)���� .64666
����)�������
%�	��.�)���� .64666
����)�������
%�	�-6�)���� .64666
����)�������
%�	�-.�)���� �64���

<���#
����'���	� ��92���

Page 117



�������������������������������������

��

��""#���	����
$'	�	�'�#
�������	��

��;���'	�
7�(�	��
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
)����	�

����##���'�	
$�	�

Page 118



�������������������������������������

��

;���'	�
7�(�	��
&	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
)����	�
0%��+���&	 �����	������	��
�����
�
���	
��%����
%��� �	��� � ��
��	�
%��)�������
���"���	,�%����	,����"� ����	��  ����	 ����
%�,�	�����)��  ��
����  ��	
�	,���� 
� ��4�
��
%���
%�	�
%������	
�
�������	�����������	
���	��,�"��	��	
�,��	
�7���
%���
���� %��,��
��	
��
�� �"�������	��
�����	��  ����	 ����
%�
%����,����
�"����������3=�
%�����)�����������	
�
�����
%���  ��	
�	,� ��
7�0%���	 ����������� �������	�
%��)���4��	�
%���������	��%� %���	
��
����������4�����%��	��	�
%����"���	
��	�
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
��
�
���	
7

7������� N
����B�� ����B��

, &��+� 
 , ,
@�.4-��4��.< 1�����	,���	
��@/����< @�!4#6�4�.�<

@�#)4).!< *�	>������	,���	
��@/����< @�'�4-6.<
@�4..)4��6< $%��,����������"� ����	���� ���
��� @�4-6�46�'<

@�'4-'!4!#.<
��	��'���'�	�
��%����
�!"�	�'����

@�.64�--< /�	�������	� @�-)4!�-<
@��64666< B
%������� �� @�)�4��!<

@--64'�6<

@�#4#��4.�.< <���#
&	���� @�'4)�#4.6.<

 L� �.&<57 
�4!'!466! ���������	�����	
�	�	 � �4'!64#66

�����"����	��	����	�,���	

�4'6#4�-6 /�	���� �4'!'4��!
#��4.�� ���������	�����	
�	�	 � )''4)�6

�4�!�4�#6 ��� �������"� �� �4���4!#�
�6�4��� ��	
4���
����	��B
%���$%��,�� �!)46)-

@�4�'-4#��< 1���� ��
��	��	����������	
����*�	>$����	
�����
� *�
���-6�J�-� �4.6�4'66
!4)6' 0��	��������18B����� �
 6

�#46.6 0������)���	�,���	
�$��
� �'4!��
.'4.�- &	 ������E@1� ������<�2��"���	�����(������1���
����1��
 #)4'#6

#4�#'4�6� <���#
 !"�	�'���� ��4!��4')-

���
 !"�	�'����
��
&	����
��
;7)
���('���
��
'	�#����
'	
���
%��#�
������'��
0��2�9�2���1 &	����
�	�
 !"�	�'����
)����	� 0�42���23��1

-.�4�)� +������"� ����%�������$������
���	��1��� ��
� �$��� .�64))!
@�4�-)< ���
,�,��&	
����
 @�4��.<

0��2���2�A�1 ���
 !"�	�'����
��
&	����
��
;7)
���('��� 0�3244�24��1

@�#'4��.< 8���E@/��	<��	���������+���	�	> ����	
�����
� *�
��. @�4�.�4''6<
#4�)�4'6. &	
����
���)������	��������	�	 �	,�1��
 *�
��' #4�)�4'6.
@��4��)< &	
����
��	��&	"��
��	
�&	 ��� @�.4!#�<

2�	���	��&	
����
�$��
��	������ 
�����
��	��	
��-4''# N 2�	���	�����
� �)�4�6�

@�6)4'.6< $���
���,��	
���	�� �	
����
��	� *�
��. @-��4.#'<

0��2:A32�:�1 .��'�'�/0���"#��1
���
���
����
�	
;7)
���('��� 0��2:A�2A3�1

Page 119



�������������������������������������

��

�������	�
��
��(���	�
�	
���
;���'	�
7�(�	��
&	����
�	�

 !"�	�'����
)����	�

����
��	����
������?�������)��
�
�
���	������������ 
� ���
�����
�3�	��	
���  ��	
��	�
��
����	�	,�
%����"���	
��	�
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�����	 �=

7�������
����B�� ����B��

, ���� ,

@��4)'!4�)�< @�������<E���� �
�����
%��)�����	�
%��+���&	 ���� @�64)'64'!-<
���	������	��
�����  ��	


@.4�6'< ����	
��)��%� %����� �������	���
��	��	��	��  ����� @.4)�!<
������������������	
����������	���
��	� %��,�������)��
�
�
�

��4.6.4#�� &�������	
�
�3�	�
��$���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
 #4'#�4)'�
�#'4��. @8���<E,��	��	���������+���	�	> ����	
�����
� �4�.�4''6

@���4��-< N +����%������� �	
����
��	��
��
%��2�	���	�������"� @-�'4��'<
0��	������������;����������������"�E$���
�������


@-4!6'4!))< ���  ��	
�	,���;��
��	
 @-4'�)4!!!<
�4!'�466' $���
�������	��
������	�����)�
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
 �4.-)4�6�

�6)4'.6
��;��
��	
����
���	��  ��	
�	,��������	����	��	,�������
�	�����
�
�
� 9 -��4.#'

@-4��#4.�)<
���
'	������
��
��������
������
���	�����
��
��
����

�����(�� @-46!.4�-�<

-4.664666 0��	�����
�������"�� �3 -46664666
�!�4-'� .�������/0'	������1
'	
���
;���'	�
7�(�	��
)����	� @!.4�-�<



��#�	��
���
���
����
@�4!')4).-< +����	,���"�	����  ��	
�����	 ������,%
�������� @�4-�#4-#�<

0�2��42�4�1 ;���'	�
7�(�	��
)����	�
��#�	��
����'��
���%��� 0�2�:�23��1

Page 120



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

�	

<��
��##���'�	
$�	�

0%��$���� 
��	���	������	��,�	
G���
�
���	
�
%�
������ 
��
%���
�
�
��)�����,�
��	�����
�����	,���
%���
����
�����	
��	���������
��$���� 
��	���	�7�0%���
�
���	
��%����
%��

��	�� 
��	�����
%�������	,���
%���
)��	�����
��	�
��
%�� ���� 
��	������
����)�����	��
���
����
��	�
���� �����
%���
�����	��
%��/�"��	��	
���� ��	 ���
����	��	�	>�����
� �
��
��7

���	�'#
<�!
=��'	���

7���� ���	�'#
<�! <���#

����B�� ����B�� ����B�� ����B��
, , , ,

&	����
@'-4.'646!�< $��	 ���0����� ��"���� 6 @')4��64.�!< @')4��64.�!<
@!4�)#46�6< 0��	�����������/�	�������	��$��	 ���0���(�	���
� 6 6 6

@!.4��64#!.< (���	������
����� ��"���� @!#4.#!4#)!< @!#4.#!4#)!<
@!#4.#!4#)!< @')4��64.�!< @�.!4''#4���<

 !"�	�'����
�!!	)��	�
����	��!)���	���%��)����)!���)�� �������

6 $�	
����/�"��	��	
 6 6 6
@�'�4#-�< $������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 �� 6 @#)4�#'< @#)4�#'<
@��4��)< $������,��%����J�2�
��������,%��������
%���
) 6 @-4�.-< @-4�.-<
@!�4)�'< $������,��%����2��� ����
%���
) 6 @��4'�6< @��4'�6<
@!!46#-< ���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 �� 6 @��4�.�< @��4�.�<

6 @�6)4!)-< @�6)4!)-<
*)���!��+�,�
�� ���� �-��)�� 6

!.46)�4�-. 2�)��	
�
��*�
��	���2��� 6 6 6
6 $�	
����/�"��	��	
 �.46!64#.' 6 �.46!64#.'

!.4.#-4�!) $������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 �� !4��64)�! !�4��64��) !)4!��46#.
�4!6.4!�� $������,��%����J�2�
��������,%��������
%���
) #6�4��. �4!)'4'�� -4-6646�#

�64!6'4)'! $������,��%����2��� ����
%���
) 6 �64�-�4!!) �64�-�4!!)
#46�)4�!6 ���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 �� �'46-'4!6! !4)-#46-� �-4)).4!-'
-46�)4�-' ��� ��������	���>�2����%�2�� ��
� 6 -4���4-)) -4���4-))

#64���4.�. ''4--�4�!� �.'4.!�4!#!
.��)$����	�.	������	��/�� 

'�4-!' C��
�����������	 ���� 
���������	
� �)-4'#. ��!4�6) .��4�'-
-�4�#6 &	 �����E�@1� �����<��	��������
����"����	 .#4.�� �'46�) ).4.-6

6 &	 �����E@1� �����<��	�2��"����	������������ -46664'!� 6 -46664'!�
��#4-�6 $��
����$���� 
��	 ��'4!.! 6 ��'4!.!

-4!#�4)6� �#-4��' -4'-!4�-�

0��42A��1 0���"#��1/
.��'�'�
��'�'	�
���'	�
���
���� 42��323�� 0A��24��1 32���2:��

��.4�)' @�������<E�1��� �
��
�����,%
���������������� 6 @�4!��< @�4!��<

0�23��1 0���"#��1/
.��'�'�
��
����'��
���%���
��
����� 42��323�� 0A�42���1 32��:2�4A

Page 121



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

�


��##���'�	
$�	�
��#�	��J

�

����
��	����@�������<�E����� �
� ��������������5

=��'	���

7����

���	�'#

<�!

����B�� ����B�� ����B�� ����B��
, , , ,

6 $�	
����/�"��	��	
 �4!6'4��� 6 �4!6'4���
@�4�..< $������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 �� !-)4-)! @.#'4���< #�4�'�
@�-.< $������,��%����J�2�
��������,%��������
%���
) #�4�!! @��4.�'< �'4!�'
@�66< $������,��%����2��� ����
%���
) 6 @)�4.6�< @)�4.6�<

@�4'66< -4��)4)#� @#6.4�.�< �4!�-4#��

@'��< 1��
�� 
�$��	 �� �4''!4!-) @�6�46)�< �4#'-4..#

0�23��1 .��'�'�/0���"#��1 42��323�� 0A�42���1 32��:2�4A

0%��������������
�	,�
�� ��	 ���
���
��	�� 
��	���	������ �
�����
�	,�
������	������
�������

��$�	
����/�"��	��	
4�$������,��%����$��	
)�$��	 ��4�$������,��%����2��� ��
��
%���
)��	��$������,��%�����������
%���
)��	�
%��$���� 
��	���	������
������� %��6�-
����	 ����������� ����
���������
����	�
%��$��	 ��G��(���	 ���%��
��	�������������
����
��
�	������?��	
���	�	 ����)����7

Page 122



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

��

�����
��
��""#���	����
�������	��

�������
��
���
;���'	�
7�(�	��
&	����
�	�

 !"�	�'����
)����	�

�������
��
���
��##���'�	
$�	�

Page 123



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

��

�����
��
���
;���'	�
7�(�	��
)����	�
0;7)1

�� 

;���'	�
����?

0%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
��	 ����������
%������	��
�����	���	 �������� ��
���
��
%�
%���������	,��
� 3����+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�������	,�5

)�
��




��
�����


����

��	(���'�	�/

���	�����


���'	�
����
)��'�'�	�


���'	�
����

.'�"���#�/

��E�����	��

���'	�
����

)�
��












��
�����


����

��(������ �46#- 6 # @�< �46#'

��(������ �4�)! � �6 @-< �4�6-

��(������ �4)-# @-< � @��< �4)��

-������������������ #' � 6 6 #)

92�:9 0�1 �A 0�A1 92�A�

.'�"���#�
��,%
�
��(�) �'
�?��
)��%��� 6
B
%�� 6

�A

0%��
�
�������	 ���%��
�"���������������	,���	���
%���������
)��	����	����
%�	�
%��+���
���=

)����
(�#�� .�"���'��'�	 )����
(�#�� .�"���'��'�	
, , ���� , ,

���"����2
�#�	�
�	�
 D�'"��	�
�#�4.�'4�!)� �64��-4���� $��	 ���1�����	,��@+����	�)< �: �#�4�!64�'6� �64�#�4-!!�

@�64��-4���< ���1���� ��
��	���;��
��	
��	���"����
��	 @�64�#�4-!!<

-4�)!4666� !4!!#� B
%���8�	���	��(�����	,� -4-�'4#.6� !4��'�
@!4!!#< ���1���� ��
��	���;��
��	
��	���"����
��	 @!4��'<

!64�.6� 6� ������������
��%���4�	�
��������� �: )64.66� 6�

�432AA�29�:
 �
 �442A3:2���
 �


��
�����
������
�����
����

&	��6��>�-4������ ��
��	��	�������	,������������	�
%������
���"����������������)�
%��
1��
�� 
�K�����7�8�	�����	�
������ ��
��7

Page 124



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

�)

0%��������	,������"�������	��  ����	 ����
%�/����	 ���	��
� 3�K����
��	����������� ��
�  ��	
�	,���������)�
%��B��� �����
%��1���
)�2�������	��
��7�0%�����?������
%��������	,��

�����"�������
����	����3�
�"�������
%�"� �	
����������	4��%� %����
%�	���;��
���
��
����� 
�
�	�	 �����
������
%�	����	����3�
���	
���)����	,��	���;��
��	
��� 
����������	�

%����
�������� �����
%���
)���	
��
�����	����3�
���	
������
%������"�	
���,��	7�0%��
��;��
��	
��� 
�������
%�����
��	���,��	�����)F7

0%��"�������� ��	 ���������	,��@+����	,���"�	����  ��	
<��
������� %��6�-4��������	�
"� �	
����������	4�����D).#4���4'.67

�� 
��"'��#
�!"�	�'����2
�'	�	�'	�
�	�
����'"��

$���
�������	��
�����	����	�	 �	,�����
�	,�
��
%��+�������	,�
%����	�	 ����)�������5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

��92���2���
 ��92���2���


� ?����
��	������	� ��.� 6�
*���������>�������	,� �)�4--��
� ?����
��	��������
�	,�������	,� �4�''4#��� �.#4��6�
&����"���	
����%����	,��
� 3��	���
%��
������	,� #4.�-4.�#� !4')�4��)�

$���
����� ���
� @�4!'64666< @�64�##<
 ��"�	�� @�4-.-4�6�< @�4.)!46��<

/��	
��	�� �	
����
��	� @-��4.#'< @�6)4'.6<
��;�����������������	 � @.4.-'4��'< @.4.��4�66<
/��&	
��	�����	�	 �	, @!)-4-#'< 6�

@!)-4-#'< 6�

���2��A29��
 ��92���2���
�#��'	�
��"'��#
�'	�	�'	�
��D�'����	�

+"�	'	�
��"'��#
�'	�	�'	�
��D�'����	�

����	��
���

��	�	 �	,

N&	�����
��	4�D)-4'6���������	
�����
�	,�
��
%��+��� �	
����
��	�
�� ���
�������	��
�����	�
&0��	�����
����4��	��D�-4�6-� %��,���
��
%��/�	�������	������
�	,�
���
%���
�����"���	
�7

$���
����� ���
������
�	,�
��
%��+�������	,�
%����	�	 ����)��������5

����B�� ����B��
, ,

���4!66 ).4.!.

��,%
�
��(�) �4--)4�#) �4.�-4'�6
B
%�� 6 �.!4�!�

�293�2:4: �243329�A

��������8�	�
��������������	,�

Page 125



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)�

�� 
&�"�'���	�

&�������	
���������� 
��	��	�
%��"��������	�	> ����	
�����
�7�C%�	�
%����  ����

%���,%�
%�� ����� �	����
��	����� �	��� ���	���
����
%���,%����3�
�"�����
���� 
��	4��
�%������	����	
�������	��������

�	������,��	�
��	)���"����
��	�,��	���	�
%��
��"����
��	������"������
%�
�@,�������<�����
@�<��	
���
%��,��	�������� ���
��A�����	��

%�	��	)�����	 ����� %��,���
��+����	,���"�	���&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
7�

����B�� ����B�� ����B��
, +"����'�	�#
������ , ,

&�������	
� %��,���
��+����	,���"�	���
&	 ����

@��4.6.4#��< �������	������	��
�����  ��	
�@	�
< @#4'#�4!.'<
#��4'6��� &�������	
� %��,���
����"����
��	������"� #466�4!-#��

@'#646��<
��	B�"����'�	�#
������

6��
&�������	
� %��,���
��+����	,���"�	���
&	 ����
�������	������	��
�����  ��	
�@	�
< @��.<

6�� &�������	
� %��,���
����"����
��	������"� 6��
@��.<

0��244�2:�:1 0A4�2��31

����B�� ����B��
, ,

&�������	
� %��,���
��+����	,���"�	���
&	 ����

@��4.6.4#��< �������	������	��
�����  ��	
�@	�
< @#4'#�4)'�<
#��4'6��� &�������	
� %��,���
����"����
��	������"� #466�4!-#��

0��244�2:�:1 0A4�2��31

+"����'�	�#
�	�
��	B�"����'�	�#
������
!��4'�.� &�������	
 )4-��4.!��

@��4-6.4#.-< &�������	
���"����� @�64�)�4')'<
0��244�2:�:1 0A4�2��31

��

 ��E��
7�"�'��
7����(�

2��"�����)4���
%�	�
%��%����	,�������)�� %���4�
%���������	��		����������	 ������
��;������������%� %� ������	�)�����������������	��
�����	���;������������	�E���
�����"���	
��
��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�������	,�7�0%��%����	,�������)�� %����
�	�4�
%��������
%����;�����������������	 �4� �������
�
%���	������6��>�����
%�
%��
��"�	
����
%���������	�	 �	,���,���7�&	��6��>���
%��$��	 ���������?������
�� %��,��

Page 126



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)�


%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
���	�
��	�������	
���������� ��
��	=� �� ���
����	���
����������)�
��
%����;�����������������	 �7�0%��	�
��	�������� ��
��	� %��,�����
�����"���
����	������������;������������	�������"���	
����3�7�0%��
��	��
��	��������
����� �	
�	���
�����6�#>�'4���
%������������� ��
��	� %��,���?��"���	
�
��
%���%����
 ���
�����;��
��	
�
��	���� ���	,� %��,���
��
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
������
�6�'>�)7

����B�� ����B��
, ,
� =�#�	��
��
�
)"�'#
 �

@�64��64)))< 0��	�����
��$���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	
 @�64�##4#'-<
-4!6'4!))�� ����	
�
��	��������
���
�
���	
������"���	
��	�
%��+�������	 � -4'�)4!!!��
.4.��4�66�� +���$���
�������	��
���� %��,���
����;����������������"� .4.-'4��'��

�
 =�#�	��
��
��
�����
 �


�� ;7)
�����
��
��	��'���'�	�
��
��
����
���
��	�'�	�
7����(�


0%��� �	
����
��	4��%��	��	�
%���
�
���	
������"���	
��	�
%��+����	,���"�	���
&	 �����	������	��
�����  ��	
4���"��������
�
%����	���	���������
���������
��	���
��
	�
������
�	,�����	��
�����	��������� 3��	�
%����)��	
��
��
%����	���	�� %�������

%�
�
%������
��	����&	
��	�
��	����  ��	
�	,��
�	������)�@&����)<������)���
(�	���
��%���	������ 
��	�
%������ �
E������������
%��)���7�
&	�"�������
%���	 ��
��	
)��"�����
������	���	� ��
�4��	�����
��	����7�F����
��	���	�������)�%������	� %��,����,��	�
�
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
��	��
��� ����	��������"�����������	���
����)�����@*�
��!<7

�9 7�	�
�������
�	
�%�##'	��

)�
��
 )�
��

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
, ,

D�!-4!6# ������� D-�)4#��

�7�.F
���������������� �	
�,�����,�������	
��
 ���� 
���� �7.�F

D�#64666 2��"����	������	 ���� 
���������	
� D�664666

Page 127



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)�

�3


��(���	�
'	
7����(��
�������	�
G
���	�����
0��1/����
 �����?��

7����(��

0%���	�
����
����
�
%������	
���
������������
%��+����	,���"�	����  ��	
�
����	 ����	�������3��������"���
�����"������	�	 �	,�������
��������	��
�������	�7

��
�����

����

<��	�����

���
����B��

<��	�����
'	







����B��

��
�����

����

, , , ,

7�(�	��
����>&	����	 �������"� @�46664666< 6�� 6�� @�46664666<

@�4.664666< 6�� @-46664666< @#4.664666<

0�29��2���1 �

 0�2���2���1 0A29��2���1

7�(�	�� @-4.664666< 6�� @-46664666< @'4.664666<

0�29��2���1 �

 0�2���2���1 0A29��2���1

&	"��
��	
E����)��	
������"�

Page 128



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)�

�����
��
���
��##���'�	
$�	�
)����	�

�4 *�	���#

0%����  ��	
��������	
��
%��
��	�� 
��	�����
%��$���� 
��	���	�4��%� %�%�"�����	�
����������	�
%���  �����������7

�A ���	�'#
��!

0%��$��	 ���0�������������
����	�	 ���� �����
%���
)�	�
�����	��
�����%� %����	�
���
�
�����,�"��	��	
�,��	
�4��	��
%��������	������������� %�������	,��������	�
%��
"����
��	���	���	��%� %�
%��������	,������� ��7�0%������������ ��	
�� %��������
������	,����
%�������
%�	�
���������������	�4�����	���
�� %�������������	���	�����
�	 ������	�������� 
��	��������������
%���������
���7

0%��$��	 ���0������������
�����

�	,������������� �� ���
�����5

*���������������	,�
��;��
���������� ��	
4 ��
���
�� (�	��1

(�	� K����
��	 �����
��	�4��
 7 (�	��1 �?��"���	
�
>� 9�
��D-64666 �76 .E) �7#
� 9�
��D-64666 �4.�#7� !E) �46��7-
( D-6466����>�D.�4666 .4�''7� #E) -46�.7�
$ D.�466����>�D!'4666 �.4���7! 'E) ��4!�'7�
1 D!'466����>�D''4666 �64-!�7! )E) �64-!�7!
� D''466����>�D��64666 )4##�7- ��E) ��4)-�7'
� D��6466��>�D�!64666 !4#�'7� ��E) )4#6-7�
/ D�!6466��>�D��64666 �4'�#7- �.E) !4�).7#
+ �����
%�	�D��64666 ��-7� �'E) !!'7!

.�4�!�76 .#4'-)7-

����������
����� ���� 
��	 ))7.F

0������������
�����

�	,����������@	���������
��(�	��1��?��"���	
�������	,�< .#4.!67�
0�����
��������(�	��1�������
) D�4.�!7�#
��
���
����	 ������� D''4-�#4)�)

� 
�����	 �������
��*�
�������
��������	�����"����	� D')4��!4�#)

D')4��!4�#)
1������	 ���	��	 ��������
��"����
��	���	�
������� D#6'4�!6
���	����
����� ���� 
��	

Page 129



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)�

�: &	����
����
���'	���
�����

0%��$��	 ��� ���� 
��	�	>�����
� ���
��������
��������������	��� �����
������"������
���
��������)����	��������
����
��)�$�	
����/�"��	��	
7�0%��
�
���	�	>�����
� �
��
������"���������
������� %��6�- ����D�#�4�-'46-���	��
%���
�	������	������
��
������-#7����	 ���	�
%��D4��	��
%������������	�����	��������
��-!7� ��	 ���	�
%��
D7�

���	���
��
7���'	��
=��'	���
7����

0%��8� ���/�"��	��	
���	�	 ��� 
��6����	
���� ���������	������
�����
�	
��	�
� %����
%�
��	�������� �����
%���
����
����
��	���������
��	����
%������	������
���
,�	���
����	�
%��������7�&
�������	�������� �����
%���
����
���������	
�
����	 ����	
�
��	�	 �	,4�,�"�	,�
%�������
)�
���	���
�3���������	,��,��	�
���
��������	������
���
,���
%4�������
����)�
%������ ��
�
����	 ����	
�
%�
��  ��������������
��	���
��"������	
7

0%��	�������	,���	
������
%����
�	
��	��������	������
��� �����	
������ 
��	���������
�6��4��
��%� %�
����
%��$��	 ������������������
)���������	��	,���
���)�����%��%�"��
��  �������)�����������,��	�
�
%����
������"��������
%����������
�����	�
%����
�	,����
4�
�%� %��	 ����������	
��
%�
������������"���
�� �	
����/�"��	��	
��	������ 
����
�6��>����	��������)����7������"����	�����
%�����������
����%������	��� �,	������	�
%��
�6��>�-��  ��	
�7

Page 130



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)	

*#������
��
$'	�	�'�#
<����
�	�
)����('��'�	�

�  ��	
�	,�2�����

0%������������
���� �"������)�
%���  ��	
�4�	������)������	
%�� ����	 �	,��	���������
������ �����
%���
���7

�  ��	
�	,�2��� ���
0%�������	 �����4������4� �	"�	
��	�4��������	����� 
� ������������)��	��	
�
)�
%�
�
��� ��)�%���
%������ 
�����
��	�� 
��	���	���
%����"�	
������
���������� 
����	��
����	�	 ����
�
�
���	
��
%���,%5

!∀ �� �,	���	,
!∀ ���� 
�	,����������	
����������4��	�
!∀ 2����	
�	,�����
�4��������
���4�,��	�4���������	�� %�	,���
�������"��7

�  ��	
�	,����� ��������	��
%����� �����%����)�
��	�� 
��	���	���
%����"�	
������
����� 
����	���	�	 �����
�
���	
�7������������4��	��  ��	
�	,����� )����������
� �����
)���
�������	��
������)���� ��)��%�
%����	�����
��������������
������� �,	����=�
%���������	�
�%� %��
����
�������������4��	���%�����	�
%����"�	����  ��	
��������	 ���%��
��
����
�����
�����	
��7

�  ��	
�	,��
�	�����
����
����������������	�	,�%����  ��	
������
�����3��
7�()����4��� �����
%���
�������
�
�������O��������  ��	
�	,���� 
� ��G4��%� %�������
���
��	�� 
����2�������	
��	���	�
���������	��� ������	���
�
���	
������� ����	������� 
� ��7�0%������3��
 ����������
)4����	,��
%���
%�	,�4���������7

�  �����
������	 �������	�
%����	����  ��	
��
�� �"����	 �����������	��
�����

����
�����
��
%��
�  ��	
�	,����������
������%� %���)��	
�%���	�
����	�����E�� ��"����
�
%������	 ��
�%��
���
�7

� 
�������,��	���	��������
����������	�����	���
���	���	�� %���=�
%�� %�	,����	�� 
����������� �
������������
%�
�
�������� ����5

!∀ �"�	
��%�"��	�
� ��	 �������
%�
%��� 
�������������
��	�����������
%�����
�
"����
��	�@�������	 ��,��	�����������<4���

!∀ 0%��� 
�������������
��	�%�"�� %�	,��

$���
���$%��,��
������� ��
��	� %��,��������
�����"� ����"�	����  ��	
���������	�
%��"��������
%��
����
��
%�)����7

$���
�������	��
���
0%������	��
�����	�	�������
���� %������	�4�������	,�4�"�%� ���4����	
�����?�����	
4����
�	��	%�	 ���	
��
������
�	,�����
���%� %���,	��� �	
�)������	,�
%�������������������
�	 ������
%����"����7

$���
����� ���

&	 ������ ��"��������
%���������� ���
�������
���� %���� ��	 ���%�����4���	������
%���
������	,�7

Page 131



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)


$�	
�	,�	
�8������
���
2�
�	
�����������
�����%� %�������
%�������	��	
��	�����
�����"�	
���� �		�
�����������)�
��
���
��7

$����
���
����	
��������)�
%��$��	 ����
������� %�����,�����������"� �����	��������
�	�
�)�
�
��������7

$����	
�����
�
����
���%� %� �	�������� 
���
����� �	����������������������	,�
%��	��
��  ��	
�	,�
������7

$����	
�8������
���
����	
���%� %�������� ����������� �������� ���������	�����	,�
%��	��
��  ��	
�	,�
������7

1��
���
����	
�������
��
%��$��	 ����%� %����� ���� 
����������
�
�	��	,��
������� %7

1���	�����	���
�� %���
����	���	�����
%�����
�����	
���	���
�� %�����
%���
%�	�������	��� �	
����
��	��� %���7�
9�����)4�
%��� %��������������	��
%����	���
���	����	��	
�)����
%�� �	
����
��	����)����4�
�	��
%����	���
������	�
����� 
�)�����
���
��
%���	"��
��	
�����
%��� %���7�0%��� %����
��)������	��������	��	����@�	 ����	,�	�
��	���)���	���<7

1���� ��
��	
0%����
���
�����������	�"���������	�����
�����
���,�4���
������
��	����������� �	 �7

��	�	 ��8����
��������
%�
�
��	����������
�	
����)��������
%�����3���	���������������	���%��������������
����
�
��
%��������7

*�	> ����	
�����

����
���%� %� �	�������� 
���
�����������������	���
�
��
%��$��	 ����	����"���	,��
��
���"� �����������
%�	��	���  ��	
�	,�������7

/�"��	��	
�/��	

2�)��	
���)� �	
����,�"��	��	
�
��������� �����
%���
)�����	��
���7�/��	
����)����
��� ��� 4�������������+����	,�(�	���
�������)4����,�	������� %������"�	���������
�
/��	
7

&�������	

�	�����
��������������%�	�
%������	
��
��%� %��	�����
������ �,	������	�
%��(���	 ��
�%��
����%�,%���
%�	�
%������
�"����7

&	"�	
�����
�
� 3�%�����)�
%��$��	 ����7,7������������� ) ��	,���	�

B����
�	,�8����
���������	�����%� %�
%����	���%������
%������
������	����
%�
%��������=�������� 
� ���
����������
�����?��"���	
�
�� �	
�� 
�%���	,7

Page 132



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)�

*#������
��
$'	�	�'�#
<����
�	�
)����('��'�	�
0��	�'	���1

2�� ��
�	,���
%���
���
0%������
%���
�����%� %�����	�
������	,���
%���
���4�������������$��	
)�$��	 ���4�����4�
2��� �4�2����%��	��0��	� ��	 ���7

2�� ��
�
0%����")�������)���� ��
�	,���
%���
�����	������	,���
%���
���4�������������1��
�� 
�
$��	 ���4���?����	,�
%�������	,���
%���
)�
�� ���� 
��	 ��������� ��	 ���
�����)�����	�
%����
��%���7

2��"����	�
��	������
������������������
�����%� %�������3��)�
������	 ��������
��%������� 
�����	
�����
��
��������	 ��
��	7

�����"��
����	
����
��������	�
%���  ��	
������
%����������������
�	,���
��������	��
���7���
���
�	 
��	��������	���
���	������"����	�����"����	���%� %�������
����
�����
�3	��	�
�������
���7

��"�	�������	��
���
���	��	,��	���)�
����)��
�����	 ����	,������)��G����)4���������� ��
���	�����������
�	�����"� ��7

��"�	�������	��
������	��������� ���
����	�����
�
�
�
$���
�������	��
���������%� %�
%�������	��
�	,���������
4���������������	�"�
��	�,��	
�7

��"�	���������
�/��	

0%�����	�,��	
�������)� �	
����,�"��	��	
�
������ �����
%���
)�
�������
%�� ��
������
��
���"� ��7

Page 133



���
%�$������,��%����1��
�� 
�$��	 ��

)�

)����('��'�	�
����
'	
���
�����	��

$��
$���
�����;��
��	
��  ��	


$&2��

$%��
�����&	�
�
�
�����2���� ���	�	 ���	���  ��	
�	 )

0%��$���

$�������2�� 
� ���	�8� �����
%���
)��  ��	
�	,

18B

1��� 
�8������B�,�	���
��	

1�B

1��� 
����"� ��B�,�	���
��	

+��

+����	,���"�	����  ��	


&���

&	
��	�
��	�����	�	 ���������
�	,��
�	�����

&��

&	
��	�
��	����  ��	
�	,��
�	�����

���

��;����������������	 �

**1�

*�
��	���*�	>1����
� ���
���@(���	������
��<

��
��"����
��	������"�

Page 134



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Corporate Governance Committee 27 June 2014 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director (Corporate Services)/ Legal and Democratic 

Services Manager 
 

 
SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL’S ANNUAL GOVERNANCE 

STATEMENT 2013/14 
 

Purpose 
 
1.  To consider and endorse the draft Annual Governance Statement 2013/14 prior to the 

statement being signed by the Leader and Chief Executive and being included in the 
statement of accounts for the year ending 31st March 2014. 
 
Recommendations 

 
2. That the Committee: 

a) considers and approves the draft Annual Governance Statement and notes 
the information which supports the report; 

 
b) notes that the final version of the Statement will be updated following the 

receipt of the External Auditors Opinion. 
 
 Background 
 
. 3. The requirement to publish an Annual Governance Statement (“the AGS”) is a 

statutory requirement which was introduced with effect from the 2007/2008 financial 
year. The AGS provides public assurance about the effectiveness of the Council’s 
system of internal control and the Council’s corporate governance arrangements and 
assurance framework. 

 
. 4. The CIPFA/SOLACE governance framework “Delivering Good Governance in Local 

Government” brings together an underlying set of legislative requirements, 
governance principles and management processes and highlights the fact that good 
governance relates to the whole organisation. Six core principles of governance in 
the framework focus on the systems and processes for the direction and control of 
the Council and its activities through which it accounts and engages with the 
community. 
 
Considerations 

 
5. The functions of the Corporate Governance Committee include consideration of the 

AGS prior to its inclusion in the annual statement of accounts. The AGS should 
explain the governance framework operating during the accounting period, assess 
the effectiveness of those controls and identify any significant issues and associated 
actions. 

 
6. The draft AGS is attached.  It retains the revised format first used for the 2012-2013 

AGS, mapping core principles to the Council’s performance framework into a simpler, 
plain English document which presents a strategic overview of good governance, with 
links and appendices providing the more detailed evidence base. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 135



7. In order to provide better integration between performance and governance, 
Appendix A to the AGS provides a summary of Corporate Plan achievements during 
2013-14.  

 
8. The draft AGS includes the External Audit “unqualified” opinion for 2012/13 that the 

council has followed the right accounting processes, delivered value for money and 
that the Council’s finances were adequately presented. The AGS will be updated with 
the External Audit opinion for 2013/14 when it is received. 
 

9.  No “significant” governance issues have been identified in this year’s AGS, which 
concludes that the council was well-governed during 2013-2014 (This is subject to 
confirmation by internal audit). 

 
 The year ahead 
 
10. There are a number of significant new governance challenges for the council in the 

year ahead which will need the scrutiny and input of the Corporate Governance 
Committee, including the City Deal, the council’s Housing Company and possible 
shared services arrangements with other councils. 

 
11. Two nominees from the Committee have been asked to join a City Deal working 

group, sitting alongside other members from Scrutiny and Partnerships Review. It is 
also intended that the Corporate Governance Committee works alongside the auditor 
to oversee the governance of the Housing Company. Members of the Committee will 
be invited to get informed and involved in the company’s governance informally over 
the summer months with a formal report coming to the September meeting, which will 
ask members to endorse the approach that is being taken to the governance of the 
company. 
 
Implications 
 
Financial 

12.  Good corporate governance and internal controls reduce the risk to the Council of 
financial loss. 
 
Legal  

13.  It is a statutory requirement to produce an Annual Governance Statement under the 
Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 and the Statement of 
Reporting Practice 2007 (CIPFA). Operating good corporate governance and internal 
control systems should demonstrate high ethical standards. 

 
Risk Management 
 

14.  Failure to produce an Annual Governance Statement would affect the approval of the 
statement of accounts. 
 
Equality and Diversity  

15.  Preliminary screening of the statement identified no significant equality and diversity 
implications, therefore a full Equality Impact Assessment is not required. 
 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

16.  Delivering strategic objectives in an open, accountable and transparent manner 
provides evidence of strong governance. Improved service performance and a well-
run business are key themes running through the Council’s 2013-14 Corporate Plan. 

Page 136



Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  
 
Annual Governance Statement 2012/2013 
Delivering Good Governance in Local Government – Guidance and Framework 
published by CIPFA 2007 
Annual Audit Letter 2012/13 
Equality Impact Assessment: Initial Screening Document 
 

 
Contact Officers:  Fiona McMillan – Legal & Democratic Services Manager 

Telephone: (01954) 713027 
 
Richard May – Policy and Performance Manager 
Telephone: (01954) 713366 

Page 137



Page 138

This page is left blank intentionally.



1 
 

 

How did we do in 
2013/14? 

Were we well-governed? 
Did we perform well? 

 

 
SCDC’s annual assessment of its 
governance and performance 

during the year 
to 31 March 2014 

 
South Cambridgeshire District Council 

Page 139



2 
 

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
This document is an assessment of our “governance”, but what do we mean by that word?  There is 
no legal definition of “governance”, but we believe it is best summarised as having: 
: 
• the right governance structures (including constitution, committees, delegated powers, internal 

management structures and audit arrangements) 
• the right plan of action (including vision, aims, approaches and ambitions); and  
• the right way of operating (including openly, honestly and efficiently) 
So that we deliver: 
• the right services, to the right people, at the right price and at the right time. 
 
Further guidance is given by CIPFA (the Chartered Institute for Public Finance and Accountancy) and 
SOLACE (the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives) which, in 2007 (updated in 2012), jointly 
published a “Framework for Delivering Good Governance in Local Government”. .   
This guidance is recognised as the proper practices referred to in the Accounts & Audit Regulations 
that we must follow (and in that sense is the nearest one can get to the ‘official’ definition of 
Governance), and sets out six core principles of good governance, which we think are compatible with 
the summary we gave above.   
CIPFA/SOLACE lists these core principles as:  
 
1. Focusing on the purpose of the Council and on outcomes for the community and creating 

and implementing a vision for the local area 
2. Members and Officers working together to achieve a common purpose with clearly defined 

functions and roles 
3. Promoting values for the Council and demonstrating the values of good governance 

through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour 
4. Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective scrutiny and 

managing risk 
5. Developing the capacity and capability of Members and Officers to be effective 
6. Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public accountability. 
 
The law requires each council to produce an annual statement to provide assurance that it is a well-
governed organisation with the right policies and controls in place to ensure excellent public services 
are delivered and public money is spent wisely.   This is called our ‘Annual Governance 
Statement’ and includes a ‘review of effectiveness’, where we do a self-assessment of how 
well all our processes are working to make sure we do things well and in the right way. This 
report seeks to provide this assurance in respect of South Cambridgeshire District Council.  
Governance matters because we all believe that good governance produces good results.  Since 
it is sometimes difficult to measure governance, it is standard practice to ‘work backwards’ and 
assess the results and performance, and infer that, if these outputs are good, that is a sign that the 
underlying governance is also working properly.  This report therefore also focuses on how far we 
achieved the objectives we set ourselves, in terms of positive outcomes for our communities. 

Page 140



3 
 

Some people will, rightly, question whether it is right that we report on ourselves: surely that gives rise 
to a conflict of interest? In response, we would say that: 
• we are required to do so;  
• we have tried to be as objective as possible in summarising our performance against our corporate 

objectives;  
• feedback from residents has in many cases contributed to our assessment of how far we have 

delivered;  
• all political groups – those in control of the council and those in opposition or independent – have 

been given the opportunity to input into this report, challenging its content where appropriate; and  
• this report is only part of the overall process, as we are also subject to internal and external audit. 
This report is written under the authority of the council’s Corporate Governance Committee, who will 
be asked to approve it formally on 26th September 2014.  Subject to this approval, it will be signed by 
the Leader (an elected Councillor) and Chief Executive (an Officer) and published with the final 
accounts on 30th September 2014.  It will also be submitted to our external auditors along with our 
annual accounts in July 2014; the auditors will consider whether the information we’ve submitted 
meets their expectations as part of their annual opinion in September 2014. 
GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES 
In the Introduction above, the first thing we said was that we should have the right governance 
structures in place.  This section reviews those structures.  We govern ourselves through Council, an 
Executive Management Team (EMT), Cabinet and Committees, and we have many policies in 
place that govern our activities and which we follow.  These are listed in turn below: 
•  Council 

The Council met eight times.  Of the 57 Councillors, the numbers attending were 46, 48, 49, 47, 
48, 50, 46, 55 respectively.  All meetings of Council were held in open forum and considered 
reports and recommendations from other committees.   

• Cabinet 
The Cabinet, or Executive, is the Council’s principal decision-making body, consisting of elected 
Councillors, appointed by the Leader of the Council, each with an area of responsibility called a 
‘portfolio’.  Across the country, councils are allowed to choose between a number of models for 
their committee structures. We have been using the Cabinet model since 2001, and although the 
Cabinet can be made up of any political proportion, at the moment all our Cabinet Members come 
from the majority political party. Cabinet met seven times during the year – details of agendas and 
minutes can be found at http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=293 

• Executive Management Team and structure   
The management team structure (i.e. employees, who we call ‘Officers’, as opposed to elected 
Councillors) is available to view here http://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/about-council 
EMT meets fortnightly throughout the year, reviewing and approving reports before they are sent 
on for consideration by Councillors. They are also involved in the development of new policies and 
strategies for the Council, either directly, or by management review and comment.  EMT 
comprises: 
− the Chief Executive (Jean Hunter) is the Head of the Paid Service, and is the person who is 

ultimately responsible for the welfare of the Council’s employees.  
− the Chief Financial Officer (Alex Colyer) is responsible for looking after the financial affairs of 

the Council.  
− the Monitoring Officer (Fiona McMillan) is responsible for ensuring that decisions by the 

Council are legal, and are made in an open and transparent way. The Monitoring Officer also 

Page 141



4 
 

reviews any reports or complaints about conduct and behaviour; complaints were received 
about 15 district and parish councillors during the year. 

− The Directors of Affordable Homes (Stephen Hills), Health and Environmental Services (Mike 
Hill) and Planning and New Communities (Jo Mills), are responsible for direct service delivery 

− The Head of Finance, Policy and Performance (John Garnham), Deputy Chief Financial Officer 
− The Head of Human Resources (Susan Gardner Craig) is responsible for organisational 

development and the council’s policies and procedures relating to its staff 
• Corporate Governance Committee 

This Committee met four times during the year.  Its main purposes are: 
− reviewing and advising on governance arrangements including risk management and internal 

controls  
− approving the Statement of Accounts each year, agreeing the Annual Governance Statement 

(this document) and confirming the annual Audit Risk Index and Strategic Audit Plan 
− commissioning studies as appropriate (including on ‘Value for Money’), [and considering the 

Performance Indicators and Local Authority Profile as published by the Audit Commission] 
− recommending to the Council action in respect any issues of major concern arising from audit 

reports and/or management letters 
− monitoring overall efficiency and effectiveness of internal and external audit 
− monitoring the use of directed surveillance under the Regulations of Investigatory Powers Act 

(RIPA) 
− receiving information from the Chief Finance Officer or Monitoring Officer of any suspected 

fraud, maladministration or illegality 
• Civic Affairs Committee 

This Committee met four times during the year.  Its main purposes are: 
− reviewing the Council’s Constitution, including proposals for substantive changes for 

consideration by the Council (excluding those matters which are specifically included within the 
remit of other bodies on the Council) 

− considering changes to electoral arrangements, (including District, ward and parish ward 
boundaries), and making recommendations to Council 

− setting ethical standards (as set out in Article 9.03 of the Council’s constitution) 
• Employment Committee 

The Employment Committee deals with the appointment of senior management, re-gradings and 
disciplinary and grievance issues. It met once during the year. 

• Scrutiny and Overview Committee 
The Scrutiny and Overview Committee consists of 9 non-Executive members (ie. not members of 
the Cabinet) whose role is to hold Cabinet decision takers to account, focusing on issues 
considered as ‘internal’.  
It monitors the performance of the Leader and Cabinet, scrutinises services and policies 
throughout the district, whether or not South Cambridgeshire District Council provides them, and 
makes recommendations for improvement.  
During the year, the Committee met six times and: 
− received ongoing updates from the South Cambridgeshire Youth Council; 

Page 142



5 
 

− scrutinised the annual report of Mears Group PLC, as the company responsible for the 
Council’s social housing maintenance and repairs; 

− scrutinised the Medium Term Financial Strategy and the Corporate Plan, before they were 
considered by Cabinet and  Council; 

− scrutinised the Communications Strategy; 
− considered the implications of the introduction of the Community Infrastructure Levy; 
− considered proposals for the use of the Council’s redundant ICT equipment, following an 

informal Member working group; 
− considered performance and risk management issues quarterly; 
− considered issues relating to shared equity schemes and the Council’s Empty Homes Strategy; 
− scrutinised proposals for a review of the Council’s Conservation Service; 
− considered the Council’s Enforcement and Inspection Review; 
− considered the annual report for the Council’s in-house Customer Contact Centre; 
− considered the annual report for the Council’s newly developed Website; 

An annual report of the Council’s scrutiny and overview function, consisting of the work of the 
Partnerships Review Committee and the Scrutiny and Overview Committee, will be presented to the 
Council’s Annual General Meeting on 5 June 2014. 
• Partnerships Review Committee 
The Partnerships Review Committee was introduced to the Council’s committee structure at the  
Annual General Meeting in May 2013.  The Committee’s remit is mainly externally focused with 
members scrutinising, challenging and holding decision takers to account on issues relating to the 
work of those organisations in the council’s area, including formal partnerships.  
Its membership consists of 9 non-executive members and it met five times during the year, when it: 

- considered the role and function of Local Neighbourhood Policing Panels in its role as the 
Council’s Crime and Disorder Committee and held a question and answer session with senior 
representatives of Cambridgeshire Police; 

- considered the district-wide implications of changes to public health and wellbeing provision in 
Cambridgeshire; 

- considered the Council’s approach to equalities partnership working; 
- held a question and answer session with the Member of Parliament for Cambridgeshire 

South; 
- considered proposals for a Greater Cambridgeshire City Deal; 
- considered aspects of partnership working across the district relating to youth issues and 

services for children and young people; 
- received updates from Members of the Council appointed to outside bodies. 
 
The Council also has other committees (planning, licensing etc), but as these are not concerned 
directly with governance arrangements they are not listed here. 

• Policies 
The following table lists the Council’s main documents, policies and procedures; we refer to and 
follow these, to make sure we do things in the right and consistent way.  All these policies have 
been approved by your elected Councillors where required.  

Page 143



6 
 

 
Title Contact Officer Last updated 
The Council’s Constitution (including Procurement Strategy, 
Financial and Contract Regulations, Code of Conduct) 

Fiona McMillan April 2013 

People and Organisation Development Strategy  Susan Gardner Craig November 2011 
Risk Management Strategy  John Garnham March 2014 
Anti-Fraud and Corruption Policy  John Garnham September 2013 
Whistleblowing Policy  John Garnham/Fiona 

McMillan 
September 2013 

Corporate Plan   
 

Richard May February 2014 

Service Plans  
 

Richard May March 2014 

Statement of Accounts  Sally Smart June 2013 
 

VISION, AIMS,  AND OBJECTIVES 
In the introduction to this document, the second thing we said we needed was the right plan of action.  
During 2013-2014, the Council’s Vision was as follows: 
 
“South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live, work and study in the country. Our 
district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will have a 
superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment. 
“The Council will be recognised as consistently innovative and a high performer with a track record of 
delivering value for money by focussing on the priorities, needs and aspirations of our residents, 
parishes and businesses.” 
 
Each year we agree a rolling five-year Corporate Plan, showing how we will work towards this Vision.  
We have chosen to express this in terms of “Aims, Approaches and Actions”, because we believe that 
a clear, simple, transparent set of statements provides the best way of establishing and then 
achieving them, and of being able to monitor performance – all of which is good governance. 
 
The 2013/14 Corporate Plan had three strategic aims: 
A. We will listen to and engage with residents, parishes and businesses to ensure we deliver first 

class services and value for money  
B. We will work with partners to create and sustain opportunities for employment, enterprise, 

education and world-leading innovation 
C. We will make sure that South Cambridgeshire continues to offer an outstanding quality of life for 

our residents 
 
For each of these three aims, we set out: 
• a number of approaches (i.e. how we will go about achieving those aims); and 
• 30 specific actions (10 under each Aim), performance against which is summarised in Appendix 1.  

Page 144



7 
 

REPORTING 
In the Introduction, we said that we needed the right way of operating (including openly, honestly, 
efficiently, etc) so that, as outputs, we deliver the right services, to the right people, at the right price, 
and the right time.  We also mentioned above that “it is standard practice to ‘work backwards’ and 
assess the results and performance, and infer that, if these outputs are good, that is a sign that the 
underlying governance is also working properly. This section reviews how we operated and delivered. 
Regular reporting 
We publish, annually (http://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/statement-accounts ): 
• Statutory accounts:  The format of these is set by accounting regulations, and we recognise that 

these are hard for many people to understand.  To help make them comprehensible, we add an 
‘explanatory foreword’. 

• Plain English AccountsK these are intended to be an even more straightforward version of the 
statutory accounts 

With respect to the Council’s Vision and Objectives mentioned above, we publish: 
• Corporate Plan and in-year three, six, nine-month and year-end progress reports. 
These documents can be found at http://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/council-aims-and-objectives 
Auditing and monitoring 
The Council was subject to four principal auditing and monitoring processes, which were intended to 
be objective and (where necessary) critical: 

• Internal audit: Although this is called ‘internal’ audit, the first 3 months of 2013/14 saw the 
end of a contract we had in place with an external firm (RSM Tenon) to help us.  Since 1st July 
2013 we have entered into a shared service internal audit arrangement with Cambridge City 
Council and Peterborough City Council. We commissioned 250 days work and they carried out 
audits on a number of specific areas that we asked them to investigate.  For each area, we 
asked them to check our policies and procedures; report on a graded system as to how they 
think each area is doing; and to make recommendations for changes to our procedures.  We 
then accepted or rejected each of their recommendations.  Appendix 2 (will be available June 
2014) includes all the areas they investigated; how many hours they spent doing so; what 
grading they gave; how many [major/minor] recommendations they made; and how many of 
these we accepted.  In addition, their annual report can be found at:  
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s71238/Internal%20Audit%20Annual%20Report%
202012-13.pdf 

• External audit: The Audit Commission was the external auditor of the Council. It performed 
work on the accounts and other documents and processes; checked that we are delivering 
good value for money; and provided an audit opinion at the end of that work. In 2013-14 (TBA 
– possibly “it gave the Council an ‘unqualified’ audit opinion, which means that it was satisfied 
that we had followed the right accounting processes, delivered value for money and that the 
numbers were an accurate view of the Council’s finances”). The full report is available here: 
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s72255/External%20Audit%20Report.pdf 

• Other external assurance sources: During 2013-2014 we carried out a self-assessment 
against the ‘Excellent’ standard of the Equalities Framework for Local Government, which 
found much evidence that we are listening to and responding to the needs of our diverse 
communities and remain a community leader in equalities as an employer and service 
provider. We were also reassessed by the East of England Local Government Association for 
the Charter for Elected Member Development and were pleased that we continue to meet the 
standards for this award. 

• Major Opposition Leader’s annual report:  Another ‘critical friend’ of the Council is the 
Leader of the largest opposition political party.   For SCDC in 2013/14, when the majority of 

Page 145



8 
 

Councillors were Conservative (29 out of 57), the Major Opposition Leader was Cllr Sebastian 
Kindersley, leading 13 Liberal Democrats.  The Major Opposition Group Leader’s Annual 
statement for 2014 can be found here:  
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s75888/Opposition%20Group%20Leader%20Ann
ual%20Statement.pdf 
There were also seven members of the Independent Group in opposition and two non-group 
councillors. 

Analysis performed for this Governance statement 
In drawing up this governance statement, we have reviewed the 30 actions in the Corporate Plan from 
a governance and performance basis.  This is set out in the table in Appendix 1.  For each action, the 
table: 
• lists the action 
• asks ‘how did we do?’ 
• asks ‘what’s still left to do?’ 
• shows how that action relates to CIPFA/SOLACE’s six core principles of good governance listed 

on page 2 of Appendix 1.  
We believe that a study of the table in Appendix 1 shows that our results and performance was good, 
when measured against the visions, aims, approaches and actions that we set ourselves, and (on the 
basis of the ‘work backwards’ approach discussed above) we take that as a sign that our governance 
was also good. 
 
IMPROVEMENTS 
Last year (2012-13), we did not identify any significant governance areas which required 
improvement. This year (2013/14), during our own review of our arrangements, and by the work of 
the internal and external auditors,   we did not identify any governance issues which we regard as 
‘significant’.   
 
 
 
We, the Leader and Chief Executive, undertake over the coming year to continue to monitor our 
governance arrangements to ensure they remain fit for purpose.  We are satisfied that they were 
effective in 2013/14, and will reflect and report on their operation and effectiveness as part of our next 
annual review.  
 
 
 
 
 
Signed ………………………………  Signed ……………………………… 
Date:      Date: 
Leader      Chief Executive 
 
 

Page 146



9 
 

CONCLUSION 
The Council’s Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for ensuring that the Council 
complies with its own governance code, including monitoring the effectiveness of the governance 
framework and ensuring plans are put in place to address any weaknesses and ensure continuous 
improvement of the system.   
The Committee believes that it has discharged that responsibility, and that this report is evidence of 
that.   
We recognise that there will always be room for improvement (which will need to be balanced by the 
costs associated with that, and whether the ‘law of diminishing returns’ applies), but on balance we 
are delighted to report that we believe that, during 2013/14, the council was well-governed, and 
performed well.  

Page 147



Page 148

This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
AIM A – We will listen to and engage with residents, parishes and businesses to ensure we deliver first class services and value for money 

A1. Continue to invest in employees 
and members by carrying out actions 
in the Organisational and Member 
Development strategies 
 
(Simon Edwards and David 
Whiteman-Downes / Susan Gardner 
Craig and Fiona McMillan) 

• Retained Elected Member Development Charter 
Status.   

• Delivered comprehensive Member Development 
Programme; feedback largely positive. 

• Supported I-pad roll-out with beginner and 
intermediate training sessions 

• Second cohort completed Leadership Development 
Programme including Business Improvement and 
Efficiency Programme (see A4 below) Action Learning 
Projects. 

• Launched new Buying Additional Annual leave policy 
and Flexible Retirement policy. 

• Delivered corporate skills programme to improve the 
way we communicate with our customers, partners 
and stakeholders to all staff. 

• New Corporate Plan priority action to deliver Organisational 
and Member Development strategies. 

• Programme of employee surveys focussing on key aspects 
of employee engagement and satisfaction.  

• Revised Performance Development Review (PDR) scheme 
launched, identifying behaviours which support the 
Council’s Values. 

 

2,3,5 

A2. Maintain financial resilience 
whilst channelling our resources to 
create opportunities for investment, 
sustainable borrowing and economic 
growth (Simon Edwards / Alex Colyer) 
 

• Introduced integrated performance monitoring report 
combining budget, performance, project and risk 
information  

• Underspent on General Fund, Capital and HRA budgets 
without detriment to service delivery. 

• Unqualified audit opinion of our 2012/13 accounts 
issued 

• Updated Medium Term Financial Strategy agreed  in 

• Corporate Plan 2014-19 objective to improve efficiency and 
value for money within a viable financial strategy.  

• Take forward exciting initiatives with the potential forward 
large-scale investment and income generation: Housing 
company pilot scheme and City Deal with government  

 

 

4 

P
age 149



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
February 2014, developed to take into account 25% 
cuts in central government funding for the third 
successive year.  

• £5 million of efficiency savings delivered over the past 
four years. 

A3. Ensure best use of Council assets 
and benefit from opportunities to 
achieve efficiencies from working 
together (Simon Edwards / Alex 
Colyer) 
 

• Launched shared Internal audit and HR/payroll services 
with Peterborough City Council and Cambridge City. 

• Agreed in principle proposed joint waste services with 
City Council. 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019  objective to ensure the best use 
of Council assets and benefit from opportunities to achieve 
efficiencies from partnership working.  

4 

A4 Carry out projects from the 
business efficiency programme 
(BIEP), working with services to 
reduce costs and deliver better ways 
of working (David Whiteman-Downes 
/ Alex Colyer) 
 

• Programme progressing largely according to timescale; 
several projects have delivered recommendations to 
EMT for improved working practices and cashable 
savings. E.g. goods and services £38k in the current 
year, and £65k projected during 2014-15, Waste 
collection £200k in 2014-15 and £400k per year from 
April 2015.   

• 2014-2019 Corporate Plan objective to implement 
recommendations from the 2013-2014 BIEP and carry 
out the 2014-2015 programme. 

4 

A5 Further improve how we engage 
with residents, keeping them 
informed about the Council and its 
services and using their feedback to 
shape future service delivery (David 
Whiteman-Downes / Alex Colyer) 
 

• Magazine reader survey identified improvements now 
in place e.g. more focus on transport issues. 

• Increased Social media followers. 

• New business newsletter launched 

• Reviewing tenants’ magazine to improve design, 
production method and content. 

• 93% of media coverage positive or neutral.  

• Communicated how taxpayers’ money is being spent 

• Establish media partnership to improve attendance at our 
annual Park Life event.  

• Promote key events e.g. Park Life, Tour de France 

• Annual engagement schedule agreed by management team 

 

4, 6 

P
age 150



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
after budget agreed. 

A6.  Increase the supply of temporary  
accommodation, prioritising council-
owned properties whilst not 
restricting options in other sectors. 
(Mark Howell / Stephen Hills) 
 

• Robson Court hostel site redevelopment progressing 
well. Work started Autumn 2013, with an 18-month 
programme.  

 
• 12 properties purchased for temporary 

accommodation 

• Revised Homelessness Strategy in place, prioritising 
increasing the amount of good quality temporary 
accommodation. 

• Numbers in temporary accommodation have remained 
steady compared with last quarter (though there has 
been an increase on previous years, which mirrors the 
national picture). 

 
• We helped a total of 147 households avoid 

homelessness, compared to 131 in 2012-13. 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 strategic objective to increase 
the range and supply of temporary accommodation to help 
minimise the use of bed and breakfast accommodation for 
homeless households.  

 
 
 

1 

A7. Ensure the South Cambridgeshire 
Local Plan and Community 
Infrastructure framework are based 
on effective engagement (Pippa 
Corney / Jo Mills) 
 

• Local Plan submitted to the Secretary of State on 28 
March 2014, put together following options 
consultations which involved 30 public exhibitions 
generating over 30,000 comments.  

• Draft plan reflects public view focussing development 
in new towns or villages rather than spreading housing 
across most existing villages, protecting green belt 
around Cambridge, ensuring the right services were 
delivered for new homes and taking into account the 
transport implications of new development.  

• Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), Preliminary Draft 
Charging Schedule consultation during August-
September 2013. 232 representations have informed 

• Public Examination of our Draft Local Plan involving public 
hearings and possible preparation of new supporting 
evidence and additional consultation if main modifications 
required. 

• Submit Draft Charging Schedule for CIL for public enquiry. 

   
 

1, 4, 6 

P
age 151



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
preparation of Draft Charging Schedule. 

 

A8  Work with RECAP waste partners 
to reduce council tax costs, carbon 
impacts and waste sent to landfill 
(Mick Martin / Mike Hill) 
 

• Full business case for implementation of  “whole 
systems approach” to waste collection agreed.  

• Joint procurement of large refuse vehicles across 
RECAP partners agreed. 

• Reuse and recycling rate remains at over 56%, in top 
twenty of districts nationally. 

• Procurement of a joint Materials Recycling Facility contract 
for the processing and sale of “blue bin” recyclable 
materials underway, together with separate procurement 
of a joint contract for the sale of paper.  

• City joint waste partnership working 

• Corporate plan 2014-2019 retains waste partnership 
working as a strategic objective. 

1 

A9 . Ensure benefits reform is 
implemented as smoothly and as 
effectively as possible (Simon 
Edwards / Alex Colyer) 
 

• Staffing resources reallocated to deal with higher 
volume of customer enquiries following launch of 
Localised Council Tax Support scheme  

• Monitored financial impact of scheme and agreed to 
retain it for 2014-2015.  

• Consistently high first-time call resolution rates by 
Customer Contact Service (averaging 82.3%) have 
helped the Benefits Team maintain and enhance its 
performance in processing new claims in spite of 
demand increasing.  

• Outstanding performance in respect of rent (98.8%) 
and Council Tax (99.25%) collection rates maintained 

• Discretionary Housing payments scheme launched to 
support residents experiencing hardship 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 objective to manage the impacts 
of welfare reform smoothly and effectively. 

 
 
 

1, 6 

A10. Effectively influence the new 
Police and Crime Commissioner’s 
Plans via improved engagement with 
our local communities and better 

• Joint working with County Council children & young 
people’s locality teams, Police and housing associations 
on individual and shared cases.  

• Further development of IT info-sharing system 

• Ongoing magazine articles of topical community safety 

1, 6 

P
age 152



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
sharing of intelligence with police and 
partners (Mick Martin / Mike Hill) 
 

• New IT system enabled Improved joint-working with 
police and partners on anti-social behaviour incidents.   

• Crime & Disorder Reduction Partnership took part in 
“Star Chamber” discussion with Police & Crime 
Commissioner to shape the Commissioner’s plans for 
next year. 

issues of concern 

• Launch new Neighbourhood Panel format with enhanced 
SCDC role. 

 

 

We will work with partners to create opportunities for employment, enterprise, education and world-leading innovation 

B1. Work with partners to improve 
digital infrastructure  
(Nick Wright / Alex Colyer) 

• Connecting Cambridgeshire superfast broadband 
partnership project underway. 

• During March, 41 new fibre broadband cabinets went 
live across the county, including Papworth Everard. 
Many more villages will be reached with fibre 
broadband during 2014.  

•  ‘My Area’ checker launched to show how areas and 
parishes fit in to the roll-out plan as it progresses.  

• Over £4.5m has been secured as part of the Connecting 
Cambridgeshire programme to help businesses afford 
faster broadband connections and make the most of 
digital technologies. 

•  Destination Digital business support initiative launched 
to help hundreds of small and medium-sized 
businesses get better connected. 

• Successful completion of the project will ensure that 
communities and businesses across Cambridgeshire will 
benefit from some of the best fibre broadband coverage in 
the county by the end of 2015. Over 98% of homes and 
businesses across the county can expect to have access to 
fibre-based broadband by the end of the contract, with 90% 
of homes and businesses having access to speeds of 24 
MBPS and higher. 

 

1 

B2. Support the local economy 
through developing a Register of 
Businesses and Business Support 
schemes  

• New Business Register has 400 entries.  
 
• Open for Business newsletter launched offering advice 

and support   
 

• 2014-2019 Corporate Plan objective to make the district an 
even more attractive place to do business. 

1 

P
age 153



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
(Nick Wright / Jo Mills) • Well attended and received programmes of practical 

business support workshops delivered. 

 

B3. Establish a Council ‘Back to work’ 
project, and promote apprenticeships 
to equip all our young people for 
productive life  
(Mark Howell / Stephen Hills) 
 

• Pathway to Employment strategy approved.  

• Apprentices appointed in Housing and Revenues.  

• Successful work experience programme carried out 
and university student placements hosted. 

• Skills and Employment a key economic development 
priority going forward.   

• Planning and New Communities directorate running 
another work experience programme this summer due to 
popular demand.  

 
 

1, 6 

B4. Continue an effective approach to 
enforcement to target residents’ 
problems whilst effectively 
supporting local business success 
(Mick Martin / Mike Hill) 
 

• Tasking & Coordination Group continues to meet 
fortnightly to join up enforcement action across the 
organisation and focus on complex/cross-team cases. 

 

• Adopt, implement and review new policy 3, 4, 6 

B5. Work with the LEP and other 
partners to facilitate local innovation 
and entrepreneurship (Nick Wright / 
Jo Mills) 
 

• Greater Cambridge City Deal bid to facilitate 
investment and economic growth: principles agreed. 

• Joined London Stansted Cambridge Consortium to 
promote investment priorities and opportunities along 
this corridor  

• Links are maintained with the LEP through senior 
officer and member groups. 
 
  
 

• Corporate Plan for 2014-2019 commits SCDC to take 
forward the City Deal proposal, as part of the strategic 
objective to ensure best use of assets and benefit from 
opportunities to achieve efficiencies from partnership 
working. 

 
• Continue to work with the LEP and LSCC, as well as other 

strategic partners to support and facilitate economic 
growth and investment. 

 

1, 3 

B6. Work with partners to deliver an 
effective, collaborative approach to 
strategic planning, transport and 

• Draft Local Plan, submitted to the Secretary of State for 
public enquiry at the same time as that of the 
Cambridge City Council, developed in close 

• Work with Planning Inspectorate to ensure joined up 
approach to Local Plan enquiries. 

• Respond to Highways Agency options and preferred route 

1, 6 

P
age 154



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
drainage (Pippa Corney / Jo Mills) 
 

collaboration with neighbouring authorities through 
the work of a district-city-county council spatial 
planning councillor group.  

• Agreed cross-authority Memorandum of Cooperation, 
setting out housing needs for the area. 

• Worked with authorities and LEPs to agree in principle 
contribution towards funding of A14 upgrade 

• Government dropped A14 toll plans in response to 
SCDC and other local pressure  

consultations for A14 upgrade. 

B7. Ensure the effective delivery of 
Northstowe and other new 
communities  
(Tim Wotherspoon / Jo Mills) 

• Agreed £30 million legal agreement for first phase of 
1,500 homes at Northstowe. 

• Outline planning permission for phase one issued. 

• Planning application for Chesterton Sidings station 
approved. 

 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 objective to establish successful; 
and sustainable new communities with housing and 
employment and Northstowe and the major growth sites, 
served by an improved A14.  

 

1 

B8. Deliver a range of homes that are 
affordable and where people want to 
live in areas that will support 
economic growth  
(Mark Howell / Stephen Hills) 

• 158 new affordable homes completed.  

 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 objective to build new council 
homes to provide affordable accommodation to meet the 
needs of local communities. 

1 

B9. Build the first of the new Council 
houses in the New Build Strategy 
2012-15 (Mark Howell / Stephen 
Hills) 
 

• New development at Chalklands, Linton completed on 
time, with tenants now in residence.  

• Progress other schemes at Fulbourn, Foxton, Bourn and 
Willingham  

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019  objective to build new council 
homes to provide affordable accommodation to meet the 

1 

P
age 155



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
needs of local communities. 

B10. Set up a new way of delivering 
equity share, market sale and private 
rented properties (Mark Howell / 
Stephen Hills) 
 

• South Cambs Ltd established in January 2013. Carrying 
out pilot scheme for company, with £7 million 
allocated to acquire initial portfolio of homes for rent 
during 2014-15. 

• Staff now recruited and first 28 homes at Waterbeach 
taken on for private rent. 

• Developing the pilot scheme into a full business plan a 
corporate objective in the 2014-2019 Corporate Plan. 

1 

We will make sure that South Cambridgeshire continues to offer an outstanding quality of life for our residents 

C1. Develop solutions to deliver co-
ordinated community transport (Nick 
Wright / Mike Hill) 

• Cambridgeshire Future Transport project reviewing local 
bus services by village cluster.  
 

• South Cambs Transport Directory updated and widely 
distributed. 

 

• Roll-out demand responsive transport model, as requested 
by communities 

 
 

1, 6 

C2 Work with older people and the 
voluntary sector to roll out the new  
‘Community Navigators’ and ‘Safer 
Homes’ schemes as part of the 
Ageing Well Strategy (Mick Martin / 
Mike Hill) 
 

• Community navigators in place across South 
Cambridgeshire.   

• Work to explore possible future funding and 
procurement options and delivery models to enable 
this highly successful Handyperson (Safer Homes) 
Service to continue across the county is ongoing.  SCDC 
is playing a key role in the process. 

• Began Portfolio Holder task and finish work to develop 
integrated Ageing Well, Health & Wellbeing and 
Children and Young People’s strategies. 

• Progress options for future funding and procurement of 
countywide Safer Homes work 

• Continue to promote Community Navigators scheme via 
staff, parishes and other local groups. 

 

1, 6 

C3. Work with GPs and Local Health 
Partnership to improve the health of 
new communities, access to mental 
health services and support for 

• Building relationships with health colleagues e.g. a 
regular meeting between growth teams, NHS England, 
CCC and CATCH (local commissioning group).  

• Portfolio Holder Task & Finish Group to develop SCDC 
Health & Wellbeing Children and Young People and Older 
People integrated plan (see C2 above). 

1, 4, 6 

P
age 156



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
emerging vulnerable groups 
(Mick Martin / Mike Hill) 

• Joint post with County Public Health team commenced 
in November 2013 on a 12-month trial basis. 

• Emerging Vulnerable Groups: Working  to secure 
District involvement in CCG Older People’s Programme 
Board work to let contract for older people’s services.  

• Initial meetings held to discuss response to Ormiston 
work with Gypsy and Traveller community and 
intelligence on housing-related matters. 

• South Cambridgeshire Local Health Partnership began 
projects for better support for residents with mental 
health issues, exploring links between housing and 
health, procurement for new Cambridgeshire 
Community Services contract, and pulling together 
ageing well programme to support older people remain 
independent and stay in their own homes. 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 retains improving health of 
communities as strategic objective. 

 

 

 

C4. Address the accommodation 
needs of Gypsies and Travellers 
(Mark Howell / Stephen Hills) 
 

• Draft Local Plan provision for at least 85 permanent 
Gypsy and Traveller pitches between 2011 and 2031, 
and at least 4 plots for Travelling Showpeople between 
2011 and 2016. 

• Approval given for acquisition and refurbishment of 
county-owned sites at New Farm, Whaddon and 
Blackwell, Milton.  

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 retains providing affordable 
homes, including existing and Gypsy and Traveller sites 
objective. 

  

1, 6 

C5. Work with local communities and 
businesses to develop and deliver 
actions on green issues that make a 
difference (Nick Wright / Mike Hill) 
 

• Action on Energy (Green Deal) initiative launched 
November 2013. Scheme website 
www.actiononenergy.net up and running.   

 
• Commissioned report on pubs and farms, following 

Green Business Breakfasts held during 
2012/13.  Further work agreed to develop approaches 

• Progressing the Action on Energy and Sustainable Parish 
Energy Partnership priority actions in Corporate Plan 2014-
2019. 

1 

P
age 157



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
to support rural economy of villages as part of an 
updated Economic Development Action Plan.   

C6. With the new Youth Council, 
develop an integrated plan to 
improve health, success and 
opportunities for young people 
(Pippa Corney / Mike Hill) 
 

• Youth Council participation in a number of initiatives 
SCDC’s Park Life event and BBC3’s Free Speech current 
affairs show.  

• Youth councillors now considering all applications for 
project funding targeted at people aged up to 18 years 
old, as part of Community Chest grant scheme. 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 action to agree and implement 
Health & Well-being, Children, Young People & Families and 
Ageing Well Action Plans. 

 

1, 6 

C7. Celebrate rural life through the 
Community Pride, Village Heroes and 
best-kept garden awards (Ray 
Manning and Mark Howell / Mike Hill 
and Stephen Hills) 
 

• Best Kept Garden competition and Awards ceremony 
held for SCDC tenants and leaseholders. 

• Community Pride and Village Hero Awards held, 
recognising the contributions local people make to their 
communities 

• Park Life event attracted record crowds of almost 5,000 
people to Milton Country Park. 

• Several Village pubs in Grantchester and Stapleford 
added to list of assets of community value, giving local 
communities greater opportunity to consider bidding for 
ownership of the asset.   
 

• Online grant grabber launched, helping groups locate 
avenues of funding from the Council and beyond.  

• Leader increased amount communities can bid for 
under the Council’s community chest grant scheme to 
£1,500 limit. 

 

• Corporate Plan 2014-2019 objective to work with tenants, 
parish councils and community groups to sustain successful, 
vibrant villages   

 

1 

C8. Continue support for community 
orchards, allotments, hedgerows, 

• Several local enhancement projects progressed, 
including restoration of Hoffer Brook and management 

• New Consultancy Team in place to provide single point 
of contact and undertake enabling role for specialist 

1 

P
age 158



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

COUNCIL AIM AND ASSOCIATED 
ACTIONS 

 

HOW DID WE DO? 
 

WHAT’S STILL LEFT TO DO?  

LINK TO 
CIPFA/SOLACE 
GOVERNANCE 

PRINCIPLE 
tree-planting and other conservation 
and enhancement schemes, including 
the Chalk Rivers project 
(Nick Wright / Jo Mills) 

of improved areas on Rivers Mel and Shep. 
 
• Enhancements through planning achieved, including 

reinstating the Repton landscape at EDF Milton.  

• Conservation projects awarded funding from 
Community Chest Grants Scheme at Histon and 
Impington (trees for community orchard - £1,000) and 
Little Eversden (tree planting - £242) 

• Initiatives launched to plant mini-meadows on 
underused amenity grass across the district, and to 
install bird and bat boxes alongside wall insulation in 
council properties, to combat the impact of external 
insulation on wildlife.  

 
 

conservation projects, selected based on customer 
need and aligned to corporate priorities. 

C9 Establish projects to consider the 
options for upgrading and improving 
Council homes (Mark Howell / 
Stephen Hills) 
 

• The Council is due to undertake a community 
consultation exercise for the potential major 
redevelopment of the site at Wilford Furlong, 
Willingham. Initial design options are currently being 
prepared. The findings will be reported in October 
2014. 

• Resident consultation during Spring 2014. 

• Affordable Homes 2014-2015 Service Plan includes key 
project to Identify preferred options to help improve 
overall environment of Wilford Furlong, Willingham in 
consultation with residents,  parish council and local 
members. 

1 

C10 Jointly lead the ‘Together for 
Families’ partnership project to 
improve the lives of families with the 
most complex needs (Mick Martin / 
Mike Hill) 

• Data now regularly shared by SCDC to identify families 
meeting government and local criteria. 

• Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership (CDRP) 
meetings now include discussion of Together for 
Families cases as well as Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) 
cases. 

• Expanded Family Intervention Project is now in place 
and accepting new cases. 

• 2014-2019 Corporate Plan priority action to develop ‘Lead 
Professional’ approach to families with the most complex 
needs. 

1 

P
age 159



Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan 2013-2014 Actions: Summary assessment of how we performed against them 

 

 

P
age 160


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Annual Report of the Internal Audit Service 2013/14
	5 Local Government Audit Committee Briefing
	6 Statement of Accounts 2013/14 (subject to audit)
	Draft Statement of Accounts 2013 14 doc

	7 Annual Governance Statement 2013/14
	Annual Governance Statement 2013-14
	Annual Governance Statement 2013-14 Appendix A Corporate Plan performance summary


